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Financial Highlights
MHBRE

Revenue (HK$'million)

Profit attributable to the Company’s equity

®® ©® 0® O

EEHEesL holders before the significant items (Hk$'million)
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Financial Highlights
s E

2014 2013
—E-WEF —T—=%F
HK$ million HK$ million % Change
ER-3:- ¥ BEAT BAL#E)
Revenue N
OEM Business R RE XS 2,021.1 1,915.6 5.5
Fashion Retail Business S 517.9 491.2 5.4
2,539.0 2,406.8 55
Operating (loss)/profit K (B1B) %7 (139.2) 171.3 N/AT 3 A
(Loss)/profit attributable to the RRAEIRERT B AN (B8),/
Company’s equity holder ot A (280.9) 151.2 N/AT 3@ A
Significant items: EKIEE:
Share of losses of Hangzhou China SR AINEE 5B 3 2 B
Ting Property arising from fair value EBEAFEZEmESL
change in the property project R 18
— Provision for inventory —FEEE 120.1 - N/AT 38 A
— Impairment loss on loan to — ERTHEATH
an associate WEEIE 114.6 — N/A & A
Loss on transfer of interests in an R E AR ERER S
associate to available-for-sale A ECRAENERE
financial assets 83.5 — N/A i
(Losses)/gains on derivative financial fTHEemIAEMN(ER),/
instruments Uz 26.6 (2.6) N/AT i A
Gain on disposal of an associate HE—EBE R RN KRE (14.6) — N/AZT 3
Impairment loss of goodwill mEREER 28.0 — N/AA 38 A
Provision for bad debts in relation to the L Coldwater Creek & Mexx
bankrupcy of Coldwatercreek and Group B = #E 1T ) 5 AR
Mexx Group B 27.6 - N/AT 38 A
Impairment loss on entrusted loans ZEERREEEE 17.7 — N/A i A
Profit attributable to the Company’s equity ¥k & KT8 B Al 49 A A &) % 4
holder before the significant items BAEAEERT 122.6 148.6 (17.5)
Dividend per Share (HK cents) RS CGE — 3.96 N/A i A
Dividend payout ratio NS — 55% N/AT 3 A
Equity attributable to the Company's equity 72 &) f% #E #5 5 A JE 1k #E %5
holders 2,529.8 2,956.1 (14.4)
Equity per share (HK$) FREZR BT 1.20 1.41 (14.9)
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Corporate Information
NAER

Executive Directors

Mr. TING Man Yi (Chairman)

Mr. TING Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer) *°
Mr. DING Jianer

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter

Independent Non-executive Directors
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang "3°

Mr. WONG Chi Keung 2> ¢

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit 134

Notes:

Member of Audit Committee
Chairman of Audit Committee
Member of Nomination Committee
Chairman of Nomination Committee
Member of Remuneration Committee
Chairman of Remuneration Committee
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Company Secretary and Qualified Accountant
Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond CPA, FCCA

Head Office and Principal Place of Business in

Hong Kong
27th Floor, King Palace Plaza
55 King Yip Street
Kwun Tong
Kowloon
Hong Kong

Registered Office

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive P.O. Box 2681
Grand Cayman KY1-1111

Cayman Islands

Company Website

www.chinating.com.hk

Principal Banker
Nanyang Commercial Bank Limited

Legal Advisers
Squire Patton Boggs
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PricewaterhouseCoopers

Principal Share Registrar

Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
4th Floor, Royal Bank House
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Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
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For the Annual General Meeting
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Chairman’s Statement
TERE




On behalf of the board of directors of China Ting Group Holdings Limited,
I am pleased to present to you the 2014 annual report of the Company and
its subsidiaries.

In 2014, under the subsequent impact of the global financial crisis, the
global economy lacked momentum and made slow recovery progress in
general. Developed economies showed mix signs whereas a number of
emerging economies faced the challenge of a lower growth rate. While the
U.S. economy continued to recover, Japan was mired in recession given the
upward adjustment of consumption tax and Europe recorded a close-to-zero
growth rate. On the other hand, the Chinese economy grew at a lower speed
amid the ongoing structural adjustment.

The Group’s OEM/ODM business was inevitably affected by uncertainties and
the complex environment. Given the fact that major export markets were still
in the process of recovery and adjustment, the Group’s OEM/ODM business
did not register significant sales increase. The Group hopes to respond to
market needs quickly and explore new markets and clientele continuously by
constantly providing high value-added products and deepening our services.

For our brand retail business, affected by the structural adjustment in the
macro economy, competition in the retail market intensified. Nevertheless,
the Group achieved a slight increase in turnover of its brand retail business.
The Group’s own brands have maintained steady growth while Vince
Camuto, our newly-introduced international fashion brand, has received
recognition from customers. In the future, the Group will continue to put
more effort into every aspect of its brand retail business and promote rapid
growth of its existing brands by product enhancement, image upgrade, sales
network expansion and e-commerce development. In the meantime, we
will proactively seek international cooperation opportunities to bring more
choices to consumers and enrich their fashion experience.

| also take this opportunity to thank all our Shareholders for their confidence
and unwavering support in these difficult environments, and also to
express my gratitude to our management teams and staff for their diligence
commitment and decision.

TING MAN YI
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 March 2015
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
EIRE @ LD

)

(2)

Business Review

In 2014, the world economy experienced a slow recovery in general.
China’s export of garment products and fashion and apparel items
grew steadily to US$298,426 million in 2014, representing a year-on-
year increase of US$14,436 million or 5.08%.

In 2014, the U.S. remained the Group’s major export market.
Although the U.S. economy has regained momentum in general, its
overall unemployment rate has only reduced slightly and there was still
a general lack of confidence among consumers. With the inventory
pressure of overseas retailers and the increasing raw material and
labour costs in China, the Group’s OEM/ODM business was as a result
affected. Against this background and with the Group’s adjustments
to the product mix and the business strategies, the turnover of the
Group's OEM/ODM business amounted to HK$2,021.1 million in 2014,
representing a 5.5% increase as compared with the last year.

In 2014, China’s economic structure and the general market sentiment
continued to improve amid the adjustments as a result of and the
influence of macro-economic policies. The retail sector has been
adjusting and adapting to the changes in consumer preferences. The
Group's brand retail businesses place emphasis on brand upgrade and
focus on promotion of brand development. In 2014, the turnover of
the brand retail business amounted to HK$517.9 million, representing
an increase of 5.4% year on year.

Financial Review

Results performance

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group's revenue
amounted to HK$2,539.0 million, representing an increase of 5.5% as
compared with HK$2,406.8 million in 2013. The gross profit for the
year ended 31 December 2014 was HK$730.9 million, representing
a decrease of 3.8% as compared with HK$759.7 million in 2013.
Although the revenue of the Group remained stable, the Group
incurred loss before tax of HK$246.9 million and loss attributable to
the Company’s equity holder of HK$280.9 million during the year
ended 31 December 2014 and the losses are principally due to the
following factors:-

M Increase in the amount of the administrative expenses of
HK$27.6 million in 2014 as a result of increased aggregate
amount of provision for doubtful debts on the amount due
from two customers of the Group, namely Coldwater Creek
and Mexx Groups;
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Management's Discussion and Analysis

Impairment loss for the goodwill arising from the acquisition of
Interfield Industrial Limited in 2008 in the amount of HK$28.0
million;

Share of the operating loss arising from provision for inventory
of and impairment loss on loans to Hangzhou China Ting
Property Development Company Limited (“Hangzhou China
Ting Property”), an associate of the Company, of a total
amount of HK$234.7 million in 2014;

Loss arising from transfer of interests in an associate to
available-for-sale financial assets amounting to HK$83.5 million
in 2014;

Impairment loss on entrusted loans of HK$17.7 million in
respect of the total amount due under the two entrusted loans
of RMB160.0 million (equivalent to HK$199.9 million); and

The Group entered into certain foreign exchange contracts
(between US$ and RMB) during the year of 2013 and 2014
as part of the measures to mitigate the foreign exchange risk
arising from the OEM trading business of the Group. A fair
value loss on derivative financial instruments of HK$26.6 million
in 2014 (2013 Gain HK$2.6 million).

As a result, the net loss and net asset value per share attributable to
equity holders for the year ended 31 December 2014 were HK$280.9
million and HK$1.20 respectively.

EIREH R D

REZZZN\FUBEFHLEEEERA
AFTEAMNEERMEEE2808E
BT

RZT—MF - DEARR A
ARRMMEREEREGR QA
(MNEREHEDAGFTERGE
ERMEBEEERREERREES
BAH2347TAB BT

RoT—E - ERBEA
BERETHEEEBEAREOEA
835A BB T

AMEZLTERIBENAEAR
#160.08 BT (FBEM199.98 8% 7T)
EENEZXETREBEI7/EEE

VIR

REBR-_S—=ER _T—NEE
RINE THESGH(ETEARE)
EAREREAEERRBHREESR
EIBFEEINIERROIBDE M -
RZE—NF - TEEB-ITAQT
BEE2HBEERETL(ZT —=F:
2.6 8B °

A 22— mF+=-A=+—H1E
FE REBEABLEBIELERE
EFED R 528098 &8t X1.208 7T °

ESEEERERAE — T -WFFR
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
ERER ko

OEM and ODM business

During the year of 2014, the revenue derived from our OEM/ODM
business recorded an increase to HK$2,021.1 million from HK$1,915.6
million in 2013. Products made from silk, cotton and synthetic fabrics
continue to be the major products which contributed HK$1,553.0
million (2013:HK$1,472.8 million), representing 76.8% (2013: 76.9%)
of the total turnover of our OEM/ODM business for the year ended 31
December 2014.

ap =

@ silk and silk-blended apparel % 48 % 44 5% %5 iR 2

RZT—NF - REAEEREERE
REAFREEBHBAHBER BT
— =4 1191568 & T ¥ NZE2,02118
BB L -HE-_T—MOMF+-_A=+—H
IEFE - AAHE - BRAEKBHERENE
mEBEATEER  FHRI53.08EE T
T -ZF14ANR8EE B L) EAE
ERLERE RETHEERBEES
76.8% (Z T — =4 :76.9%) °

@ Cotton and cotton-blended apparel 15 & 4% 3& %5 iR 5

@ Apparel in synthetic fabrics & B 41 # iR 5

@ Others E 1,

In respect of market concentration, sales to the US market amounted
to HK$1,384.9 million in 2014 (2013: HK$1,418.9 million), which
accounted for 68.5% (2013: 74.1%) of the OEM/ODM revenue. Sales
to European Union and other markets in 2014 were HK$247.4 million
(2013: HK$171.6 million) and HK$388.7 million (2013: HK$325.1
million), respectively.

Fashion retail business

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the retail sales of the
Group increased by 5.4% from HK$491.2 million to HK$517.9 million.
Finity, the major brand of the Group, contributed HK$275.2 million to
the retail business, representing a decrease of 1.2% as compared with
HK$278.5 million for the year 2013.

In terms of retail revenue analysis by sales channels, sales from
concessionary counters amounted to HK$400.6 million (2013:
HK$390.3 million), accounting for 77.4% of total retail turnover for

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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Management's Discussion and Analysis
EREN @ LD

A NATIONWIDE RETAIL NETWORK
EEENZEERE

Hedlongjiang
BT
Jilin
£ 3
[ |
Xinjiang Liaoning
Wl mE
Inner Mongolia
AR E®  Tianjin
ik
Shanxi Habai
wy &
Qinghai Gansu Shandong
i HE [T} 4
Tibet E.i.!i Henan
o e
= Anhui Shanghai
Sichuan . L
BN ChongQing
RE 4]
iang
i Jianged Zl-é'ﬂ
Guizhou e oL
2]
[ | Fujian
Yunnan W
E 3] B .
Guangd Taiwan
1] Guangdong )
| §
No. of retail outlets:
In-house brands
1 Y Hainan
! i 1]

AVERSTENE

Licensed brands

VINCE
CAMUTO

ESEEERERAE — T -WFFR



20

Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
EIRE @ LD

the year ended 31 December 2014. Sales from freestanding stores
and franchisees for the year ended 31 December 2014 amounted to
HK$53.6 million (2013: HK$35.2 million) and HK$63.8 million (2013:
HK$65.7 million), respectively.

Liquidity and financial resources

The Group continues to retain a solid financial position. During the
year, the Group's working capital needs were principally supported by
the financial resources generated from its ordinary course of business.
As of 31 December 2014, the cash and cash equivalents were
HK$229.5 million, representing an increase of 28.4% from HK$178.8
million as of 31 December 2013. The Group had bank borrowings of
HK$340.4 million as of 31 December 2014 (2013: HK$316.2 million),
repayable within one year. The debt to equity ratio (total borrowings
as a percentage of total equity) was 13.3% (2013: 10.5%). The
Directors consider that the Group has adequate financial resources to
support its working capital requirement and future expansion.

The sales of the Group are mainly denominated in US dollars and
Renminbi and the purchase of raw materials are mainly made in
Renminbi, US dollars and Hong Kong dollars. As of 31 December
2014, all cash and cash equivalents, and bank borrowings were mainly
denominated in US dollars, Renminbi and Hong Kong dollars. The
Group has entered into certain foreign exchange contracts (between
United States dollars and Renminbi) during the year of 2014 as part
of the measures to mitigate the foreign exchange risk arising from
the OEM trading business of the Group. According to the applicable
accounting policies of the Group, the contracts would need to be
evaluated against the market value of the corresponding currencies
as of 31 December 2014. For the year ended 31 December 2014, the
Group records a net fair value loss on derivative financial instruments
of HK$26.6 million. Such loss does not represent any cash inflow/
outflow but will be reflected in the profit and loss of the Group during
the period.

Accounts receivable from Coldwater Creek and Mexx

For the year ended 31 December 2014, two customers of the Group,
namely Coldwater Creek and Mexx Group, have declared bankruptcy.
Full provisions for doubtful debts have both been made for Coldwater
Creek (US$2.16 million) and Mexx Group (US$1.40 million). Further
information on the amount due from the two customers is set forth in
the announcements of the Company dated 9 May 2014, 9 June 2014
and 8 December 2014.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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Management's Discussion and Analysis

Share of loss of Hangzhou China Ting Property

During the fourth quarter of 2014, Hangzhou China Ting Property
has launched for sales & B& X % JJ (C. Ting King’s Summit), its
residential property development project. The average launch price
of the residential units was set at a low level at around RMB10,800
(equivalent to HK$13,500) per square meter and a small number
of residential units were sold to the customers. The low average
launch price was primarily due to the fact that a number of property
developers in Hangzhou were also launching their residential property
projects in the third quarter of 2014 with aggressive pricing strategies,
which resulted in an increase in the supply of the residential property
units and greater downward pressure on the selling prices. Based on
an independent valuation of the unsold residential property units of
Hangzhou China Ting Property, the Directors expect that Hangzhou
China Ting Property would incur a substantial amount of loss before
tax in 2014. The amount would be charged to the income statement
of the Group represents the share of the loss before tax based on
the equity holding percentage of the Group in Hangzhou China Ting
Property.

Entrusted loans to Zhongdou Group and Zhongdou
Shopping Centre

As set forth in the announcements of the Company dated 10 February
2015, 10 December, 3 November, 19 August, 23 June 2014 and 5
February 2013, in respect of the NBC Entrusted Loans and the BOCOM
Entrusted Loans (the “Entrusted Loans Announcements”) in the
total amount of RMB160.0 million (equivalent to HK$199.9 million).
These two loans are in default by the borrowers, and A #B & % £
@ A R A A (Zhongdou Group Holdings Limited*), #7 ;T /1 #F 5= i
E % B B B 2 7] (Zhejiang Zhongdou Property Group Company
Limited*), 37 /T 1 &8 & & A BR 2 &) (Zhejiang Zhongdou Department
Store Company Limited*), 47t M /2 #F #& %) &1 0 B PR 2 & (Hangzhou
Zhongdou Shopping Centre Company Limited*) have filed voluntary
bankruptcy at the People’s Court of Yuhang District, Hangzhou City;
and a creditor served a petition for bankruptcy proceedings against
AT B % # B % B R 2 5 (Zhejiang Linan Zhongdou Property
Company Limited*), which has pledged a parcel of land to secure due
performance of obligations under the NBC Entrusted Loans at the
People’s Court of Yuhang District, Hangzhou City.

In respect of such proceedings, the People’s Court of Yuhang District,
Hangzhou City, approved the appointment of the administrator and
accepted the petition for bankruptcy proceedings. The first creditors’
meetings were held on 19 March, 20 March and 2 April 2015.

Pursuant to the order, each of the Bank of Communications Limited,
Zhejiang Branch and Ningbo Bank Corporation lodged a proof of
debt to the administrator in respect of the claims under the BOCOM
Entrusted Loans and NCB Entrusted Loans in the amount of RMB33.6
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million (equivalent to HK$42.0 million) and RMB141.8 million
(equivalent to HK$177.1 million) on 9 February 2015 and 16 February
2015, respectively.

In addition, the appraised value of the collaterals for the two entrusted
loans was less than the aggregate amount due from the debtors under
the two entrusted loans. As a result, the Group has made a provision
for bad and doubtful debt in the amount of HK$17.7 million in respect
of the total amount due under the two entrusted loans of RMB160.0
million (equivalent to HK$199.9 million).

* For identification purposes only. The English names are only translation of
the official Chinese names. In case of inconsistency, the Chinese names shall
prevail.

Disposal of 49.0% equity interest in GT (International)
Fashion Company Limited (“GT Fashion”)

As set forth in the announcement of the Company dated 10 and 11
September 2014, in respect of the disposal of the equity interest in an
associate company, G-T (International) Fashion Company Limited (“GT
Fashion”). The Company record a gain on disposal of HK$14.6 million
from the transaction. After the disposal of GT Fashion, the Group has
no equity interest in GT Fashion. Further information is set forth in the
announcements of the Company dated 10 and 11 September 2014.

Reclassification of the Group’s equity investments in
Zhejiang Haoran Property Company Limited (7 ST & #
E ¥ E R A F) (“Zhejiang Haoran™)

As set forth in the announcement of the Company dated 25 March
2015, the Group has reclassified the equity investment in Zhejiang
Haoran as a result of the fact that the Group's representatives have
been removed as directors of Zhejiang Haoran since July 2014. The
removal decision was unilaterally approved by a majority of the
equity holders of Zhejiang Haoran. The Group was first aware of the
accounting implications of such removal around the middle of March
2015 while preparing for the final results of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2014. The equity investment was previously
recorded under the equity method as the Group’s investment in
an associate. Following the removal of the Group's representatives
as directors of Zhejiang Haoran, the Group's equity investment in
Zhejiang Haoran is currently treated as available-for-sale financial
assets which is stated at fair value. As a corollary, an amount of
HK$83.5 million is charged to the profit and loss of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2014 representing the difference between
the investment cost and the fair value of the equity investment upon
the change in classification of the investment.

The recognition of the loss on transfer to available-for-sale financial
assets is non-cash in nature. It is expected that this amount would not
have any material impact on the cash flow or operation of the Group.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis

Outlook

In respect of its OEM/ODM business, the Group will continue to focus
on improving and enhancing product mix adjustment. The Group is
committed to enriching its product offerings to provide customers
with services of higher quality and more options. The Group will also
continue to promote the research and development of new products
to widen its business scope and balance production. Through working
closely with international design teams, the Group will be able to
provide customers with products and services of higher added value
to maintain long-term and stable customer relationship and explore
new customers of high quality. In terms of market layout, the Group
will continue to focus on the U.S. market while expediting the
development of European and Japanese markets and strategically and
selectively exploring emerging markets.

Brand retail business remains to be the focus of the Group. In 2015,
the Group will endeavour to further develop its brand retail business,
provide consumers with products of higher quality and increase
its market share through enhancing its image, expanding its sales
network by carefully selecting store location, shutting down loss-
making stores, improving stores’ profitability, strengthening terminal
team building and initiating various marketing campaigns. In addition
to boosting sales in its physical stores, the Group will also seize the
opportunities brought about by e-commerce and make use of online
platforms to achieve exponential growth in its online business, so that
its online and offline businesses can work to complement each other.

The Group introduced Vince Camuto, a famous American lifestyle
brand, in 2014 to forge an all-round fashion brand covering shoes,
handbags, apparel, sunglasses, watches and perfumes. The brand
has entered the Chinese market preliminarily and is welcomed by
consumers. The Group will strengthen its collaboration with fashion
brands from Europe, the U.S., Japan and Korea and to introduce more
international brands that can meet the needs of the Chinese market
and provide a greater variety of international brands for the consumers
to choose from.

The Group will endeavour to cope with the keen competition in the
brand retail market by proactively developing its brand retail business,
making it a new growth driver to facilitate the transformation and
upgrade of the Group.
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Human Resources

As of 31 December 2014, the Group had approximately 9,000 full-
time employees. Staff costs (excluding share-based payments) for 2014
stand at HK$566.8 million, representing an increase of 0.9% over the
previous year.

The Group recognises the importance of good relationships with
its employees and has adopted an incentive bonus scheme for
them, under which bonuses are determined every year based on
the performance of individual employees and with reference to the
Group's annual profits and performance. Our Directors believe that a
competitive remuneration package, a safe and comfortable workplace,
and career development opportunities are incentives for employees to
excel in their areas of responsibilities.

Pursuant to the applicable laws and regulations, the Group has
participated in relevant defined contribution retirement schemes
administrated by the Chinese government authorities for the Group's
employees in China. For the Group’s employees in Hong Kong, all the
arrangements pursuant to the mandatory provident fund requirements
set forth under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
(Chapter 485 of the Laws of Hong Kong) are duly implemented. There
is no mandatory retirement schemes under the applicable laws and
regulations in the US. The Group has not implemented retirement
schemes for the Group’s employees in the US.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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Directors and Senior I\/Ianagement

Executive Directors

Mr. TING Man Yi, aged 58, is the Chairman of the Group and an executive
Director. Mr. TING started the business of the Group in December 1992 and
has considerable experience in the silk fabric and silk garment manufacturing
and trading business. Prior to establishing the initial company of the Group,
Mr. TING worked for Hangzhou Silk Industrial Company ( #1 M 71 % #3
T %¥ /A 7] ) from 1981 to 1986. Mr. TING is currently responsible for the
overall strateglc planning of the Group, especially overseeing the expansive
manufacturing industrial complex in Hangzhou, as well as the planning and
implementation of major new investments and projects of the Group. Mr.
TING is the elder brother of Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING lJianer, and the
younger brother of Ms. DING Yinger.

Mr. TING Hung Yi, aged 54, is the Chief Executive Officer of the Group
and an executive Director. Mr. TING joined the Group in May 2002 and is
principally responsible for the strategic development of the Group’s OEM,
ODM, and retail businesses. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. TING was the
general manager of a trading company in Hong Kong between 1991 and
2002. Mr. TING graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (3#f )T 32 T X

£) formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (¥ )T 4% 48 T £2Bz),
in 1987 and has over 20 years of experience in the operations of garment
export. Mr. TING is the younger brother of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. DING Jianer
and Ms. DING Yinger, as well as the brother-in-law of Mr. CHEN Jun.

Mr. DING Jianer, aged 55, is an executive Director of the Group. Mr.
DING joined the Group in October 1996 when he was first involved in the
management and business operations of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company
Limited. He has considerable experience in the silk garment manufacturing
business, with focus on various specific areas ranging from the operations of
weaving plants, sales and marketing to printing and dyeing and is responsible
for the Group's fabric research and development along with innovative
techniques. Mr. DING is the younger brother of Mr. TING Man Yi and Ms.
DING Yinger and the elder brother of Mr. TING Hung Yi.

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter, aged 51, is an executive Director of the
Company and the managing director of Concept Creator Fashion Limited.
Mr. CHEUNG has extensive experience in the garment and textile industry
and joined the Group in January 2000, and oversees the Group'’s sales and
marketing teams. Mr. CHEUNG obtained a Bachelor of Arts (cum laude)
Degree from the University of Washington in 1987, and a Master’s Degree in
Business Administration from Simon Fraser University in 1990. Mr. CHEUNG
was admitted as a member of the Golden Key National Honor Society and Phi
Beta Kappa in 1986 and 1988, respectively.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, aged 57, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Dr. CHENG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Business in 1992, a Master’s Degree in Business Administration in
1997, an Honorary Doctorate Degree of Philosophy in Business Management
in 2003 and a Master's Degree in Laws (Chinese and Comparative Law) in
2009. Dr. CHENG is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, CPA Australia, the Taxation Institute of Hong
Kong and a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales.
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Dr. CHENG is a Certified Public Accountant practicing in Hong Kong with
over 30 years of experience in auditing and business advisory as well as
financial management. Dr. CHENG was chief executive and group financial
controller of NWS Holdings Limited (“NWSH"), the shares of which are listed
on the Stock Exchange. Prior to joining NWSH, he was a senior manager of
an international accounting firm. Dr. Cheng is now senior partner of Leslie
Cheng & Co. as well as an independent non-executive director and chairman
of audit committee of Nine Dragons Paper (Holdings) Limited, Tianjin Port
Development Holdings Limited and Fortune Sun (China) Holdings Limited all
being companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and
chief executive officer of L&E Consultants Limited. Dr. CHENG is currently a
non-executive director of Wai Kee Holdings Limited and Build King Holdings
Limited, companies listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Mr. WONG Chi Keung, aged 60, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Mr. WONG holds a master’s degree
in business administration from the University of Adelaide in Australia.
He is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and CPA
Australia, an associate member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators and The Chartered Institute of Management Accountants.
Mr. Wong is also the Responsible Officer of Greater China Capital Limited
(formerly known as Sinox Fund Management Limited) and is licensed to carry
out certain regulated activities under the Securities and Futures Ordinance
namely asset management, advising on securities and advising on corporate
finance.

Mr. Wong has over 36 years of experience in finance, accounting and
management, and was, for over 10 years, an executive director, deputy
general manager, group financial controller and company secretary of Yuexiu
Property Company Limited (formerly known as Guangzhou Investment
Company Limited), a company listed on the Stock Exchange. He is also an
independent non-executive director and a member of the audit committee
of Asia Orient Holdings Limited, Asia Standard International Group Limited,
Century City International Holdings Limited, China Nickel Resources Holdings
Company Limited, ENM Holdings Limited, Golden Eagle Retail Group Limited,
PacMOS Technologies Holdings Limited, Paliburg Holdings Limited, Regal
Hotels International Holdings Limited, TPV Technology Limited, Ngai Lik
Industrial Holdings Limited and Zhuguang Holdings Group Company Limited,
which are all listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Mr. Wong
has retired as an independent non-executive director, the chairman of the
audit committee, remuneration committee and nomination committee of
PacMOS Technologies Holdings Limited with effect from 1 July 2014.

On 25 March 2015, Mr Wong was appointed as an independent non-
executive director, the chairman of the audit committee, a member of each of
the remuneration committee and nomination committee of Changfeng Axle
(China) Company Limited (stock code: 1039).
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Mr. LEUNG Man Kit, aged 61, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Mr. LEUNG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Social Science from the University of Hong Kong in 1977. Mr.
LEUNG has over 25 years of experience in project finance and corporate
finance and has held senior positions with Peregrine Capital (China) Limited,
Crosby Securities (HK) Limited and Swiss Bank Corporation, Hong Kong
Branch. Mr. LEUNG was also a director of Emerging Markets Partnership (Hong
Kong) Limited which was the principal adviser to the AIG Infrastructure Fund
L.P.

Mr. LEUNG is an independent non-executive director and audit committee
member of NetEase, a NASDAQ listed company. Mr. LEUNG is also an
independent non-executive director and audit committee member of Orange
Sky Golden Harvest Entertainment (Holdings) Limited (formerly known as
Golden Harvest Entertainment (Holdings) Limited), and China Huiyuan Juice
Group Limited, which are all companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited. He is also executive director of Chanceton Financial Group
Limited (stock code:8020) a company listed on the GEM Board of the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong.

On 28 March 2014, Mr. Leung was appointed as an independent non-
executive director and chairman of audit committee of Optics Valley Union
Holding Company Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong (“Stock Code: 798"). Optics Valley is engaged primarily in the
development and operation of large scale business parks with distinctive
industry themes.

On 9 July 2014, Mr. Leung was appointed as an independent non-executive
director and chairman of audit committee of Luye Pharma Group Ltd, a
company listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong (“Stock Code: 2186").
Luye Pharma primary business is the manufacture, sale and distribution of
drugs and medicine.

Corporate Management Team

Export, OEM and ODM Business

Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera, aged 55, is a vice president of the Group and the
managing director of China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Limited. Ms. LI
joined China Ting Garment in May 2002 and is responsible for the strategic
development of the Company, focusing on its sales, marketing and overall
management. Ms. LI has over 25 years of experience in the garment industry
and, prior to joining the Group, Ms. LI worked in a couple of well-established
companies in the garment industry.

Mr. SHEN Ren, Tony, aged 38, is the president of China Ting Fashion
Group (USA) LLC. Mr. SHEN joined the Group in 2005 and has assumed the
management post since late 2008. Mr. SHEN holds an LLB from Zhejiang
University Law School, an LLM from University of Glasgow, Scotland
(International Law) and an LLM from University of Warwick, UK (Law in
Development). Prior to joining the group, Mr. SHEN worked as assistant
manager within the Department of Government Procurement of China and
as consultant in the international legal firm Horwath & Partners, Shanghai.

Directors and Senior Management
EEhEEEREAER
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Weaving and Apparel Production Management
Mr. YE Ai Min, aged 54, is a vice president of the Group and is responsible
for overseeing the Group’s production management. Mr. YE joined the
Group in August 1993 and has served in various posts since, including being
the general manager of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company Limited and
Hangzhou China Ting Fashion Company Limited. Mr. YE graduated from
Zhejiang Medical University ( 4 JT & & KX £ ) in 1983 with a bachelor’s
degree in medicine. Mr. YE has more than ten years of experience in apparel
production management and product quality control.

Mr. FU Xiao Bo, aged 52, is a vice president of the Group overseeing its
export business and product development in Hangzhou. Mr. FU joined the
Group in May 1997. Mr. FU has considerable experience in business expansion
notably in fabric and product innovation, fabrication and production
techniques. In 1984, Mr. FU graduated with bachelor’s degree from Zhejiang
Sci-Tech University (4 /T 3 T K £), formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of
Silk Textiles (7 )T %% #8 T 2 Bx). He also received extensive fabric technical
training in Germany before he joined the Group.

Ms. SHEN Xuan, aged 38, joined the Group in 2002 and is a vice president
of the Group and general manager of Zhejiang Xinan Fashion Company
Limited, in charge of finance, sourcing and production of retail business of
the Group. Ms. Shen graduated from Zhejiang University of Finance and
Economics and has considerable experience in the management of apparel
manufacturing, production management and product quality control. Ms.
Shen is also the niece of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi, and Mr. DING
Jianer.

Retail and Brand Management

Mr. LIU Gang, aged 53, is a vice president of the Group and the managing
director of Zhejiang China Ting Brand Management Company Limited and
the director for art and design for the Group. Mr. LIU joined the Group in
August 1998 and is responsible for the design, promotion and management
and exploitation of the Group’s various in-house brand names in the
China market, including the Group’s own brands of FINITY, ELANIE and
RIVERSTONE. Mr. LIU graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (347 )T 32 T
K £) formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (4 T %4 48 T £ fx)
in 1987.

Mr. CHEN Jun, aged 53, is a vice president of the Group and the general
manager of Finity International Fashion Company Limited, joining the Group
in 1999. Since 2001, as general manager of the above-mentioned fashion
company, he has been responsible for the manufacturing, sales, promotion
and marketing of the brands’ apparel retail business in China. Mr. CHEN is
very experienced in market promotion and branded apparel development in
the PRC. He graduated from the Zhejiang Radio and Television University (347
7T FE % E 18 K £ )in 1983 and he is also the brother-in-law of Mr. TING
Hung Yi, an executive director.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014

BENREKEEER

EERALE 4 AKEHBAH BREEEA
SENEEERIFE KR -AA=ZFNAME
AEE - FREERIIESZKHEER DT RIM
ELRRAFRAFAMNALCESEZEABE - Xt
ER—NMWN=ZFERNIENAERREEE L2
i AABB+FERELEEENEREGEEE
R -

BAREE 525 AEEEGH AEEER
SEAMMOEOEBRERBERIE - BX4L
B—ANAEFRANAREE  LTHEEMHRE
mEH EHMRAETEImzEBHRRABE
FEENLR HEER-NANTFENTET
REFTEAT AR T2 BREB L2 - WIT
PPN ER AR & B AT 70 1B B X BDZ MO AR T35 81 o

MEZL 3B R_ZTT_FMALEE &
AEEBBEEFRTIELREARARBERE
EEAKETEEEBOULE KBREE-AK
TEENNIHESR  AALEMNREMEE
BOAEEENREREGEEEZR - BART
GRAELE  THREERTEREENIIE R -

ZENREERE

BB EE 35 ASBEIRHEBRNIESDE
EEARAAERAKIERAEEEITRARAE -
BIEER—NAANEFENAMBARESR @ 5
EELER UKABEAEENFETENZ @
BAEME - BIEFNITY (GE4E ) - ELANIE (4K )
JZRIVERSTONE G L H) o Bl ER — N N\EF
EENHIBIRB(FIB/IIHATSER) -

REKE 5358 AEBEE L RIFRABTRE
KAERARRERE R-ANNFMALEER
E-ZT-FREE FARERFTALE 85
RAEERERENTEEERBEETEE - #
& EEREHTIE - REEETRNMBEEM
MmEREERTEEEEELSR - RaLtE—
NMN=ZFRENNTEREEEAE  RUTES
THEREENES -



Mr. HE Yi Min, aged 48, is a vice president of the Group and the general
manager of Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited. Mr. HE joined the
group in April 1998 assuming the said post of general manager in 2003. With
more than 10 years of experience in garment manufacturing and fashion
retail sales behind him, Mr. HE is currently in charge of the retail operations
of the ELANIE brand. Mr. HE obtained a bachelor’s degree in education from
the Zhejiang Normal University (7 JT Bl & A £ ) in 1990.

Investor Relations and Global Business
Development

Ms. WOOD Sharon, aged 66, originally director of Concept Creator Limited,
France, with responsibilities for the Group’s overall European operations, is
now the vice president of the Group responsible for investor relations and
global business development while maintaining her role as director of sales
for Europe. Ms. WOOD holds a Master’s degree in Business Consultation
and Professional Coaching for Change Management from joint faculties
HEC, France and Oxford University, UK. Ms. WOOD has over 25 years of
management experience with 10 years in the service industry (Air France HK
Regional office) and over 15 years in the textile sector, specializing in market
development, sales and corporate management. Ms. WOOD joined the
Group in June 2002.

Accounting, Finance and Administration

Mr. FANG Long, aged 59, is a vice president of the Group, responsible for
the Group’s administration and public relations in China. Mr. FANG joined
the Group in August 2000 and was, formerly, deputy general manager of
Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited until late March 2003. Mr. FANG
is currently in charge of administration and corporate management, including
offices, production facilities and properties, of the China Ting Industrial
Complex in Hangzhou. Mr. FANG also assumes responsibilities as General
Manager of the Group's latest wool mill joint venture with Italian partners.
Mr. FANG completed undergraduate studies at Jiangxi University (;T 78 K £2)
in 1989.

Mr. MAO Jian Hua, aged 61, is the Financial Controller and Chief
Accountant of the Group. Mr. MAO joined the Group in December 2003 and
is responsible for the overall accounting and budget control for the Group'’s
OEM production in China. Mr. MAO is a holder of the Certificate of Certified
Public Valuer of the PRC (R #E A R A FE Xt & E T A A E £) as well
as a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants (42 B 7%

€ :TEI1%€). Mr. MAO has over 20 years of work experience in financial
management and accounting in China.

Ms. DING Yinger, aged 65, is the General Manager (Finance) of the Group
in China. Ms. DING joined the group in March 2002 and is responsible for the
management of funds for the Group and overall financial management and
control of the Group'’s retail business in China. Ms. DING has considerable
experience in financial management and is the elder sister of Mr. TING Man
Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi, and Mr. DING Jianer.
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Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, aged 37, is the Financial Controller and
also the Company Secretary of the Group. Mr. CHENG joined the Group
in May 2005, and is responsible for the Group’s overall matters related to
financial and treasury management, financial accounting and reporting,
budgetary control, taxation and statutory audit. Mr. CHENG graduated
from the Hong Kong University of Science and Technology and also holds
a Master’s Degree in Business Administration (MBA) from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong. He is an associate member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Prior to joining the Group,
Mr. CHENG worked as audit manager for an international accounting firm in
Hong Kong.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Directors recognise the importance of corporate governance and are
committed in maintaining high-standards of corporate governance in the
management structure and internal control procedures of the Group, in order
to make sure that all business activities of the Group and the decision- making
process are properly regulated to safeguard shareholders’ interests as well
as the Company'’s assets to lead and manage the Company to success. We
recognize the value and importance of achieving high corporate governance
standards to promote corporate transparency and accountability and to
enhance shareholders’ value. This report summarises how the principles as set
forth in the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report
have been applied in respect of the year ended 31 December 2014. The
company has complied with the principles and code provisions set forth in
the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) under Appendix 14 to The
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing
Rules”) throughout the year ended 31 December 2014.

We will periodically review and improve our corporate governance practices
with reference to the latest corporate governance developments. The
key corporate governance principles and practices of our Company are
summarized below.

The Board of Directors

Board Composition
The Board currently comprises seven directors and the composition is set
forth as follows:
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Exg

EsgdAN
EECEAmEMEFAENK HAKEIIMT:

Mr. TING Man Yi

THREE

Mr. TING Hung Vi

THEREE

Mr. DING Jianer

TEREE

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter
REB A

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang

HEBSE L

Mr. WONG Chi Keung

HZBEE

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

RREFLE

Chairman and Executive Director
TRERRNTES

Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director
THRHFNTES

Executive Director

BITES

Executive Director

HITES

Independent Non-Executive Director
BIUFNITES

Independent Non-Executive Director
BYUFNTES

Independent Non-Executive Director

BYEWITES

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of our Group. The
principal roles of the Board are:

— to formulate the medium and long-term strategies of our Group;
— to lay down the objectives, policies and business plans of our Group;

— to monitor and evaluate the Group's operating and financial
performance;
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— to review and approve the Group’s annual operating and capital
expenditure budgets, interim and annual results, material contracts
and transactions, declaration of dividend, Directors’ appointment or
re-appointment following the recommendation(s) by the Nomination
Committee as well as other ad hoc matters which need to be dealt
with by the Board;

— to establish effective control measures so as to assess and manage
risks in pursuit of our objectives; and

— to review and ensure the Group has in place adequate accounting
systems and appropriate human resources to fulfill the accounting and
financial reporting functions.

The Board delegates day-to-day operations of the Company to the
management of the Group, who possesses extensive operating experience
and industry knowledge, and also instructs the management to implement
the Board’s decisions and resolutions. In addition, the Board has also
delegated certain specific responsibilities to various Board committees,
namely, the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee. The Board currently comprises four executive Directors and three
independent non-executive Directors. Details of the Directors are set forth on
pages 25 to 27 of this report.

The Board is also responsible for performing the corporate governance duties
set out in its terms of reference, including:

— to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

— to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

— to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

— to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors of the Company;
and

— to review the Company’s compliance with the code provisions as set

out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules and disclosure in the corporate
governance report.
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The four executive Directors include three brothers, namely Mr. TING Man
Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer, and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter.
Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter has no family relationship with any of the other
executive and independent non-executive Directors.

The Company has entered into service contract with each of the executive
directors and appointment letter with each of the independent non-executive
directors setting out their duties, terms and conditions of service and
appointment, respectively.

The articles of association of our Company (“Articles of Association”) provide
that all our Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years and at each annual general meeting, one-third of our Directors
for the time being or, if the number is not a multiple of three, then the
number nearest to but not less than one-third, shall retire from office by
rotation and offer themselves for re-election. As such, the Board considers
that sufficient measures have been put in place to ensure our Company’s
corporate governance practice in this aspect provides sufficient protection for
the interests of shareholders to a standard commensurate with that of the
code.

The Articles of Association also provides that any Director appointed to fill a
casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board shall hold office only until the
Company'’s next following general meeting and shall then be eligible for re-
election at that meeting.

The Board considers that its diversity is a vital asset to the business. During
the year, the Board adopted a board diversity policy for better transparency
and governance. Board appointments are based on merit and candidates
are considered against objective criteria, having due regard for the benefits
of diversity on the Board, including but not limited to age, cultural and
educational background, professional experience, skills, knowledge and
length of service.
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Board Meetings

The Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee had held 4, 2, 1 and 1 meeting respectively in 2014. The
attendance at the Board, respective Board Committee meetings and Annual
General Meeting held in 2014 are as follows:

Exzga;

EFg EHRZEE TMEZEELRREZES
KT —EDRIRITAR - 2R - TRRIURE# °
—EFNFROTNEFE EFTZEEFAM
CERBRFBFAGHEHFCHMT -

Annual

Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Director Board Committee Committee = Committee Meeting
= Ese EXEBEE® VFHEEE REZEES RREFKAE
Executive Director
HITES
Mr. TING Man Yi
THREE 4/4 — — — 171
Mr. TING Hung Vi
THERE A& 4/4 — 1/1 171 il
Mr. DING Jianer
TEREE 4/4 — — — 171
Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter
REELE 3/4 — — — 11
Independent Non-Executive Director
BIYFHTES
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang
HEBEEL 4/4 2/2 171 171 171
Mr. WONG Chi Keung
2R EE 4/4 2/2 171 — 171
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit
BREERE 4/4 2/2 — 1”1 171

The Board is responsible for the formulation of the overall business strategies
and objectives, the monitoring and evaluation of the operating and financial
performance, the review of the corporate governance standard and the
supervision of the management of the Group. The management of the Group
is responsible for the implementation of the business strategies and the day-
to-day operations of the Group under the supervision of the Chief Executive
Officer. The Directors have full access to information on the Group. All senior
management of the Group also provide the Directors from time to time with
information on the business of the Group.

Training and Development

The Company places great importance on directors training and annually
holds a Board of Directors conference to reaffirm directors’ duties and
responsibilities and to advise the directors on various subjects including,
Listing Rules compliance, updates to the Listing Rules, SFC rules and
regulations, enforcement actions taken by the SFC and Stock exchange
and how the rules and regulations impact on the Company’s business and
corporate governance.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014

E=EAETIEEBEBRERLAR  ERNF
HEERPBRE BRICEELABREAREE
AEEERE AEBEEEETHREHEET
BERTASENEBREBLAREF -EFF
RENALSEMEER MAKE2BREER
AEBTETHREEREAHEAEEXBNER -

BIRERE

ARBFFERERRI  UTEFRT-RE=E
BAE EREENRBLBE TEZERE
tAREERHES  BEATLETREY  LTR
AIEHER  BEERILAD BEERBR
PRI BUETTE) - U RZERA LR PN R
BARARBMEBREEER -



All Directors are provided with a Directors Manual with summaries of the
directors duties and responsibilities as a director of a company listed on the
Stock exchange (including connected and notifiable transactions); disclosure
of interest in securities of the Company and the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by a Director of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the
Listing Rules and also contains the group chart and the Company Bye-laws.
All Directors have participated in continuous professional development to
refresh and develop their knowledge and skills as well as to receive updates
on developments in corporate governance practices. This is to ensure their
contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.

A record of the director’s participation in the continuous professional
development program is kept with the company secretary.

Compliance with Model Code

The Company follows the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers as set forth in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules (the “Model Code")
and its amendments from time to time as the code of conduct for directors in
their dealings in the Company’s securities. Formal written notices are sent to
the directors prior to the commencement of the periods of 30 days immediately
preceding the publication of our interim results announcement and 60 days
immediately preceding the publication of our annual results announcement, as
a reminder that directors may not deal in the securities of the Company during
those periods up to and including the date of publication of results. Having
made specific enquiry with the Directors, all the Directors confirmed that they
have complied with the required standards under the Model Code throughout
the year ended 31 December 2014,

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are separate and
are held by Mr. TING Man Yi and Mr. TING Hung Yi, respectively, who are
siblings. The Chairman is responsible for the overall strategic planning of the
Group, overseeing the manufacturing business of the Group in Hangzhou
and the planning and implementation of major new investments and projects
of the Group. The Chairman will ensure that the Group maintains good
measures and effective corporate governance practices and procedures.
The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the day-to-day management
of the business of the Group and the strategic development of the Group’s
OEM and retail business. With the assistance of other members of the Board
and other senior management, the Chief Executive Officer closely monitors
the operating and financial results of the Group, identifies weakness of the
operation and takes all necessary and appropriate remedial steps.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

The Company has complied with Rules 3.10(1) and (2) and Rules 3.10A of the
Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at least three independent non-
executive directors, one independent non-executive director of which has
the appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related finance
management expertise and the independent non-executive directors represent
at least one-third of the Board. All three independent non-executive Directors
have been appointed for a term of three years, commencing from 18 November
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2014. All of them have satisfied the independence criteria, and each of them has
made such confirmation on independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Directors are of the view that all independent non-executive Directors
have met the independence guidelines set forth in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules

Board Committees

As an integral part of good corporate governance, the Board has established
the following committees whose authority, functions, compositions and
duties are set out below:

Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of the Board has three members, namely Mr.
TING Hung Yi, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The chairman
of the remuneration committee is Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The remuneration
committee is established primarily for the purpose of ensuring that we can
recruit, retain and motivate high quality personnel who are essential to the
success of our Group. The primary duties of the remuneration committee
include reviewing the terms of remuneration packages of the executive
directors and senior management and determining the award of bonuses.
Its terms of reference are available on request, and are also posted on the
website of the Company. The remuneration committee was established on 18
November 2005.

The Company has adopted the model to delegate the determination of the
remuneration packages of individual Executive Directors to the Remuneration
Committee and to ensure that the Directors are not involved in the determination
of their own remuneration. The Committee is responsible for formulating and
recommending remuneration policy to the Board and reviewing and making
recommendations on compensation-related issues. The fees for Directors
are subject to the approval of the shareholders at the general meetings in
accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company. The Committee
consults with Chairman on its proposals and recommendations if necessary, and
also has access to independent professional advice if necessary. The committee
is also provided with sufficient resources enabling it to perform its duties.
The Remuneration Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the
websites of the Company and HKEX.

One remuneration committee meeting was held in 2014 and reviewed and
make recommendations to the Board the directors’ fees and the emoluments
of the Executive Directors and remuneration package of senior management.
The remuneration committee has also received and considered revisions of
the terms of reference of the remuneration committee in light of the relevant
amendments to the Listing Rules and recommended the Board to adopt the
revised terms. All the committee members attended the meeting.
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The remuneration package for the executive Directors and senior
management is made up of two parts, namely a fixed component and a
variable incentive. The fixed component comprises mainly salary, retirement
benefit scheme contributions and other allowances which are determined by
reference to the remuneration benchmark in similar industry or industry with
similar market capitalization and prevailing market conditions. The variable
incentive is bonus, which is performance-based and determined by the Board
and the Group based on the Group’s and individual work performance.

Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the Code, the remuneration of the
members of the senior management by band for the year ended 31
December 2014 is set forth below:

In the band of
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1,000,001 LA T

Nomination Committee EEZEE

The nomination committee of the Board consists of Mr. TING Hung Yi, Dr.
CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The chairman of the nomination
committee is Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The nomination committee is established
primarily for the purpose of regularly reviewing the structure, size and
composition of the Board and making recommendations to the Board on
nominations and appointment of directors and succession planning for
directors. The nomination committee selects and recommends appropriate
candidates, based on his or her prior experience and qualifications, to the Board
on the appointment of Directors and the senior management of the Group.
The nomination committee has recommended to the Board the directors
who should retire and make themselves available for election pursuant to the
Company'’s articles of association, assessed the independence of all independent
non-executive directors and reviewed and considered revisions of the terms
of reference of the nomination committee in light of the amendments of the
Listing Rules and recommended the Board to adopt the revised terms. Its terms
of reference are available on request and are also posted on the website of the
Company. The nomination committee was established on 18 November 2005.
One nomination committee meeting, discussing the nomination procedures,
was held in 2014 and all the committee members attended the meeting.

The Nomination Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the
websites of the Company and HKEX.

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Board comprises three independent non- executive
Directors, Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man
Kit. Mr. WONG Chi Keung is the chairman of the audit committee. The audit
committee assists the Board to review the financial reporting process, evaluate
the effectiveness of the internal control systems and corporate governance
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of the Group and oversee the auditing processes. The authority, role and
responsibilities of the audit committee are set out in written terms of reference
which are available on request and are also posted on the website of the
Company and the Stock Exchange. The audit committee was established on 18
November 2005. The Company has been in full compliance with requirements
of Rule 3.21 in the Listing Rules throughout the period from its listing on the
Stock Exchange to 31 December 2014. Two audit committee meetings were
held, together with senior management and the external auditor in 2014. All
the committee members attended these meetings.

During 2014, the audit committee reviewed the recent updates and
development of accounting and financial reporting standards and assessed
their potential impact on our Group, overseeing the relationship with the
Company’s external auditor (including making recommendation to the
Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of the external
auditor), considered the external auditor’'s proposed audit fees; discussed
with the external auditor their independence and the nature and scope of
the audit; reviewed the interim and annual financial statements, particularly
judgemental areas, before submission to the Board; reviewed the Group's
adherence to the Code Provisions in the Code, reviewed our Group's financial
control, internal control and risk management systems and discussed with the
external auditor on our Group'’s financial reporting function, in particular on
the adequacy of resources of our Group’s accounting and financial reporting
function, qualifications and experience of our staff and their training
program, conducted an annual review of non- exempt continuing connected
transactions of our Group and reviewed and considered revisions of the terms
of reference of the audit committee in light of the relevant amendments of
the Listing Rules and recommended the Board to adopt the revised terms.
The audit committee recommended the Board to adopt the interim and
annual report for 2014.

The professional fee charged by the Company’s auditor in respect of the
auditing services is disclosed in note 28 to the financial statements. The
remuneration of the auditor of the Company, PricewaterhouseCoopers, for
audit and non-audit services (namely taxation services and interim review)
rendered during 2014 was HK$3.3 million and HK$0.6 million, respectively.
The Audit Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the websites
of the Company and Stock Exchange.

Accountability and Audit

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2014 have been reviewed by the audit committee and audited by
external auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers.

Director’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for overseeing the preparation
of the financial statements of the Group with a view to ensure that such
financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Group, selecting suitable accounting policies, applying the selected
accounting policies consistently, and making prudent and reasonable
judgements and estimates for the preparation of the financial statements of
the Group and of its results and cash flows in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and statutory requirements.
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The statement of the auditor of the Company regarding their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group is set forth in the
independent auditor’s report on page 57 and 58.

Internal Control

The Board and the management of the Group have overall responsibility for
maintaining a sound and effective internal control system of the Group so
as to ensure the effectiveness and efficiency of the operations of the Group
in achieving the established corporate objectives, safeguarding assets of
the Group, rendering reliable financial reporting and complying with the
applicable laws and regulations. The Board assessed the effectiveness of
internal control by considering reviews performed by the audit committee,
management team and both internal and external auditors.

The Board is also responsible for making appropriate assertions on the
adequacy of internal controls over financial reporting and the effectiveness of
disclosure controls and procedures. For the year ended 31 December 2014,
the Board has, through the audit committee of the Board with the assistance
of the management, conducted reviews of the effectiveness of these internal
control systems, including without limitation to financial control, operations
control, compliance control and risk management functions, on a regular
basis. For the year ended 31 December 2014, based on the assessment made
by the audit committee, the senior management and the internal audit team,
the Board is satisfied that there is an ongoing process in place for identifying,
evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by our Group.

Company Secretary

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, the company secretary of our Company, has
confirmed the completion of relevant professional training of not less than 15
hours.

Shareholder Relations

The Company is committed to ensure that the Group complies with
disclosure obligations under the Listing Rules and other applicable laws and
regulations, and that all shareholders and potential investors have an equal
opportunity to receive and obtain information provided by the Company. The
Board recognizes the importance of good communication with shareholders.
Information in relation to the Group is disseminated to shareholders in a
timely manner through a number of formal channels, which include interim
and annual reports, announcements and circulars.

The general meetings of the Company provide a forum for exchange of
views and direct communication between the shareholders and the Board.
The Chairman of the Board, the directors and senior management of the
Company and where applicable, the independent non-executive directors,
are available to answer questions at the shareholders’ meeting.

Separate resolutions are proposed at shareholders’ meetings on each
substantial issue, including the election of individual directors. Poll voting was
adopted for all decisions to be made at all general meetings, in compliance
with the 2009 amendments to the Listing Rules. Details of the poll voting
procedures are included in all circulars to shareholders which call for a general
meeting and are explained during the proceedings of the meeting.
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The Company continues to enhance communications and relationships with
its shareholders. Enquiries from shareholders are dealt with in an informative
and timely manner. We maintain a website www.chinating.com.hk to keep
our shareholders and the general public informed on our latest corporate
news, interim and annual results announcements, financial reports and other
public announcements. We always welcome shareholders’ views and input.
Shareholders may send their enquiries in writing to the Board by addressing
them to our company secretary. The contact details of our company secretary
are as follows:

Address: The Company Secretary

China Ting Group Holdings Limited
27/F, King Palace Plaza

55 King Yip Street Kwun Tong

Hong Kong

Shareholders’ right to convene a shareholders’” meeting

Pursuant to Article 58 of the articles of association (the “Articles”) of the
Company, shareholder(s) of the Company holding at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the
Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the Company
the”Requisitionist(s)”) shall have the right, by written requisition to the board
(the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) or the company secretary of the
Company, to require (the”Requisition”) an extraordinary general meeting (the
“EGM") to be called by the Board for the purpose of, among other things,
electing a Director.

The EGM shall be held within two months after the deposit of the Requisition.
In the event that the Board fails to convene the EGM within twenty-one days
of the deposit of the Requisition, the Requisitionist(s) may do so in the same
manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the Requisitionist(s) as a
result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the Requisitionist(s)
by the Company.

Investors Relations

A printed copy of the memorandum and articles of association of the
Company has been published on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange. There has been no changes in the Company’s constitutional
documents during the year ended 31 December 2014.
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Report of the Directors

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited
financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Principal Business Activities

The principal business activity of the Company is investment holding. Details
of the principal business activities of the subsidiaries of the Company are set
forth in note 9 to the financial statements.

The Group's principal business activities during the financial year ended
31 December 2014 were garment manufacturing for export and retailing
branded fashion apparel in Mainland China.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the financial year ended 31
December 2014 by business and geographical segments is set out in notes 5
to the financial statements.

Subsidiaries
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as of 31 December 2014
are set forth in note 9 to the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The Group's consolidated results for the financial year ended 31 December
2014 are set forth in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on
page 62 and 63 of this annual report.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2014.
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Financial Summary
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the
last five financial years is set out on pages 175 and 176 of this report.

Borrowings
Details of the borrowings of the Group are set forth in Note 23 to the
financial statements.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group are
set out in note 6 to the financial statements.

Share Capital and Share Options

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company and the share
options granted by the Company are set forth in note 19 to the financial
statements.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during
the financial year ended 31 December 2014 are set forth in note 20 to the
financial statements.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2014, the Company’s reserves available for distributions
amounted to HK$1,624.4 million comprising share premium, contributed
surplus and retained earnings.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the financial year ended 31 December 2014, sales made to the
Group's top five customers and the largest customer accounted for
approximately 34.2% and 15.4% of the total sales. The Group purchased less
than 30% of its goods and services from its five largest suppliers.

At no time during the year did the Directors, their associates or shareholders
(which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5% of the
Company'’s issued shares) have any beneficial interest in the Group's five
largest customers or five largest suppliers.
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Directors
The Directors of the Company during the financial year ended 31 December
2014 and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TING Man Yi (Chairman)

Mr. TING Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. DING Jianer

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter

Independent non-executive Directors:
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang

Mr. WONG Chi Keung

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

In accordance with article 86 of the Company'’s articles of association (the
“Articles”), Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr.
LEUNG Man Kit will retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Confirmation of Independence of Independent

Non-executive Directors

The Company received from each of Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, Mr. WONG
Chi Keung and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit a confirmation of their independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and the Company considers all of
them to be independent.

Directors’ and Senior Management'’s
Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the
Group are set forth on pages 25 to 30 of this report.

Directors’ Service Contracts

The annual salary and bonus of each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung i,
Mr. DING Jianer and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter for the financial year ended
31 December 2014 was HK$3.0 million, HK$3.0 million, HK$2.1 million, and
HK$1.4 million, respectively. The annual salary and bonus of each executive
Director shall be determined by the Board and subject to the annual review
by the remuneration committee of the Company, provided that any increment
shall not be more than 15% of the annual salary received by each executive
Director for the immediate preceding year.

Each of the executive Directors is also entitled to a management bonus, the
amount of which is determined with reference to the audited consolidated
net profits of the Group after taxation and minority interests but before
extraordinary items (the “Net Profits”) as the Board may, in its absolute
discretion, approve, provided that the aggregate amount of the management
bonus payable to all executive Directors in respect of any financial year shall
not exceed 4% of the Net Profits for the relevant financial year.
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Each of the independent non-executive Directors has signed a letter of
appointment dated 18 November 2014 with the Company under which
each of them has agreed to act as an independent non-executive Director
for a period of three years, commencing from 18 November 2014, unless
terminated in accordance with the terms and conditions specified therein.
The initial annual fee payable to Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang
and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit is HK$360,000, HK$240,000 and HK$240,000,
respectively.

Save as mentioned above, none of the independent non-executive Directors
is expected to receive any other remuneration for holding their office as an
independent non-executive Director. Save as disclosed above, there is no
service contract, which is not determinable by the Company or its subsidiaries
within one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation), entered into with any of the executive Director proposed for
re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

No Director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any
contract of significance to the business of the Group to which the Company,
its holding company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the financial
year.

Emolument Policy of the Group
The Company’s policies concerning remuneration of the Directors are as
follows:

(i) the amount of remuneration is determined by the remuneration
committee of the Board on the basis of the relevant executive
Director’s experience, responsibility, workload and the time devoted to
the Group;

(ii) non-cash benefits may be provided to the executive Directors under
their remuneration package; and

(i) the Directors may be granted, at the discretion of the Board with the
endorsement of the remuneration committee of the Board, options
pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the Company, as
part of their remuneration package.

The emolument policy of the Group is aimed at attracting, retaining and
motivating talented individuals. The principle is to have performance based
remuneration which reflects market standards. The employee’s remuneration
packages are generally determined based on their job nature and position
with reference to market standards. Employees also receive certain welfare
benefits. The Group’s emolument policy will be adjusted depending on a
number of factors, including changes to the market practice and stages of
the Group's business development, so as to achieve the Group’s operational
targets.
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Interests and/or Short Positions of Directors
and Chief Executive in the Shares, Underlying
Shares or Debentures of the Company and its
Associated Corporations

As at 31 December 2014, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")) which
were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions
7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which
they are taken or deemed to have taken under such provisions), or were
required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
required to be maintained, or were required, pursuant to the Model Code, to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

(@) Beneficial Interests in the Shares
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Approximate percentage of

Name of Directors Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company*
EEpE 5% R HE HERAREEROBTILY
(Note 1)
(B EED
Mr. TING Man Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
TEREE EEGEEER (Note 2)
(B 3E2)
Mr. TING Hung Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
THREE A B R (Note 3)
(Mf3E3)
Mr. DING Jianer Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
TEREE XEGDEE R (Note 4)
(Fft 5£4)
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang Directly beneficially owned 200,000 (L) 0.01%
BENSEL HEE=HE
Mr. WONG Chi Keung Directly beneficially owned 1,000,000 (L) 0.05%
R E HEERAESR
# The approximate percentage of interest in the Company is based on the * EARRAREBOBE S L IR ARAR T —

issued share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2014.
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Notes:

The letter “L” stands for the Director’s long position in the shares.

Longerview Investments Limited (“Longerview"”) is owned as to 41.5% by
Firmsuccess Limited (“Firmsuccess”) which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Man
Yi. Longerview is a controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of
Mr. TING Man Yi. As such, under the SFO, Mr. TING Man Yi is deemed to be
interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings Limited (“In Holdings")
which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Hung Yi. Longerview is a controlled
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Mr. TING Hung Yi. As
such, under the SFO, Mr. TING Hung Yi is deemed to be interested in the
1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered
into between Mr. TING Man Yi, Firmsuccess, Mr. TING Hung Yi, In Holdings,
Mr. DING Jianer, Willport Investments Limited (“Willport”) and Longerview
(collectively the “Controlling Shareholders”), each of the Controlling
Shareholders (other than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive
arrangements in respect of their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose
of Part XV of the SFO, each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr.
DING lJianer is therefore deemed to have effective voting power in respect of
the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, under the SFO, Mr.
DING Jianer is also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held
by Longerview.

Beneficial Interests in the Shares of Associated
Corporations

GEE

FRILUEETREOTNTR -

([Firmsuccess|) # &
Longerview Investments Limited ([Longerview])
Wa15% - M T & 5% &R 2 EHEA
Firmsuccess © Longerview /& T 8 52 % 4 ) % &
SOEERE SR BEGAANEE) - Bt - R
BEFLBEKRA THRREERBIERS
Longerview#% A #91,490,000,000 % i 15 & i 25 ©

Firmsuccess Limited

In Holdings Limited ([In Holdings]) # &
Longerview #40.5% + M1 T HR&E £ R &= & #
A lIn Holdings ° Longerview /& T 1 /R 5t £ #) %
EHEEGRES R EEMNRE) - Bt
BEIEALBEGD  THEREERBIERS
Longerview#% A #91,490,000,000 8% i 15 B0 4 25 ©

I8 T G 52 5% 4 - Firmsuccess ~ T /R 58 A&
In Holdings » T 52 5 & + Willport Investments
Limited  ([Willport]) X Longerview (%t 78 & [ #
BRERDAR-ZTAF+—ATN\BTLHRK
F ek 0 51 B% AR B (Longerview Bk 41N B R & 3t
1% % 7 Longerview 2 IR EFT VB A B E T HE -
RELEBEGEMEXVETS  THEEE
THREERTRREESERLERIEES
Longerview F7 4%1,490,000,000 % A% {7 &) & B #%
= At BREFHFRBEERN - TERE
A IR A8 VE B Longerview 35 5 #91,490,000,000
MR A& E = o

REBZERONEZER

Name of Approximate percentage
associated of interest in the
Name of Directors corporation Nature of interest  Number of shares associated corporation
B CEEE R
BExpnR HBEEER EEME R #E MAOBED
Mr. TING Man Yi Firmsuccess Personal interest 1 100%
TEREE [EPNG: 3
Longerview Corporate interest 415 (Note 1) 41.5%
EE i=a))
Mr. TING Hung Yi In Holdings Personal interest 1 100%
TR E 18 A 25
Longerview Corporate interest 405 (Note 2) 40.5%
EBE RS (B 5%2)
Mr. DING Jianer Willport Personal interest 1 100%
TER%E (EPNG: 3
Longerview Corporate interest 180 (Note 3) 18.0%
EE R (B 5%3)
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Notes:

1 The 415 shares in Longerview are held by Firmsuccess, which is wholly-owned
by Mr. TING Man Yi.

2 The 405 shares in Longerview are held by In Holdings, which is wholly-owned
by Mr. TING Hung Yi.

3 The 180 shares in Longerview are held by Willport, which is wholly-owned by
Mr. DING lJianer.

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and/
or Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying
Shares or Debentures of the Company

So far as the Directors are aware, as at 31 December 2014, the persons, other
than Directors and chief executive of the Company, having interests or short
positions in the shares or underlying shares or debentures of the Company,
which were required to be entered into the register kept by the Company
pursuant to section 336 of the SFO, were as follows:

B

Report of the Directors
EfEewE

Firmsuccess £ /A Longerview BJ4158% B {5+ T &
52 58 4 Al & & # A Firmsuccess ©

In Holdings # 4 Longerview #405/% A& 13 » T %
R5 4 Bl 2 & % A In Holdings ©

Willport# & Longerview £ 180 0% B 15 + T # 7 5%
A4 RIl 2 & # A Willport ©

FERRRARARG - HER
NHEEEPRENERR N

2§ )

BREEMA R-T-DOF+-_A=+—H0 R

ARABH

CHEERDREEETEAERE R K

B MEBREESFRBEEMEBHRAETLNA
RAFBFEMNELMAMAL(LFESEHAR
ABREITHRAB)T:

Approximate percentage of

Name of substantial shareholders Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company
FTERRER 54 R4 #E HERAREZEN BT
(Note 1)
CiE))
Longerview Beneficial owner 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
EnEAA (Note 2)
(Mt 5E2)
Firmsuccess Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
REGEEER (Note 2)
(Ff$ 512)
In Holdings Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
PR GEE s (Note 3)
(B 5% 3)
Willport Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
REHEE RS (Note 4)
(Bt 5%4)
Notes: i
1 The letter ‘L' stands for the substantial shareholders’ long position in the shares. 1 FEILEFZRRABOFNHA -
2 Longerview is owned as to 41.5% by Firmsuccess. As such, Longerview is a controlled 2 Firmsuccess # A Longerview #)41.5% © [l

corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Firmsuccess. Firmsuccess is therefore
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Longerview /% Firmsuccess &) 5 1% # 7% @ (12 & %
R EERPIE R E) o B UL - Firmsuccess # 1% 1
# A Longerview 5 A #71,490,000,000A% A% 17 #)

ESEEERERAE — T -WFFR
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3 Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings. As such, Longerview is a controlled
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of In Holdings. In Holdings is therefore
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

4 Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered into
between the Controlling Shareholders, each of the Controlling Shareholders (other
than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive arrangements in respect of
their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of Part XV of the SFO, each of
Firmsuccess, In Holdings and Willport is therefore deemed to have effective voting
power in respect of the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, Willport
is also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Share Option Scheme and G-Il Share Option
Deed

(@) Share Option Scheme
Pursuant to the written resolutions of the sole shareholder passed
on 18 November 2005, a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme"”) was approved and adopted by the Company.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to allow the Company to
grant options to subscribe for shares (the”Options”) to Participants (as
defined below) as incentives or rewards for their contribution to the
Group.

For the purpose of the Share Option Scheme, Participants include (i)
employees of the Company (whether full-time or part-time) or any of
its subsidiaries; and (ii) Directors (whether executive Directors or non-
executive Directors or independent non-executive Directors) or any
director of its subsidiaries (together, the “Participants” and each a
“Participant”).

The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not, in aggregate, exceed
199,000,000 Shares (the “Scheme Mandate Limit”), unless the
Company obtains an approval from the shareholders as set out below.
Options lapsed shall not be counted for the purpose of calculating the
Scheme Mandate Limit.
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3 In Holdings # & Longerview #140.5% ° & It *
Longerview £ In  Holdings &) 5 2 | 7% @ (1% % %
KRG EOIEEE) o # Ut + In Holdings# 17 F
# A Longerview 5 4 #91,490,000,000 A% A% 17 #)
s o

4 BRESERBRERR-_ZTEF+—A+N\H
RSB BR R 0 & 4% AR AR 3R (Longerview B
SN B R E 5t 1 % 7 Longerview 2 % 4 5T 37 (2
FHMBERY  HBHFRPEKRAEXVBMEE -
Firmsuccess * In  Holdings & Willport & & & It #
18 1 ¥k 5 Longerview FT $1,490,000,000 % % 15
HERRICERE - At Willport NG R EHE B
Longerview#% A #91,490,000,000 8% i 15 B0 4 25 ©

BRETERGNERERE

(a)

BB RE AT &
BREE-BRRR-_ZZRF+—A+AB
BRENEERAZER  ARRH AL RAE
Perest B ((mmEsTal) -

BRI BN DRI ARR R EE (F
3= 5T 30O K AR R 60 [ B (TS IR
B ERASBREBREY AEEME
HEO R R -

MBREAETNS  2E2EBENLALQF
FEEMHBRRNESR (w2 R
RMEETHRATEFTAIHFRTES
KBIUFRTER)KEMBE AR NI
EXmBEENEAI2EE]) -

[ 17 {68 AR 9% B AR A &1 81 R AR A B fr] E
BRETEREE B KRR A REETT
K& 1D 42 8 T~ 13 18199,000,000 % % 15
(B RELER]D - BRIFAQAIZ T A
NESKREIE - B EAERELRT
T ERMMNBRENGHEER -



The Company may seek approval of the shareholders in general
meeting to refresh the Scheme Mandate Limit such that the total
number of shares in respect of which options may be granted under
the Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company in issue shall not exceed 10% (the “Refreshed Limit”) of
the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of approval
to refresh such limit. Options previously granted under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes (including those
outstanding, cancelled, lapsed in accordance with the Share Option
Scheme or any other share option schemes or exercised Options) shall
not be counted for the purpose of calculating the Refreshed Limit.

Notwithstanding the above, the maximum number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and
yet to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not exceed 30% of the
total number of shares in issue from time to time. No option may be
granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other share option
schemes of the Company if this will result in the aforesaid 30% limit
being exceeded.

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of the options granted to each participant (including both exercised
and outstanding options) in any 12-month period up to and including
the date of grant of the options shall not exceed 1% of the total
number of shares in issue. Any further grant of Options to a Participant
which would result in the shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of all options granted and to be granted to such Participant under
the Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company (including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options)
in the 12-month period up to and including the date of such further
grant representing in aggregate over 1% of the shares in issue shall
be subject to the shareholders’ approval in general meeting with
such Participant and his associates (as defined in the Listing Rules)
abstaining from voting.

An Option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the
Share Option Scheme at any time during a period of not more than 10
years to be notified by the Board to each grantee. Such period shall
commence on the date on which an offer of the grant of an Option is
accepted or deemed to be accepted in accordance with the terms of
the Share Option Scheme and expire on the last day of such period as
determined by the Board.
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An amount of HK$1.00 is payable by the Participant to the Company
on acceptance of the option offer as consideration for the grant.
Unless otherwise determined by the Board and specified in the offer
letter to be given to the Participant at the time of the offer of the
Option, there is neither any performance target that needs to be
achieved by the grantee before an Option can be exercised nor any
minimum period for which an Option must be held before it can be
exercised.

The subscription price in respect of each share issued under the Share
Option Scheme will be a price determined by the Board and notified
to a Participant and will be no less than the highest of: (i) the closing
price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet on the date of offer to the Participant, which must be a day on
which licensed banks are open for business in Hong Kong and the
Stock Exchange is open for business of dealing in securities (a “Trading
Day"); (i) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five consecutive Trading
Days immediately preceding the date of offer to the Participant; and (iii)
the nominal value of a share.

The Share Option Scheme will remain valid for a period of 10 years
commencing on the date on which the Share Option Scheme
is conditionally adopted by the written resolutions of the sole
shareholder, after which period no further Options will be granted but
in respect of all Options which remain exercisable at the end of such
period, the provisions of the Share Option Scheme shall remain in full
force and effect.

G-lll Share Option Deed

A share option deed was entered into between the Company, G-llI
Apparel Group, Ltd (“G-IlI") and G-Il Hong Kong Limited (“G-IlI
Hong Kong”) on 24 March 2012 (the "G-Ill Share Option Deed”),
whereby the Company has granted G-Il Hong Kong an option to
subscribe for certain number of shares upon and subject to the terms
and conditions set forth in the G-Il Share Option Deed.
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The grant of the option to G-Il is part of the business cooperation
with G-Ill. On 19 March, 2012, Finity Apparel Retail Limited and
G-lll entered into the joint venture agreement pursuant to which

GT (International) Fashion Company Limited and Hangzhou Trading

will commence the business of marketing and distribution of Calvin

Klein Performance apparel items in China. During the year ended

31 December 2014, the options granted to G-Ill were terminated

upon the disposal of the equity interest of G-T (International) Fashion
Company Limited to G-III.

The principal terms of the G-Ill Share Option Deed are as follow:

@

(ii)

(iii)

The subscription price for each share subject to the option
granted under the G-Il Share Option Deed shall be HK$1 for
each share;

The period within which G-Il Hong Kong may exercise the
option under the G-Ill Share Option Deed is thirty-six months
from the date of the G-Ill Share Option Deed (“G-1ll Option
Period”). During the exercise period, G-Ill Hong Kong is
entitled to make multiple applications for issuance of the shares
with a minimum of 20,000,000 shares under each application;

The share options shall lapse automatically and not be
exercisable (to the extent not already exercised) on the earliest
of:

(a) the expiry of the G-Il Option Period;

(b)  G-lll Hong Kong ceases to be wholly-owned subsidiary
of G-Il Apparel Group, Ltd (“G-Ill");

(© the date of filing of the winding-up petition of the
Company;

(d)  the date on which G-Il Hong Kong commits a breach in
regard to the selling, transferring, charging, mortgaging,
encumbering or creating any interest in favour of any
other person over or in relation to any of the Options;
and

(e) the date on which G-Il or G-Il Hong Kong commits a
breach of any term or condition attached to the grant of
the Option or the G-Il Share Option Deed.
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If there is an alteration in the capital structure of the Company
whilst any of the share options remains exercisable by way
of capitalisation issue, bonus issue, rights issue, open offer,
subdivision or consolidation of shares, or reduction of the share
capital of the Company (other than any alteration in the capital
structure of the Company as a result of an issue of Shares
as consideration in a transaction to which the Company is a
party), such corresponding adjustments (if any) shall be made
to the numb er or nominal amount of option shares so far as
unexercised; or the option price; or any combination thereof,
provided that:

(a) any such adjustments give G-Ill Hong Kong as nearly as
possible the same proportion of the issued share capital
of the Company as that to which that G-Il Hong Kong
was previously entitled; and

(b) notwithstanding the above, any adjustments as a result
of an issue of securities with a price-dilutive element,
such as a rights issue, open offer or capitalisation issue,
shall be made in accordance with the requirements
set forth in Rule 17.03(13) of the Listing Rules and the
Supplementary Guidance or such other guidelines or
supplementary guidance as may be issued by the Stock
Exchange from time to time,

but no such adjustments shall be made pursuant to the above
paragraphs to the extent that a Share would be issued at less
than its nominal value.

Subject to the applicable laws and regulations, if the Company splits
its Shares by way of issuing additional Shares whilst any of the Options
remains exercisable, the Board shall make such adjustment as it
considers appropriate by increasing the number of the Option Shares
and reducing the Option Price for the sole purpose of achieving that
the total number of the Option Shares, as a percentage of the total
number of Shares in issue after the full implementation of the Share
split, would be the same as the percentage set forth in the Share
Option Deed and that the total amount of consideration payable by
G-Il Hong Kong for the exercise of the Option in full shall remain
unchanged.
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The adjustment above shall only be applicable to the outstanding
Option, but not retroactively to the number of Option Shares issued
prior to the Share split.

Options held at Granted during Options exercised

Report of the Directors
EFEgWmE

bl R AEE RN ARTT B RE - M
TEPERO DA ETOBRERN
A -

Options

terminated Options held as at

1 January 2014 the year during the year during the year 31 December 2014

R=-Z-0OF R-B-—mF

—HA—H FRTEMN FRELN +=RA=+—8H

BENBRE FREH i IR i IR FENBERE

G-Il Hong Kong 80,000,000 — — 80,000,000 —
G-Il &EH

Directors’ and Controlling Shareholders’
Interest in Competing Business

As at 31 December 2014, none of the Directors and their respective
associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) or the controlling shareholders of
the Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) had any interest in a business,
which competes or may compete with the business of the Group.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s bye-laws
or the laws of Cayman Islands which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

There was no purchase, sale or redemption by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries of the Company’s shares during the year ended 31 December
2014.

Model Code for Directors’ Securities Transaction
Details of compliance by the Group with the Model Code are set forth in the
Corporate Governance Report on pages 31 to 40 of this Annual Report.
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Continuing Connected Transaction

Particulars of Transaction

As at 31 December 2014, the Group has entered into a non- exempt
continuing connected transaction (as disclosed in the announcement of the
Company dated 18 December 2013). A supply contract dated 18 December
2013 was entered into between Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company
Limited ("Huasheng Accessories”) and various members of the Group for
a period from 1 January 2014 to 31 December 2016, whereby Huasheng
Accessories has undertaken to supply to members of the Group the required
plastic bags and hangers at such prices which are not higher than the prices
offered to independent third parties after taking into consideration the
prevailing market rates for providing similar products from time to time.
For the year ended 31 December 2014, the aggregate purchase of plastic
bags and hangers by the Group from Huasheng Accessories amounted to
HK$8.6million (2013: HK$9.5 million) which was below the annual cap of
HK$20.1million.

Information on Connected Person

Huasheng Accessories

Huasheng Accessories is a company established in the PRC with limited
liability. Huasheng Accessories is owned as to 25% by Hong Kong Fuhowe
and as to 75% by Mr. MO lJiangtao, who is the brother-in-law of Ms. ZHOU
Shi Min. Ms. ZHOU is the spouse of Mr. DING Jianer, an executive Director,
and thus, a connected person as defined under Rule 14A.11(4) of the Listing
Rules. Therefore, Huasheng Accessories is an associate of a connected person
of the Company pursuant to Rule 1.01 of the Listing Rules.

Confirmations

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the above non-
exempt continuing connected transaction of the Group and have confirmed
that this transaction has been entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(ii) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from independent third parties;

(i) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on terms
that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of

the Company as a whole; and

(iv)  have not exceeded the respective cap amounts set out in the relevant
agreements referred to above.
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The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits
or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference to Practice
Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under
the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. The auditor has issued his unqualified letter containing
his findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing connected
transactions disclosed by the Group on page 54 of the Annual Report in
accordance with paragraph 14A. 56 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. A copy of the
auditor’s letter has been provided by the Company to HKEx.

The purchases of accessories from Huasheng Accessories as set out in
Note 35(a) to the financial statements, being the significant related party
transactions of the Group, constitute continuing connected transactions
of the Group. The disclosure requirements in respect of these continuing
connected transactions have been complied with in accordance with the
Listing Rules.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this report, at least 25% of the
Company'’s total issued share capital was held by the public.

Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee, comprising three
independent non-executive Directors, and has adopted terms of reference
which are in compliance with the Listing Rules. The primary duties of the
audit committee are to review financial information of the Group, make
recommendation on the external auditor and supervise the financial reporting
process and internal control system of the Group and to provide comments
and advice to the Board. The audit committee has reviewed the audited
financial statements of the Company and audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Report of the Directors
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Report of the Directors
T HE

Auditor

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2014 have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who will retire at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment.

On Behalf of the Board
TING Man Yi
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 March 2015
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Independent Auditor’s Report

e
pwec

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA TING GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Ting Group
Holdings Limited (the “Company"”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”)
set out on pages 59 to 174, which comprise the consolidated and company
balance sheets as at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated

Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
8 3% BN 3

e
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2014, and of the Group's loss and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 26 March 2015
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
TMAEEEBER

As at 31 December 2014 K==

—mE+ZA=+—H

2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FERT FHET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M- BEREE 6 741,296 835,443
Investment properties wmEYE 7 23,000 20,000
Land use rights & {6 AR 8 84,688 89,218
Interests in associates N /NI 10 2,048 580,601
Loan to an associate BT M E Qe 10 216,448 312,512
Interests in joint ventures REERA 2R 1 19,842 7,198
Intangible assets EREE 12 91,170 126,961
Promissory note &KPL;‘TE%F 15 51,800 64,869
Deferred income tax assets BIEFTSTHE BE 21 51,773 50,474
1,282,065 2,087,276
Current assets REBEE
Inventories rE 14 713,751 723,762
Trade and other receivables FEW B 5 B8R 5% I H i &
WA 15 719,336 665,274
Tax recoverable A] Y [ 7% 18 10,907 —
Available-for-sale financial assets L ESRERE 16 348,071 —
Financial assets at fair value through profitor & X FEMIKREE R R
loss TREBZEREE 17 22,116 16,091
Entrusted loans ZEEX 15 182,113 204,630
Derivative financial instruments ESRMIT A 13 — 1,540
Cash and bank balances Re RIBITHE S 18 337,432 222,952
2,333,726 1,834,249
Total assets EESE 3,615,791 3,921,525

The notes on pages 67 to 174 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
HEEEBREBR

As at 31 December 2014 R=-ZT—M&E+=-/F=+—H

2014 2013
—ET-mEF —ET—=F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
iog=3 FExT FET
EQUITY e
Equity attributable to equity holders of ZAATREZFHEARE
the Company &=
Share capital N 19 209,982 209,982
Reserves G 20 2,319,833 2,662,967
Proposed dividends Bk i B 20 — 83,152
2,529,815 2,956,101
Non-controlling interests e =R R 31,582 43,065
Total equity EREE 2,561,397 2,999,166
LIABILITIES afE
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Deferred income tax liabilities BREEMBSHAR 21 12,959 14,760
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables FE T B 5 BR 3k & H fth FE
RIE 22 662,046 569,300
Bank borrowings RITER 23 340,358 316,211
Derivative financial instruments TESRTA 13 29,378 274
Current income tax liabilities MEBRMEHREE 9,653 21,814
1,041,435 907,599
Total liabilities BERE 1,054,394 922,359
Total equity and liabilities ExhBaEH8H 3,615,791 3,921,525
Net current assets REBEEFHE 1,292,291 926,650
Total assets less current liabilities EEHERABERE 2,574,356 3,013,926

TING Man Yi

TR
Director

EBEF

The notes on pages 67 to 174 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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As at 31 December 2014 K==

Balance Sheet
EEABEX

—mE+-/A=+—H

2014 2013
—F-mF —F—=fF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
M 5E FHET FAT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RBATI 2R E 9 1,240,225 1,245,808
Current assets RBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE W B B8 X Rl ZR B 35(c) 605,437 682,107
Other receivables and prepayments B b YR IB R FE A KB 15 188 245
Cash and bank balances Be RIRITHE R 18 354 577
605,979 682,929
Total assets EEHE 1,846,204 1,928,737
EQUITY Em
Equity attributable to equity holders of AT REFHAEGER
the Company
Share capital N 19 209,982 209,982
Reserves i 20 1,633,709 1,633,022
Proposed dividends R IR B 20 — 83,152
Total equity ERBE 1,843,691 1,926,156
LIABILITIES =R
Current liabilities REBAEE
Other payables and accruals B ENRIE R ESE A 22 2,513 2,581
Total equity and liabilities EEhEaEHAH 1,846,204 1,928,737
Net current assets REBEEFHE 603,466 680,348
Total assets less current liabilities EEHBERABER 1,843,691 1,926,156

TING Man Yi

TR
Director

BE

The notes on pages 67 to 174 are an integral part of these financial

statements.

TING Hung Yi

TR
Director
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

AT EBR AR

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE-Z—MNFE+_-_A=1+—HILFE

2014 2013
—E-lmEF —T-=F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Pt 5 FER FHET
Revenue A 5 2,539,001 2,406,843
Cost of sales H & KA 28 (1,808,136) (1,647,108)
Gross profit EF 730,865 759,735
Other income H b U A 24 22,977 24,217
Other gains/(losses), net Hu s, (BE)FE 25 30,374 (18,889)
Selling, marketing and distribution costs HE - E R AR 28 (334,752) (301,813)
Administrative expenses THAX 28 (318,130) (294,471)
(Losses)/gains on derivative financial fTHEemIA(EE)/
instruments W s 13 (26,591) 2,552
Impairment loss on goodwill mEREER 12 (28,000) —
Impairment loss on loan to an associate ERTHE AT ZME
& 18 10(c) (114,633) —
Impairment loss on entrusted loans ZRERZREREE 15 (17,737) —
Loss on transfer of interests in an associate to ~ #§ M B & N &) 2 HE %
available-for-sale financial assets EgzfHtEam
EEZBE 10(b) (83,528) —
Operating (loss)/profit K (BER)RA (139,155) 171,331
Finance income AE WA 26 40,172 60,696
Finance costs RN 26 (13,379) (18,089)
Share of losses of associates DS ATEE
— Share of losses of associates before — FEBEM G
provision for inventory & AR E 1B 10(b) (11,518) (9,368)
— Provision for inventory — FEEE 10(b) (120,101) —
Share of (losses)/profits of joint ventures PEAERR(ER),/
i 7 11 (2,943) 845
(Loss)/profit before income tax BT S B AT (B]),
= F (246,924) 205,415
Income tax expense Frisfimx 27 (42,367) (54,924)
(Loss)/profit for the year FEE(ER), B (289,291) 150,491

The notes on pages 67 to 174 are an integral part of these financial
statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
FmearEB AKX

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZZZ—NF+-A=+—HILFE

2014 2013
—E-F —T—=%
Note HK$’'000 HK$'000
Bt 5 FERT FHET
Other comprehensive (loss)/income Hit2m(ER) WA
ltems that may be reclassified to profit or loss AL EF DB EEIE X
ZIHH
Currency translation differences BERBREESE (63,419) 76,427
Revaluation gain on available-for-sale financial AJ{tHE S REE 2 &
assets = 1M —
Other comprehensive (loss)/income, net of tax H 4 2 (E5 1) /U A
(MBRBE) (63,278) 76,427
Total comprehensive (loss)/income 2HE(FE)WALE (352,569) 226,918
(Loss)/profit attributable to: UTATEEZ(EBER)
R
Equity holders of the Company AAFIBREFEA (280,928) 151,217
Non-controlling interests FE 2 ) M A = (8,363) (726)
(289,291) 150,491
Total comprehensive (loss)/income UTATEEZZE
attributable to: (B8) W ABE:
Equity holders of the Company RARIREREA (343,134) 226,313
Non-controlling interests FE 4 I M A (9,435) 605
(352,569) 226,918
(Loss)/earnings per share for (loss)/profit FRAATREZFEA
attributable to the equity holders PEfL (B58), R F 2
of the Company during the year BR(EBER)BFOA
(expressed in HK cents per share) BERRHEMZI))
— basic — &K 31 (13.38) centsl 7.20 centsflll
— diluted — s 31 (13.38) cents 7.20 centsfll
Dividends BE 32 — 83,152

The notes on pages 67 to 174 are an integral part of these financial H67Z2 F1748 2 i i¥ Bt T WIS W&k 2 H K0
statements. 3 o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

= A fEE £ 424
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B ¥ &

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B E-FT—NF+_A=+—BIEFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

ARRRERFEAESE
Non-
Share Share Other Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserves  earnings Total interests equity
IE 2 5
BRE ROBEE HttfEE RKREBRF waE EE RBEAE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt = FHET FHET FHET FHET FHET FHET FHET
At 1 January 2014 R-Z-—NE—-F—8 209,982 978,251 642,085 1,125,783 2,956,101 43,065 2,999,166
Comprehensive loss 2HEER
Loss for the year FAEE — — —  (280,928) (280,928) (8.363) (289,291)
Other comprehensive income/ HtZ2EWKA /(H1#8)
(loss)
Items that may be reclassified to AL EF D EEIBH X 2
profit or loss A
Revaluation gain on available-for- AJftHEL @ E E 2 Eih
sale financial assets W 16 - — 130 — 130 11 141
Currency translation differences & ¥ #®E =% 20 — — (62,336) — (62,336) (1,083)  (63,419)
Total comprehensive loss EEBEASE — - (62,206) (280,928) (343,134) (9,435) (352,569)
Transactions with equity HAQATREFEAZ
holders of the Company ]
2013 final and special dividends =T —=F B & kKR
paid & 2 32 — — — (83,152) (83,152) — (83,152)
Dividend paid to a non- ERFERBKRRZKE
controlling shareholder — — — — — (2,048) (2,048)
Profit appropriation M e — — 505 (505) — — —
Total transactions with equity BEAQATREEZTEAZRS
holders of the Company g — — 505 (83,657) (83,152) (2,048)  (85,200)
At 31 December 2014 R-Z-—mE+=A=+—H 209,982 978,251 580,384 761,198 2,529,815 31,582 2,561,397

The notes on pages 67 to 174 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZZZ—NF+-A=+—HILFE

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

=
A

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

AARREFEEAEG
Non-
Share Share Other Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
FE 12 1 1
BAR BROEE HtFEE KRBEF ik Ewm REmes
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt = FET FET FET FET FET FHET FHET
At 1 January 2013 R=Z2—-=%—H—8 209,857 976,349 567,623 1,052,259 2,806,088 42,460 2,848,548
Comprehensive income Z2ERA
Profit/(loss) for the year FRHEF (B — — — 151,217 151,217 (726) 150,491
Other comprehensive income  HftZE K A
Item that may be reclassified to ~ AIBEEH D EEBE R Z
profit or loss HE
Currency translation differences EWREES 20 — — 75,096 — 75,096 1,331 76,427
Total comprehensive income 2HEHBABE — — 75,096 151,217 226,313 605 226,918
Transactions with equity HAQATREFAEAZ
holders of the Company x5
Employee share option scheme: 1Z & M AR 5T &I
— proceeds from share issues — BITRMAERE 19, 20 125 1,902 (1,902) — 125 — 125
— value of employee services — RERBEEB 20 — — 1,268 — 1,268 — 1,268
2012 final dividend paid R —HFBENERERE 32 — — — (77,693) (77,693) — (77,693)
Total transactions with equity SREAATREZFEAZ
holders of the Company RBBE 125 1,902 (634) (77,693) (76,300) — (76,300)
At 31 December 2013 R=2B-Z=Z%+=ZHA=+-—8H 209,982 978,251 642,085 1,125,783 2,956,101 43,065 2,999,166

The notes on pages 67 to 174 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HZE_-Z

[\\/ \

—ME+ZA=t+—HLEFE

Flows

2014 2013
—E-mEF —E—=%
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt 5 FER FET
Cash flows from operating activities EETHHRERE
Net cash generated from operations KERBER T 33(a) 279,241 282,619
Interest paid BAF B (13,379) (18,089)
Income tax paid B FEH (68,960) (54,264)
Net cash generated from operating activities EREGHEFE 196,902 210,266
Cash flows from investing activities RETHRERE
Capital injection to an associate AET —HEBEAR 10(b) (24,316) —
Capital injection to a joint venture AET—HEAEERARA 11(a) (15,819) —
Addition of a joint venture i E—Ha%nn 11(a) — (4,350)
Advances to associates T HEE QT 10(b) — (9,718)
Loan to an associate BT —@HE AR 10(c) (25,868) (67,845)
Purchases of property, plant and equipment HBEWME WMERXH (42,589) (198,770)
Proceed from disposal of an associate HE—HEE ARMEKRE  10(b) 22,051 —
Repayment of advance from an associate —HBEAREERNK 10(b) 19,756 —
Proceeds from disposal of property, plantand ~ HE&E#E - BE R X IEFRE
equipment KB 33(b) 2,410 1,548
Increase in entrusted loans ZEEFIE M — (167,611)
(Increase)/decrease in term deposits with initial R EFFR #8348 =& A 2 & £
term of over three months 7R (), w (46,945) 39,561
(Increase)/decrease in pledged deposits BT KGR (16,836) 24,596
Proceed from repayment of promissory note EEANEERMBNRIEA 3,868 15,462
Interest received =R 40,172 60,696
Net cash used in investing activities KEEHFARSFHE (84,116) (306,431)
Cash flows from financing activities METHRERE
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares BITERRPTERIA — 125
Proceeds from bank borrowings RATIE KT 1S RIE 289,863 206,528
Repayment of bank borrowings BEIEFETER (265,716) (183,413)
Dividend paid to a non-controlling shareholder B/ 1 JE45 J& iR R AZ B (2,048) —
Dividends paid to equity holders of the Company B A AR EEREFAKE (83,152) (77,693)
Net cash used in financing activities BEEEBFARE S EE (61,053) (54,453)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash ReRBEELEHEER
equivalents B ORd) FE 51,733 (150,618)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—A—RAZH& &
BeEEIEAER 178,783 320,385
Exchange difference X =5 (1,034) 9,016
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December R+ZA=+—HBzH& &k
ReEEIRE 18 229,482 178,783

The notes on pages 67 to 174 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

General information

China Ting Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated
in the Cayman Islands on 31 May 2005 as an exempted company with
limited liability under the Companies Law (Cap. 22, Law 3 of 1961,
as combined and revised) of the Cayman Islands. The address of the
Company'’s registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box
2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are engaged
in the manufacturing and sale of garments.

The Company'’s shares have been listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) since
15 December 2005 (the “Listing”).

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars ("HK$"), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on
26 March 2015.

Summary of significant accounting policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"). They have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, available-for-sale financial assets, derivative financial
instruments and investment properties, which are carried at fair
value, as explained below.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in
accordance with the applicable requirements of the predecessor
Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32) for this financial year and the
comparative period.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group's accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement
or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements are
disclosed in Note 4.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

(@)

New and amended standards adopted by the
Group

The following new or amended standards have been
adopted by the Group for the first time for the financial
year beginning on or after 1 January 2014:

HKAS 32 (Amendment)  Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities

HKAS 36 (Amendment) Recoverable Amount
Disclosures for Non-
Financial Assets

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge

Accounting
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 Investment Entities
and HKAS 27
HK(IFRIC) — Int 21 Levies

In addition, the requirements of Part 9 “Accounts and
Audit” of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622) come into operation as from the Company’s
first financial year commencing on or after 3 March
2014 in accordance with section 358 of that Ordinance.
The Group is in the process of making an assessment
of expected impact of the changes in the Companies
Ordinance on the consolidated financial statements
in the period of initial application of Part 9 of the
new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622). So
far it has concluded that the impact is unlikely to be
significant and only the presentation and the disclosure
of information in the consolidated financial statements
will be affected.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements
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(b)  New standards and amendments to existing ) EFEMEER-EF—GF—
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effective for the financial year beginning 1 January K4 3 A 7P A FE T IR .2
2014 and have not been early adopted FETERI R B 5 R &
IS
Effective for RUATEE
accounting EPA YL
periods ZEHEE
beginning on N
or after
HKAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee 1 July 2014 BB GHER THEEANE EE —T-NE
(Amendment) Contributions £195% (BFTX) i % +A—H
Annual improvements Improvements to HKASs and 1 July 2014 —T-ZF3% BEEQHENRER Z—T-NF
2010 to 2012 HKFRSs ZE-ZF2 HHEmELED +tA-H
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Annual improvements Improvements to HKASs and 1 July 2014 —T——F% BEEGQHENRER Z—T-NF
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Annual improvements Improvements to HKASs and 1 January 2016 —E-ZFZF EBgEIREE _—T—RE
2012 to 2014 HKFRSs —E-mF BBmEER 2 —A—H
ZEEHE it
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts 1 January 2016 BEREMBREEN HEEETKRA N2
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HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of 1 January 2016 EREMBREEL WERGEXKER —T—1F
(Amendment) Interests in Joint Operations ESILACHEN) g% —A—H
HKAS 16 and HKAS  Clarification of Acceptable 1 January 2016 ARGIERNFIR EBEMEREHL ZE-RE
38 (Amendment) Methods of Depreciation and REE G L BEEE 90 —A—H
Amortisation £385 (BET &)
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)  New standards and amendments to existing
standards that have been issued but are not
effective for the financial year beginning 1 January
2014 and have not been early adopted (continued)

The Group has already commenced an assessment of
the likely impact of adopting the above new standards
and amendments to existing standards but it is not yet
in a position to state whether they will have a significant
impact on its reported results of operations and financial
position. The Group plans to adopt these new standards
and amendments to existing standards when they
become effective.

2.2 Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries made up
to 31 December.

(@)  Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity)
over which the Group has control. The Group controls
an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the Group. They
are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

The Group applies the acquisition method to account
for business combinations. The consideration transferred
for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair values of the
assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to the former
owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued
by the Group. The consideration transferred includes
the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities
assumed in a business combination are measured initially
at their fair values at the acquisition date.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

@

Subsidiaries (continued)

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount
of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the
acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest
in the acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If this is less than
the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired
in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference is
recognised directly in the consolidated profit or loss (Note
2.7).

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost
less impairment. Cost is adjusted to reflect changes in
consideration arising from contingent consideration
amendments. Cost also includes direct attributable costs
of investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividend received
and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
is required upon receiving dividends from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the
investment in the separate financial statements exceeds
the carrying amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee’s net assets including
goodwill.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(b)

Transactions with non-controlling interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling
interests as transactions with equity owners of the
Group. For purchases from non-controlling interests,
the difference between any consideration paid and
the relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net
assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or
losses on disposals to non-controlling interests are also
recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control or significant
influence, any retained interest in the entity is
remeasured to its fair value, with the change in carrying
amount recognised in the consolidated profit or loss.
The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the
purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained
interest as an associate, joint venture or financial asset.
In addition, any amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity are
accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to consolidated profit or loss.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(©

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method of accounting
and are initially recognised at cost. The Group's
investment in associates includes goodwill identified on
acquisition, net of any accumulated impairment loss.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate
share of the amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to the
consolidated profit or loss where appropriate.

The Group's share of its associates’ post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognised in the consolidated profit
or loss, and its share of post-acquisition movements
in other comprehensive income is recognised in other
comprehensive income. The cumulative post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the carrying amount
of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses
in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the
associate, including any other unsecured receivables, the
Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether
there is any objective evidence that the investments in
the associates are impaired. If this is the case, the Group
calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associates and
its carrying values and recognises the amount adjacent
to ‘share of losses of associates’ in the consolidated
profit or loss.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the associates. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred.

2

Notes to the Financial Statements

81 15 ¥ K MY RE

REFBERBE(E)

22 #HAKREGE)

(©

EREEERARAA

gﬁzM/\ 7
ELAEARAEEBEEERXN
FENBELTHEAEGE B
—REAZRERER20%E
S50%IREELMAEER - R
”““TZ&QE@%%”
GREAR W F R A
R AEERBE QR 2K
B EEWERATHE R 2 & (1
BRAEMRRFREERE) -

W2 NRZ A EER
BOBREBEERTZEN Ak
AT A B b 2 IR A RE AR
TRER TN SER
DHEEGABEER(WER) -

AEEDIEEBERRZR
BraMBEINGEARE
MERPER  MESERER
zHMEEE A2 ZEHIE
Hit2mBWAPRER - WHER
2R EPHIRREKRBERE
ﬁﬂ%oé$%§%M%§ﬁ
AlZBEEENNEBERE

““TZ%\@%EHEm
EE R WA AR E
TamRE—HER  EAE
BREABERARELEER
AR BIBR SN

FEBEGEARSAHEE
REZERRZRERSR TE
FREEREZEE - 1B
EE'W$EI?§Zﬂ@i
G NS PATIE g Clf o
HiFMER 2 Z%8  LHER
HMeBEARABRaRZIDHh
ki**/\jlgﬁ}fgj

AREEBEER 2 QNFFTETR
HZARER WG RAEEHR
e nmZ S LI o R
FERRXIERMEREE
HIREE BRIREREART
FTLAHE S -

O F F R

73



74

Notes to the Financial Statements
BF 7% 3R & MY RE

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(c)  Associates (continued)
Accounting policies of associates have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments in
associates are recognised in the consolidated profit or
loss.

(d)  Joint ventures
Joint ventures are accounted for using the equity
method.

Under the equity method of accounting, interests
in joint ventures are initially recognised at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share of
the post-acquisition profits or losses and movements
in other comprehensive income. When the Group's
share of losses in a joint venture equals or exceeds its
interests in the joint ventures (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group's net investment in the joint ventures), the Group
does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the joint
ventures.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of
the Group's interest in the joint ventures. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of the joint ventures have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

2.3 Segment reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with
the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-
maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible
for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments, has been identified as the executive
directors who make strategic decisions.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

(©

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars
("HK$"), which is the Company’s presentation currency.
The functional currency of the Company is United States
dollars (“US$").

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation at year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the
consolidated profit or loss.

Group'’s entities

The results and financial position of all the Group’s
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;

(ii) income and expenses for each profit or loss are
translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

2.5

(c) Group’s entities (continued)

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign operations
are taken to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign
operation is partially disposed of or sold, exchange
differences that were recorded in equity are recognised
in the consolidated profit or loss as part of the gain or
loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, except for construction
in progress, are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged in
the profit or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their costs to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings 20-40 years or shorter of

remaining lease term or

useful life
Leasehold improvements 5 years
Plant and machinery 5-10 years
Vehicles 3-10 years
Furniture, fittings and equipment  5-10 years
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.5

2.6

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting period. An asset'’s
carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with the carrying amount and are included in the
consolidated profit or loss.

Construction in progress represents buildings, plant and
machinery under construction or pending installation and
is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes the costs of construction of buildings, costs of plant
and machinery, and borrowing costs arising from borrowings
used to finance these assets during the year of construction or
installation and testing. No provision for depreciation is made
on construction in progress until such time as the relevant
assets are completed and ready for intended use. When the
assets concerned are brought into use, the costs are transferred
to respective property, plant and equipment and depreciated in
accordance with the policy as stated above.

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group's
entities, is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating
leases and buildings held under finance leases. Land held under
operating leases are classified and accounted for as investment
property when the rest of the definition of investment property
is met. The operating lease is accounted for as if it were a
finance lease.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.6 Investment properties (continued)

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including
related transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment
property is carried at fair value. Fair value is based on active
market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in
the nature, location or condition of the specific asset. If
this information is not available, the Group uses alternative
valuation methods such as recent prices on less active markets

or discounted cash flow projections.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other
things, rental income from current leases and assumptions
about rental income from future leases in the light of current

market conditions.

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash outflows
that could be expected in respect of the property. Some of
those outflows are recognised as a liability, including finance
lease liabilities in respect of land classified as investment
property; others, including contingent rent payments, are not

recognised in the financial statements.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the consolidated profit or
loss during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the consolidated profit

or loss, as part of the “other gains/(losses), net”.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.7

Intangible assets

@

(o)

Gooawill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary/
associate at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on
acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in intangible
assets. Goodwill on acquisitions of associates is included
in interests in associates and is tested annually for
impairment as part of the overall balance. Separately
recognised goodwill is tested annually for impairment
and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Impairment losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains
and losses on the disposal of an entity include the
carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units (“CGUs")
for the purpose of impairment testing. The allocation
is made to those CGUs or groups of CGUs that are
expected to benefit from the business combination
in which the goodwill arose identified according to
operating segment.

Trademarks

Trademarks are shown at historical cost. Trademarks
have a finite useful life and are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks over their estimated useful lives of 10 years.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.7

2.8

Intangible assets (continued)

(c) Customer relationships

Customer relationships acquired in a business
combination are recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. The customer relationships have a
finite useful life and are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation. Amortisation is calculated using the
straight-line method over the expected life of the
customer relationship of 10 years.

(d)  Exclusive supply rights

Exclusive supply rights represent the rights to sell pre-
determined amount of garments to customers over
certain periods of time pursuant to the legal binding
agreements entered into between the Group and the
customers. Exclusive supply rights are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.
Exclusive supply rights are amortised over the unexpired
periods of the agreements.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet
available for use are not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows. Non-financial assets other
than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.9

Financial assets

2.9.1 Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following

categories: loans and receivables, at fair value through
profit or loss and available for sale. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial
assets were acquired. Management determines the

classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

@

(o)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They are
included in current assets, except for the amounts
that are settled or expected to be settled more
than 12 months after the end of the reporting
period. These are classified as non-current assets.
The Group’s loans and receivables comprise
“trade and other receivables” and “cash and cash
equivalents” in the consolidated balance sheet
(Notes 2.12 and 2.13).

Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless the investment matures or
management intends to dispose of it within 12
months of the end of the reporting period.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.9 Financial assets (continued)
2.9.1 Classification (continued)

() Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are financial assets held for trading. A financial
asset is classified in this category if acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short
term. Derivatives are classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as hedges. Assets in
this category are classified as current assets.

2.9.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade-date — the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments
are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction
costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair
value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair
value, and transaction costs are expensed in the profit or
loss. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the investments have expired
or have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently
carried at fair value. Loans and receivables are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.9

Financial assets (continued)

2.9.2 Recognition and measurement (continued)

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value
of the “financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss” category are presented in the profit or loss within
“other gains/(losses), net” in the period in which they
arise. Dividend income from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss is recognised in the profit or loss as
part of other income when the Group’s right to receive
payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary
securities classified as available-for-sale are recognised
in other comprehensive income. When securities
classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the
accumulated fair value adjustments recognised in equity
are included in the consolidated income statement.
Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated using
the effective interest method is recognised in the
income statement as part of other income. Dividends on
available-for-sale equity instruments are recognised in
the consolidated income statement when the Group's
right to receive payments is established.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are presented within “operating activities” as part of
changes in working capital in the consolidated statement
of cash flows (Note 33).

2.9.3 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis
or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on
future events and must be enforceable in the normal
course of business and in the event of default, insolvency
or bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.9 Financial assets (continued)

2.9.4 Impairment of financial assets

(@)

Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired and impairment losses are
incurred only if there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
(@ "loss event”) and that loss event (or events)
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the financial asset or group of financial assets
that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications
that the debtors or a group of debtors is
experiencing significant financial difficulty,
default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation, and
where observable data indicate that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.9 Financial assets (continued)

2.9.4 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(a)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

For loans and receivables category, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of
the asset is reduced and the amount of the loss is
recognised in the consolidated income statement.
If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount
rate for measuring any impairment loss is the
current effective interest rate determined under
the contract. As a practical expedient, the
Group may measure impairment on the basis of
an instrument’s fair value using an observable
market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised (such as an
improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the
reversal of the previously recognised impairment
loss is recognised in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income.
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B s R M A

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.9 Financial assets (continued)

2.9.4 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(b)

Assets classified as available-for-sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired.

For debt securities, if any such evidence exists
the cumulative loss — measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that
financial asset previously recognised in profit
or loss — is removed from equity and recognised
in profit or loss. If, in a subsequent period, the
fair value of a debt instrument classified as
available for sale increases and the increase can
be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised in profit or
loss, the impairment loss is reversed through the
consolidated income statement.

For equity investments, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the security below its
cost is also evidence that the assets are impaired.
If any such evidence exists the cumulative loss
— measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised in profit or loss — is removed
from equity and recognised in profit or loss.
Impairment losses recognised in the consolidated
income statement on equity instruments are
not reversed through the consolidated income
statement.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.10

2.11

2.12

Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments such as forward
currency contracts to manage its risks associated with foreign
currency fluctuations. Such derivative financial instruments are
initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract
is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value.
Derivatives are carried as assets when the fair value is positive
and as liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value on
derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are taken
directly to the consolidated income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted-average method.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises
raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related
production overheads (based on normal operating capacity). It
excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods
sold in the ordinary course of business. If collection of trade
and other receivables is expected in one year or less (or in
the normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they are
classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as non-
current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less allowance for impairment.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits
held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

2.14 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are
shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

2.15 Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective

interest method.

2.16 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated
at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case,
the fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-
payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of

the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for

at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.17 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred
tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated profit or loss, except
to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in
equity. In this case the tax is recognised directly in equity.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of
the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date in the countries where the Group operates and
generates taxable income. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation.
It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, the deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business combination that
at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using
tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures, except for deferred income tax liability where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled
by the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets
and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable
entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a
net basis.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.18 Employee benefits

(@)

(b)

Pension obligations

The Group participates in a number of defined
contribution plans in Hong Kong and the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC"), the assets of which are
generally held in separate trustee-administered funds.
The pension plans are generally funded by payments
from employees and the relevant Group's entities. The
Group pays contributions to the pension plans on a
mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis which are
calculated as a percentage of the employees’ salaries.

The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to
make further payments once the required contributions
have been paid, even if the plans do not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to
employee service in the current and prior years.

The contributions are recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due and are not reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave
the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future
payments is available.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date. Employee entitlements to sick and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014

2

REFBERBE(E)

218 EERA

@

(b)

BRUKELEE

AEERBFERTEARLM
Bl ([Fh B ]) 2 82 % i E SR
sE-HBEE -RAGFEE
BESOHFE - RIKEF
BmEEe —RbEENRM
Mz REEEEELMHR - K
SEARG - AR BEREE
AR RS 5 EME R FUR
REBH T ZANLFE -

—HEXNREMRK - BIEE
Y EENEERMAESR
XNEBEFERBREFERES
REERE 2BA - AN E IR &
ERERRETEEEXNE
b 5RIR -

ZEMRRREINBEER AR
BREGAMHEY BETEUESR
28K HERR B E
i 48 W 2 R IE R o T8
BHRAERREE HAMU
AERSRREMAFARE
=1

ES BB
BEERBEFRINET TREE
RiER AEBECHEBEEE
FEERERBAELEFR
ZhFraEEHER - EEE
ERBRERREEBERAT
HER -



2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.18 Employee benefits (continued)

(c)

(@)

Profit sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula that
takes into consideration the profit attributable to the
Company’s shareholders after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created
a constructive obligation.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is determined
by reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are included
in assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to vest. At each balance sheet date, the entity
revises its estimates of the number of options that are
expected to vest. It recognises the impact of the revision
of original estimates, if any, in the profit or loss, with a
corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are
exercised.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.19

2.20

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also
be a present obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that outflow of economic
resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot
be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it
will then be recognised as a provision.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable for the sales of goods and services in the ordinary
course of the Group's activities. Revenue is shown net of value-
added tax, returns and discounts and after eliminating sales
within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue
can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been
met for each of the Group’s activities as described below. The
amount of revenue is not considered to be reliably measurable
until all contingencies relating to the sale have been resolved.
The Group bases its estimates on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and
the specifics of each arrangement.

(@)  Sales of goods — OEM garment sales

Sales of goods are recognised when a group’s entity has
delivered products and the customer has accepted the
products and collectability of the related receivables is
reasonably assured.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.20 Revenue recognition (continued)

(b)

(c)

@)

(e)

()

Sales of goods — retailing of branded fashion
apparel

Sales of goods are recognised when a group’s entity sells
a product to the customer. Retail sales are in cash or by
credit cards or collected by department stores on behalf
of the Group. The recorded revenue includes credit card
fees payable for the transaction. Such credit card fees
are included in selling, marketing and distribution costs.
It is the Group's policy to sell its products to the end
customer with a right of return. Accumulated experience
is used to estimate and provide for such returns at the
time of sale.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

Rental income

Rental income on assets leased out under operating
leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

Commission income
Commission income is recognised when the services are
rendered.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.21

2.22

2.23

2.24

Government grants

Government grants are subsidies on export of textile and
clothing and assistance on certain projects approved by local
government. Government grants are recognised at their fair
value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grants
will be received and the Group will comply with all attached
conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and
recognised in the consolidated profit or loss over the period
necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended
to compensate.

Leases (as the lessee for operating leases)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net
of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the Company's
financial statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors where
appropriate.

Comparative figures

Certain comparative figures in consolidated financial statement
have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s
presentation.
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3

Financial risk management

3.1

Financial risk factors
The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

market risk (including foreign exchange risk, price risk, cash

flow and fair value interest rate risk), credit risk, concentration

risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk management

programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets

and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group's

financial performance.

@

Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong and Mainland
China. Sales are made to overseas customers as well as
customers in Mainland China while purchases are mainly
from suppliers in Hong Kong and Mainland China. The
functional currencies of the Group's entities in Hong
Kong and Mainland China are US$ and RMB respectively.

Foreign exchange risks arise on monetary assets and
liabilities being denominated in a currency that is not the
functional currency. The Group’s entities in Mainland
China have monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in US$, which is not their functional currencies.
Accordingly, the Group uses forward currency contracts
to mitigate a proportion of its US$ exposures with
reference to the cash flow forecast. The Group does not
speculate on foreign currencies.

At 31 December 2014, if RMB had strengthened/
weakened by 5% (2013: 5%) against the US$ with
all other variables held constant, loss for the year
(2013: profit for the year) and equity holders’ equity
would have been approximately HK$1,884,000 (2013:
HK$1,478,000) lower/higher (2013: higher/lower),
mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains/losses
on translation of US$ denominated monetary assets
and liabilities held by the Group's entities in Mainland
China. Loss/profit is more sensitive to movement in US$/
RMB exchange rates in 2014 than 2013 because of the
increased amount of US$ denominated monetary assets
and liabilities held by the Group’s entities in Mainland
China.
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3

Financial risk management (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk
because certain investments held by the Group are
classified in the consolidated balance sheet as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. Loss for the
year (2013: profit for the year) would decrease/increase
(2013: increase/decrease) as a result of gains/losses on
equity securities classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss. At 31 December 2014, if there
had been a 5% change in the market value of financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss with all other
variables held constant, the Group’s loss for the year
(2013: profit for the year) would have been decreased/
increased (2013: increased/decreased) by approximately
HK$1,106,000 (2013: HK$805,000).

At 31 December 2014, if there had been a 5% changes
in the fair value of the equity security and debt security
classified as available-for-sale financial assets, with all
other variables held constant, and the Group’s other
comprehensive income would have been increased/
decreased by approximately HK$17,404,000 (2013: nil).

The Group has not entered into derivatives to manage
such exposures.
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3  Financial risk management (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(c

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest
rates except for bank deposits, as most of the interest-
bearing assets including promissory notes, entrusted
loans and loan to an associate are at fixed rate. The
Group's exposure to changes in interest rates is mainly
attributable to its bank deposits and borrowings. Bank
deposits and borrowings at variable rates expose the
Group to cash flow interest-rate risk. Borrowings at
fixed rates expose the Group to fair value interest rate
risk. The interest rates of the Group’s bank deposits
and the rates and terms of the Group’s borrowings are
disclosed in Notes 18 and 23 to the financial statements
respectively.

The Group has not used any interest rate swaps to
hedge its exposure to interest rate risk.

At 31 December 2014, if interest rates had been
increased/decreased by one percentage point and all
other variables were held constant, the Group's loss
for the year (2013: profit for the year) would have been
increased/decreased (2013: decreased/increased) by
HK$2,102,000 (2013: HK$1,851,000) and decreased/
increased (2013: increased/decreased) by HK$2,922,000
(2013: HK$1,633,000), respectively resulting from the
change in the interest expense on bank borrowings and
interest income on bank deposits.
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3

Financial risk management (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

o),

(e)

Credit risk

The carrying amounts of cash and bank balances,
promissory notes, entrusted loans, loan to an associate,
trade and other receivables, except for prepayments,
represent the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk
in relation to financial assets.

The Group also has policies in place to ensure that sales
of products are made to customers with an appropriate
credit history. OEM garment sales to large or long-
established customers with good repayment history
comprise a significant proportion of the total Group’s
OEM garment sales. The Group also has policies on
granting different settlement methods to different
customers to monitor the credit exposure. Letters
of credit are normally required from new customers
and existing customers with short trading history
for settlement purposes. Sales to retail customers
are made in cash or via credit cards or collected by
department stores on behalf of the Group. The Group’s
historical experience in collection of trade and other
receivables falls within the recorded allowances. At 31
December 2014, trade and bill receivables amounted to
approximately HK$517,045,000 (2013: HK$469,520,000)
were due from multi-national companies operating
under international well-known brand retailers, and
department stores in the PRC.

The Group has policies to place its cash and cash
equivalents only with major financial institutions with
good reputation and does not expect any losses from
non-performance by these financial institutions.

Concentration risk

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group’s
sales to the top 5 customers who are international well-
known brand retailers accounted for approximately
34.2% (2013: 32.9%) of the total revenue. The Group
aims to maintain long-term relationship with reputable
customers in the expansion of its business.
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3  Financial risk management (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

)

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. The
Group aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping
committed credit lines available.

The Group’s primary cash requirements have been for
purchases of materials, machinery and equipment and
payments of employee benefit expenses. The Group
finances its working capital requirements through
a combination of funds generated from operations
and bank loans. The Group generally operates with a
working capital surplus.

According to Hong Kong Interpretation 5, “Presentation
of Financial Statements — Classification by the Borrower
of a Term Loan that contains a Repayment on Demand
Clause”, if a term loan agreement includes an overriding
repayment on demand clause (“callable feature”), which
gives the lender a clear and unambiguous unconditional
right to demand repayment at any time at its sole
discretion, a borrower shall classify the term loan as a
current liability in its balance sheet, as the borrower
does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement
of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period. Accordingly, the long-term portion of
the Group's bank borrowings was classified as current
liabilities in the balance sheet as at 31 December 2014.

As at 31 December 2014, except for the bank
borrowings as shown in the table below, all the Group’s
contractual obligations mature within 1 year.
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3  Financial risk management (continued) 3 BBEEREREE)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3 BEERBEZRE)
(f)  Liquidity risk (continued) ") EEEzmEE(E)
The following table summarises the maturity analysis of TR —IBEERER 22 H
a term loan with a repayment on demand clause based Hofr  EXREBEZEREER
on agreed scheduled repayments set out in the loan G DIRBEERBEMEH 2
agreement. The amounts include interest payments HEEREHEEME €8
computed using contractual rates. Taking into account BREEAEHMNEFEZFE
the Group’s financial position, the directors do not I KERARNEE 2 W
consider that it was probable that the bank would MR EERBERITETA
exercise its discretion to demand immediate repayment. BETT 8 H By 15 4 LA ZE Sk B
The directors believe that such term loan will be repaid EBEE - ZEFHEZBHER
in accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set BIREEXBZIH 2ER
out in the loan agreements. HEARERIR TLAEE -
Between Between
Within 1and 2 and Over
1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years Total
—&R —-ZEZWE Z—ZZHE BEIE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHBTT FHET FET FHBTT
As at 31 December RZZF—F
2014 +ZA=+—H
Bank borrowings RITER 22,202 22,202 66,607 86,031 197,042
As at 31 December RZE—=%F
2013 —A=+—H
Bank borrowings H|ATIER 7,139 7,139 21,417 29,884 65,579
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3  Financial risk management (continued)

3.2

3.3

Capital risk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or increase
debt.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt to
equity ratio. This ratio is calculated as bank borrowings of
approximately HK$340,358,000 (2013: HK$316,211,000)
divided by total equity of HK$2,561,397,000 (2013:
HK$2,999,166,000). The ratio as at 31 December 2014 and
2013 were 13.3% and 10.5% respectively.

Fair value estimation

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair
value, by valuation method. The different levels have been
defined as follows:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (level 1).

. Inputs other than quoted prices included within level
1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived
from prices) (level 2).

o Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs)
(level 3).
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3 UBEREEGE)

3.2

3.3

EXEmER
AEEERERACBRRRERE
BEBNGBEERLE RN &
VA 70 % R 75 2R [ 3R K 7% H b A & 4R
BESKFG  ARERREZE
KR EMEEERKAK -

RERXBEERARE  AEEA
HEXNTRRZBESRELHE
A f SRR @ & AR - 31T 37 A 30E A
B e

AEEBLEBEHREREXER
BAR. T EDINRITERLD
340,358,000/ (= T — = F:
316,211,0007% 7T) B A # &= 42 %

2,561,397,000/%8 (= T — = F:
2,999,166,0007 Jo) 5T & - BN =Z —
mEr_-—ZT—=F+-_A=+—HZ

t =5 Bl £13.3% 110.5% ©

AT A
TRUAGEED ZD iR A VAR
ZEBMTE  ZHEMERNAT:

. HREEXBBENERMISZ
WECRERR)(BAN) -

. EERABRAEZAER X
MZEIEERFRELZ28)
BRERz2BEEELIN
Wz BRI (A RI2)

. BEXABEYIFRETEHR
ESZzHEHEEBEEITHER
EBZz28)B8H 228 (45
3) e
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3  Financial risk management (continued) 3

3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

The following table presents the Group's assets and liabilities
that are measured at fair value at 31 December 2014.

Bt %% Be B 22 (4

3.3 2FEME )
TRENAGER-_FT—HF+=
A=+ - BRAFEAEZEER

BIE -
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
& Bl & Bl2 ]
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FHET
Assets EE
Financial assets at fair value through profit & A F{EHIRAE B F XK
or loss TREBEZEMEE 22,116 — —_
Available-for-sale financial assets At EemEE
— Equity security — BAREH — — 84,162
— Debt security — EBES — — 263,909
22,116 — 348,071
Liabilities 81&
Derivative financial instruments MEemIA
— Forward exchange contracts — RHINEEHD — 29,378 —
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The fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss traded in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded as
active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from
an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service,
or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and
regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length
basis. The quoted market price used for financial assets held
by the Group is the current bid price. These instruments are
included in level 1. Instruments included in level 1 classified as
trading securities comprise primarily equity investments listed
on Shanghai Stock Exchange.

3  Financial risk management (continued) 3 HMBEREEGE)
3.3 Fair value estimation (continued) 3.3 AFEME (&)
The following table presents the Group’s assets and liabilities THREINAEBER-_T—=F+_H
that are measured at fair value at 31 December 2013. =+ —HARAFEFEZEERE
& -
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
AR & A2 & RI3
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FE&T FAT
Assets BE
Financial assets at fair value through profit #Z A F(EHEEEBIRIE
or loss PREZEHEE 16,091 — —
Derivative financial instruments TESRIA
— Forward exchange contracts — REIINESH — 1,540 —
16,091 1,540 —
Liabilities =R
Derivative financial instruments MESBIA
— Forward exchange contracts —EEINEER — 274 —
There were no transfers between Level 1, 2 and 3 during the FRERA 2R3 2 B0 T8
year. % o
Financial instruments in level 1 KAz TA

RERBMSZEEZRATFEIIEKE
BarTREZEMEERFED
REREEAZTESRESH -0
RZEREANRTZ MR R
R REE K EXSE
EERBAEEXLETIRESG LA
ZEBRARRBATEELETZE
BERERTEHERS  BZMSER
RERMG - AREMKEEREE
KAZMEHRER/EMEAE - &
SETHBRERINA - BERAERR
TRZTESHEREERS  T2E
BRRLEBEFXHA LMz RER
B o

ESEEERERAE — T - WFFR
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3  Financial risk management (continued) 3 BBEEREREE)
3.3 Fair value estimation (continued) 3.3 ATFEMEE (E)
Financial instruments in level 2 RE2z zEt LA
Derivatives financial instruments are forward exchange MESRIAEAZMENEZES
contracts that are marked to market. INEE S H o
Financial instruments in level 3 K F3Z 2 F LA
The fair value of the unlisted equity securities is valued by an FETRABHRZAFETIABE Y
independent professional valuer and determined by reference EXHEMEELR2EAEFEE
to the net assets value. Management has taken into account Fo-BERBEAALHERRER 2
the factor of minority interest and applied a discount to the net ERHEEFBEITANE -
assets value.
Where net assets value approach is used, estimated fair values WEREEFERE AEEREA
of the assets and liabilities are based on management’s best B2EARAFEDBREEERERD
estimates and the discount rate applied for the minority interest BRRERTA K EGTRITZE
is a market related rate for a similar instrument at the balance Z -DHBEUIAEREER TS
sheet date. B & -
The following table presents the changes in level 3 instruments TREINHE-_Z—Z=ZFR_F—
for the year ended 31 December 2013 and 2014. MFE+ZA=+—HIEFEZHHI3
TH#EE -
2014 2013
—E-lmEF —T-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
At 1 January m—A—H — —
Transfer from interests in an associate SR AN P R
(Note 10(b)) (Fff 7 10(b)) 430,931 —
Loss on transfer of interests in an associate &3 BBt & N RS = Al
to available-for-sale financial assets HEsmEEZEIE (83,528) —
Revaluation gain transferred to other ERsHEHmp2EERAZ
comprehensive income ERl g 141 —
Currency translation difference BERhE=EE 527 —
At 31 December W+=ZA=+—H 348,071 —
Total gains or losses for the year included in R F R gL AT B E T A
profit or loss for assets held at the end BaRZFRARZK
of the year EiaeE — —
Changes in fair value gains or losses for the REKRFFAEBH R Z2FR
year included in profit or loss at the end Wk EEATFEES
of the year — —
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Critical accounting estimates and

judgements
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based

on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.

The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying

amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are

discussed below.

(a)

(b)

(9]

Useful lives and residual values of property, plant
and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful
lives, residual values and related depreciation charges for its
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based on the
historical experience of the actual useful lives of property, plant
and equipment of similar nature and functions. It could change
significantly as a result of technical innovations and competitor
actions in response to severe industry cycles. Management will
increase the depreciation charge where useful lives are less
than previously estimated lives, or it will write-off or write-
down technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have
been abandoned or sold.

Fair value of investment property

The fair value of investment property is determined at each
balance sheet date on an open market value basis by reference
to comparable market transactions.

The fair value of investment property would change by
approximately HK$2,300,000 if the market values of
comparable properties differ by 10% from the Group's
estimates.

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and selling expenses. These estimates are based on
the current market condition and the historical experience of
manufacturing and selling products of similar nature. It could
change significantly as a result of changes in customer taste
and competitor actions in response to severe industry cycles.
Management will reassess the estimations by the balance sheet
date.
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4

Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (continued)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Trade and other receivables (including loan to an
associate, promissory note and entrusted loans)

The Group’s management determines the provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables based on the credit
history of its customers and the current market condition.
Management reassesses the provision for trade and other
receivables by each balance sheet date. The provision could
change significantly as a result of changes in customer financial
position in response to the global economic cycles.

Fair values of derivatives and other financial
instruments

Where the fair value of financial instruments recorded in the
statement of financial position cannot be derived from active
markets, they are determined using valuation techniques
including the use of recent arm’s length transactions, reference
to other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted
cash flow analysis and option pricing model. The inputs to
these models are taken from observable markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement
is required in establishing fair values. The Group’s derivatives
financial instruments are forward exchange contracts that are
marked to market.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated
in Note 2.7. The recoverable amounts of cash-generating
units ("CGUs") have been determined based on the higher of
the fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use calculation of
the underlying assets. These calculations required the use of
estimates (Note 12).

The Group recognised impairment charge on goodwill of
HK$28,000,000 for the fabric printing and dyeing business.
Please refer to Note 12 for more details.
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4

Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (continued)

(9)

(h)

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the provision
for income taxes. There are transactions and calculations for
which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business. The Group recognises liabilities
for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome
of these matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the income
tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. Deferred income tax liabilities
of the Group mainly arise from the unremitted earnings of the
PRC subsidiaries and deferred income tax assets of the Group
mainly arise from tax losses carry-forwards. The realisability of
the deferred income tax liabilities and assets mainly depend on
its subsidiaries’ dividend pay-out ratio and whether sufficient
future profits or taxable temporary differences will be available
in the future, whichever is applicable. In cases where the actual
dividend payout ratio is more than expected or future profits
generated are less than expected, such difference will impact
the income taxes in the periods in which such estimates has
been changed.

Fair value of available-for-sale financial assets

The fair value of available-for-sales financial assets that are not
traded in an active market is determined by using valuation
techniques. The Group uses its judgement to select a variety
of methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on
market conditions at each balance sheet date.

When the Group ceases to have significant influence in an
associate, the interests in the associate are re-measured to its
fair value at the date when significant influence is lost. The
change in carrying amount is recognised in profit or loss. The
initial carrying value of the available-for-sale financial assets is
measured at fair value (Note 16). The Group used appropriate
assumptions to estimate the fair value. Judgement is required
to determine the principle valuation assumptions in arriving the
fair value.

4
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4  Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (continued)

(i) Impairment assessment of interests in associates
At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews internal and
external sources of information to identify indications that the
interests in associates which are significant to the Group may
be impaired or an impairment loss previously recognised no

longer exists or may have decreased.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. An impairment loss is recognised in the consolidated
income statement whenever the carrying amount of an asset

exceeds its recoverable amount.

The sources utilised to identify indications of impairment are
often subjective in nature and the Group is required to use
judgement in applying such information to its business. The
Group's interpretation of this information has a direct impact
on whether an impairment assessment is performed as at any

given reporting date.

If an indication of impairment is identified, such information
is further subject to an exercise that requires the Group to
estimate the recoverable amount, representing the greater
of the asset’s fair value less cost to sell or its value in use.
Depending on the Group's assessment of the overall materiality
of the asset under review and complexity of deriving reasonable
estimates of the recoverable amount, the Group may perform
such assessment utilising internal resources or the Group may
engage external advisors to counsel the Group in making this
assessment. Regardless of the resources utilised, the Group is
required to make many assumptions to make this assessment,
including the utilisation of such asset, the cash flows to
be generated, appropriate market discount rates and the
projected market and regulatory conditions. Changes in any of
these assumptions could result in a material change to future

estimates of the recoverable amount of any asset.
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Segment information

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the
executive directors. The executive directors review the Group's internal
reporting in order to assess performance and allocate resources.
Management has determined the operating segments based on these
reports.

The executive directors consider the Group has three reportable
segments: (1) manufacturing and sale of garments on an OEM basis
("OEM"); (2) manufacturing and retailing of branded fashion apparel
("Retail”); and (3) property development in the PRC (“Property
development”).

The executive directors assess the performance of the operating
segments based on (loss)/profit before income tax, which is consistent
with that in the financial statements. Other information, as noted
below, is also provided to the executive directors.

Total segment assets exclude investment properties, deferred income
tax assets, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
entrusted loans, all of which are managed on a central basis. These are
part of the reconciliation to total balance sheet assets.

EREEERARAA
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5 Segment information (continued) 5
Turnover comprises sale of goods. Sales between segments are
carried out based on terms agreed. The revenue from external parties
reported to the executive directors is measured in a manner consistent

7 #E R (&)

EXERREEER

DHEZEZ HE TS

ERETRBZGIET 2B THTE
BEZNMIRAZHAEBTANRES SR

with that in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income. W AFKER -
Property
OEM Retail development Total
REREHE € LER: K HwE
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FER FTHER FTEx
Year ended 31 December 2014 BE-Z—OF
+=BA=+—H
LEE
Total revenue WA 2,036,605 517,931 — 2,554,536
Inter-segment revenue 2 2F U A (15,535) — — (15,535)
Revenue (from external customers) WA (RBHBEF) 2,021,070 517,931 — 2,539,001
Segment profit/(loss) before income B Fif 18 ¥t Al 2 2B
tax =R (ER) 84,996 4,979 (320,984) (231,009)
Impairment loss on goodwill mEREBRE (28,000) — — (28,000)
Depreciation of property, plant and ME - BEREZE
equipment e (71,459) (44,073) — (115,532)
Amortisation of land use rights oMb {5 R e 8H (3,644) (34) — (3,678)
Amortisation of intangible assets EmVEESH (4,571) (2,967) — (7,538)
Finance income A WA 11,272 390 — 11,662
Finance costs L= (11,601) (1,778) — (13,379)
Impairment loss on loan to an associate & FH# 4 A& 2
MEEE — — (114,633)  (114,633)
Share of losses of associates DG E N E BB (158) (8,638) (122,823) (131,619)
Share of losses of joint ventures DIEEERFEE (59) (2,884) — (2,943)
Loss on transfer of interests in an 1B ARz =
associate to available-for-sale EEsHNE
financial assets TRMEECERE — — (83,528) (83,528)
Income tax expense FT 5 7 5 2 (39,759) (2,608) — (42,367)
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Segment information (continued) 5 2EER(E)
Property
OEM Retail development Total
R @RS =& L EEE ®E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT FAET FET
Year ended 31 December 2013 BE-ZE-—Z=%
+=ZBA=+-—8H
LFEE
Total revenue LONL 1,926,416 491,777 — 2,418,193
Inter-segment revenue 2 2R U A (10,801) (549) — (11,350)
Revenue (from external customers) WA (RBHBEF) 1,915,615 491,228 — 2,406,843
Segment profit/(loss) before income Bk Fff 18 ¥t Al 2 2B
tax BRI (BE) 143,351 27,089 (2,004) 168,436
Depreciation of property, plant and ME - BELEE
equipment e (83,663) (35,374) — (119,037)
Amortisation of land use rights o {5 PR A 8 (3,655) (35) — (3,690)
Amortisation of intangible assets BREESE (4,571) (4,788) — (9,359)
Finance income BE WA 9,253 1,694 — 10,947
Finance costs Bl & B A (18,089) — — (18,089)
Share of losses of associates DB E RABE (24) (7,340) (2,004) (9,368)
Share of profits/(losses) of joint ventures 7154 % R 8%
(E18) 862 (17) — 845
Income tax expense Frisfimx (43,855) (11,069) — (54,924)
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Segment information (continued) 5 2EER (&)
Property
OEM Retail development Total
RRERE zE L/ 4 wmE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FAT FAT FET
As at 31 December 2014 R-Z—WF
+=—A=+-—H
Total segment assets PHEEHAE 1,907,361 853,245 564,519 3,325,125
Total segment assets include: DEEELBERIE:
Interests in associates NN o v 2,048 — — 2,048
Loan to an associate ERTHE QA — — 216,448 216,448
Interests in joint ventures NNl £ 2,652 17,190 — 19,842
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHES/EE — — 348,071 348,071
Additions to non-current assets (other REBEIERBEE (£
than financial instruments and BT A KRR
deferred income tax assets) BREERNM 11,584 55,320 — 66,904
As at 31 December 2013 R-E—=F
+=A=+-8
Total segment assets DEHEELR 1,951,161 798,757 878,940 3,628,858
Total segment assets include: NEEELBERIE:
Interests in associates RE & AT 2R 2,312 11,861 566,428 580,601
Loan to an associate ERTHE QA — — 312,512 312,512
Interests in joint ventures NN /NEI 2,866 4,332 — 7,198
Additions to non-current assets (other AREIFERBEE (&
than financial instruments and BT A KR EFT
deferred income tax assets) BREERNN 161,259 37,511 — 198,770
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Segment information (continued) 5
A reconciliation of reportable segments’ (loss)/profit before income tax

to total (loss)/profit before income tax is provided as follows:

7 #PE R (&)

RF 7% ¥R & MY R

AREDBZBAERA(EE),EF HE
METIS TR (B518), af A 2 BRI T

2014 2013
—E-NmEF —T-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHER FHET
Total segment (loss)/profit before BMRETEHA DS (ER),ER
income tax B (231,009) 168,436
Net fair value gains/(losses) on financial BATFEINEEERRPREZ
assets at fair value through profit or loss SEMEEAFERZE(EHE)
F R 8,910 (2,844)
Corporate overhead hrEKTER (9,523) (13,108)
Rental income ek A 516 630
Interest income from an associate RE—HEE AT ZFBEHKA 15,254 18,995
Interest income from entrusted loans REZFERZFEWA 13,256 30,754
Impairment loss on entrusted loans ZRERZHEEE (17,737) —
(Losses)/gains on derivative financial PESBMITAZ(BE), M
instruments (26,591) 2,552
(Loss)/profit before income tax HBEEZEWBARFAIBRFAESHA
per consolidated statement of (B8], ER
comprehensive income (246,924) 205,415

A reconciliation of reportable segments’

provided as follows:

assets to total assets is

ARENHcEEREERR 2 HRNT

2014 2013

—E-mE —E—=%F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHExT FHET

Total segment assets PHEEHATE 3,325,125 3,628,858
Financial assets at fair value through profit & A F(EFIEHE B R EIR

or loss ZERMEE 22,116 16,091

Corporate assets hrEEE 757 1,472

Investment properties "EWE 23,000 20,000

Deferred income tax assets RIEPTISTHEE 51,773 50,474

Entrusted loans ZEER 182,113 204,630

Tax recoverable AT @ 5 1E 10,907 —
Total assets per consolidated balance @HFAEEEEBXRMIIEELTE

sheet 3,615,791 3,921,525

ESEEERERAT T NFFH
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7 #E R (&)
ARTRBEHBHMR Y - RIBEF
BEHZINBEPUALRDOT

5 Segment information (continued) 5
The Company is domiciled in the Cayman Islands. The results of its
revenue from external customers based on the destination of the
customers are as follows:

2014 2013

—E-mF =%

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTERT FHET

North America ik 3 1,384,930 1,418,924
European Union B 8 247,448 171,636
Mainland China B A 819,148 725,143
Hong Kong BB 74,248 78,502
Other countries EMBER 13,227 12,638
2,539,001 2,406,843

The total of non-current assets other than interests in associates, URATHEZIERDEELRB(TEE
loan to an associate, interests in joint ventures, promissory note and BEARZES  MBEARRKZER

deferred income tax assets (there are no employment benefit assets
and rights arising under insurance contracts) located in the following
geographical areas are as follows:

RAEERA 2L  AAREMERMRE
MEEMRBENKEELRERNEER

BEM)MT :

2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FAET

Mainland China B A 753,628 888,852
Hong Kong B 186,103 182,479
North America it 423 291
940,154 1,071,622

HE-_T-—NF+_A=+—HLEFE 8
389,814,000/% Jt (= Z — = 4 : 343,856,000
BT ZWAREE—INIRP (ZE—=45:
—H)  ZEFEWADEBRRBEERIE 27
WEDE - WAEARERKA Z10% A L o

For the year ended 31 December 2014, revenues of approximately
HK$389,814,000 (2013: HK$343,856,000) are derived from a single
external customer (2013: one). These revenues are attributable to the
OEM reportable segments and accounted for greater than 10% of the
Group's revenue.
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6 Property, plant and equipment — Group 6 YME BERSKHE—FKEHE

Furniture,
Leasehold Leasehold fittings
land and improve- Plant and and Construction
buildings ments machinery  Vehicles equipment in progress Total
#HEL BEYE BER R #E
kEgF #1& 1 RE RR#E ERIR wE
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
FHT FHET FHET FHET FHET FHT FHT
At 1 January 2013 R=-—2—-=6—-8—8
Cost KA 621,116 79,018 483,733 44,726 78,265 9,776 1,316,634
Accumulated depreciation Ritin & (157,769) (56,820)  (252,982) (41,200) (66,925) —  (575,696)
Net book amount AR R B 463,347 22,198 230,751 3,526 11,340 9,776 740,938
Year ended 31 December 2013 #®E-ZE—=5+=4
=t+-HLEE
Opening net book amount FONEEFE 463,347 22,198 230,751 3,526 11,340 9,776 740,938
Exchange differences [E & =5 12,588 782 2,805 59 271 193 16,698
Additions RE 133,568 43,513 15,677 1,832 2,283 1,897 198,770
Transfers B/ 3,787 — 2,845 — — (6,632) —
Disposals & — — (1,154) (617) (155) — (1,926)
Depreciation e (33,022)  (26,298) (53,070) (3,139 (3,508) —  (119,037)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 580,268 40,195 197,854 1,661 10,231 5,234 835,443
At 31 December 2013 R-—ZB-—=%+=A
=+-—8
Cost KA 771,059 119,120 494,528 45,292 74,972 5,234 1,510,205
Accumulated depreciation 2 E (190,791)  (78,925)  (296,674)  (43,631) (64,741) —  (674,762)
Net book amount PR E 580,268 40,195 197,854 1,661 10,231 5,234 835,443
Year ended 31 December 2014 ®BE-Z-—N&E+=4
=t+—-HLEE
Opening net book amount FNEEFE 580,268 40,195 197,854 1,661 10,231 5,234 835,443
Exchange differences E X =5 (8,945) (829) (7,032) (37) (204) (92) (17,139)
Additions RE — 32,589 5,254 1,596 1,039 2,111 42,589
Transfers R — — 2,733 — 2,026 (4,759) —
Disposals & — (58) (3,287) (310) (410) — (4,065)
Depreciation e (33,861)  (30,961) (45,878) (2,023) (2,809) —  (115,532)
Closing net book amount FARE@FE 537,462 40,936 149,644 887 9,873 2,494 741,296
At 31 December 2014 R=-F-HNF+=A
=+-—8
Cost B AR 762,114 150,822 482,754 44,042 74,612 2,494 1,516,838
Accumulated depreciation Ritin & (224,652) (109,886)  (333,110)  (43,155) (64,739) —  (775,542)
Net book amount REFE 537,462 40,936 149,644 887 9,873 2,494 741,296
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Property, plant and equipment — Group

(continued)

Depreciation expenses of approximately HK$75,493,000 (2013:
HK$77,210,000) and HK$40,039,000 (2013: HK$41,827,000) have
been charged in cost of sales and administrative expenses respectively.

As at 31 December 2014, leasehold land and buildings with net book
amount of approximately HK$154,596,000 (2013: HK$158,182,000)
were pledged as securities for the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 23).

Investment properties — Group

ME BEREHE—FTEE

(4&)

W7 & B & #975,493,0008 T (- T — =4
77,210,0007% 7T) }40,039,0005% 7T (= & —
=4F : 41,827,0007% 7T) E 9 B 7 88 B K A
RATBHEX R -

R—_ZE—NME+-_A=+—H @
7 fE #9154,596,0008 (= T — = F:
158,182,000/% 7T) 2 #it f + th R 12 F & K
WEAAEBEZBEBITERZERMZE
23) ©

RENE —F&KH

2014 2013
—E-mF —T—=4

HK$°000 HK$'000

FTET FHBTT

At 1 January R—A—8 20,000 18,000
Fair value gain (Note 25) AT EY (M FE25) 3,000 2,000
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 23,000 20,000

The investment properties were revalued at 31 December 2014 by the
directors. Valuations were determined with reference to current prices
in an active market of similar properties.

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an active market for
similar investment properties. Where such information is not available
the directors consider information from a variety of sources including:

(i) current prices in an active market for properties of different
nature or recent prices of similar properties in less active
markets, adjusted to reflect those differences;

(ii) discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of
future cash flows; or

(i) capitalised income projections based upon a property’s
estimated net market income, and a capitalisation rate derived
from an analysis of market evidence.

The valuation gain is included in “Other gains/(losses), net” in the
consolidated income statement (Note 25). The following table analyses
the investment properties carried at fair value by valuation method.
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Investment properties — Group (continued)

Fair value hierarchy

7
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REWE —FKEH(A)

D FER R

Fair value measurements using

RAUTEBEZAFEFTE

Quoted
prices in
active  Significant
markets for other Significant
identical observable unobservable
assets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
HEEER HMEKXT EARFH
ERWISZ BEE2Y BERZ2¥
8 (& 5B11) (#&% B112) (&% B13)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET
Recurring fair value measurements KEMRAFETFE
Investment properties as at RZT—MNFE+=A
31 December 2014 =t+—RAZEEME — — 23,000
Investment properties as at R-ZT—=%+-A
31 December 2013 =T -HZEREWME — — 20,000

The Group's policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out
of fair value hierarchy levels as of the date of the event or change in

circumstances that caused the transfer.

There were no transfers among Levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year.

AEBZBERSNIIBEBZEMHHBER
BHEAEREAREL 2 X VERR -

RERNERFN 2R3z METHER -

EREEERARAA

— M F ]
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RENE —FEEHEH)

EAEATTRESHRANZATF
it g

7 Investment properties — Group (continued) 7

Fair value measurements using significant unobservable
inputs (Level 3)

Investment properties in Hong Kong

REBZREYE
2014 2013
—E—-F —T—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
At 1 January w—A—H 20,000 18,000
Gain from fair value adjustment NEPERAEME KR 3,000 2,000
At 31 December ®n+ZA=+—H 23,000 20,000
Total valuation gain for the year included in B & [ HE bz (E8) F5E ] -
profit or loss for assets held at the end HAARFRAFHEEZER
of the year, under “Other gains/(losses), Rz ERGER DB
net” 3,000 2,000
Change in unrealised gain for the year HAARFERABEEZEGPZ
included in profit or loss for assets held F ARSI = 2
at the end of the year 3,000 2,000

WAz RADEATEEERERBT
BrTRLBRHEERDAR U HDE
2 RTE -

Level 3 fair values of investment properties have been derived using
the comparable sales transactions as available in the relevant market
to derive the fair value of the properties.

AEBRREFENREVEZEDZ DN

The Group's interests in investment properties at their net book values

are analysed as follows: W
2014 2013
=ik —E=%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
In Hong Kong, held on: REBFA:
Leases of over 50 years BEs0F s HE 23,000 20,000
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Land use rights — Group 8 THFERAE —XKEH
2014 2013
—E-mE —F=%F
HK$"000 HK$'000
FET FHET
At 1 January W—A—H 89,218 90,488
Exchange differences & 5 Z 58 (852) 2,420
Amortisation 5 (3,678) (3,690)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H 84,688 89,218

The Group's interests in land use rights represent prepaid operating
lease payments and their net book values are analysed as follows:

AEER L EREZRSEBRENEZH
EFE HEEFEDTAT

2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
In Mainland China, held on: RPBERMFES:
— Leases of between 10 to 50 years — N FI0E50F 2 E 84,688 89,218

RZZ—NFE+ZA=+—H REFE
#)5,858,0007% 7L (=& — =4 : 6,192,000/
Tzt EREERRESRNEEZIAE
RAT A Z B4R (K FE23) »

As at 31 December 2014, land use rights with net book amount of
approximately HK$5,858,000 (2013: HK$6,192,000) were pledged as
securities for the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 23).
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9 Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 RMEBATRZRE —EKATH
Company
AAF
2014 2013
—E—-F —T—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FET
Unlisted shares, at cost LR - AR 478,070 478,054
Amounts due from subsidiaries i = NS B 762,155 767,754
1,240,225 1,245,808
The above amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free NERBHBARIREAERE 288
and have no pre-determined repayment terms. EIEFTERE -
The amounts due from subsidiaries are denominated in the following FEUH B AR RIEL T 5 E&EHE -
currencies.
Company
NN
2014 2013
—E-HmEF —F=%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
HK$ BT 701,045 751,641
us$ ET 61,110 16,113
762,155 767,754
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Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9

(continued)

The particulars of the Group’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December

2014 are set out as follows:

Country/place of
incorporation/establishment

Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY 5

RHBARZEE —ARAT
(%&)
RZZE—WF+_A=+—H AxEEE

ZMBLARZFHBHINNT :

Principal activities and

Particulars of issued/

Equity interest
attributable to

Name and type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital the Group
HMRL RIER R
‘18 EEEBRER TEXBRRQSE B BRI/ BURAFE AEEEGERE
Directly held:
HERH:
Joyocean Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 4,000 shares of US$1 each 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands
fREH/REFRRA EBELHE  BERQA REBRZHESETRE  4000REBREMEIZTZ 100%
fedil %)
Manfame Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of US$1 each 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands
EEREARAA EBELHE  ERQA REMEXHESHETRE  1,000RFREMEIZETZ  100%
fedil f% 17
Oceanroc Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of US$1 each 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands
BIEREERAR EBELHE  BERQA REMEXHESHETIRE  1,000RFREMEIZETZ  100%
el f% 1
Skyyear Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 4,000 shares of US$1 each 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands
REZEBRARRDA EBELHE  BERQA REBRZHESETRE  4000REBREMEIZTZ 100%
AR %)
Witpower Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 2,000 shares of US$1 each 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands
BRKEERAR EBELHE  ERQA REMELXHSHETIRE 2,000 TREMEIZXETZ  100%
AR %)
EREEERAERAT T -HFFR
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9 Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 RHBARZERE —FKQFH
] ==
(continued) (&)
Country/place of Equity interest
incorporation/establishment  Principal activities and Particulars of issued/ attributable to
Name and type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital the Group
HEMAY, HMYIBER %R
‘18 EEEBRER TEXBRQSEHH BRI/ BURAFE AEEEGRE
Indirectly held:
BERE:
China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Garment trading in Hong 5,000,000 shares of HK$1  100%
company Kong each
ERAUR(EE)ERARA B ARRQT KRB S (FE) 5,000,000/ B EETE  100%
T2 A
Concept Creator Fashion Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Garment trading in Hong 200,000 shares of HK$1 100%
company Kong each
BHERERARF B ARRQTA KRB S (FE) 200,000 B EENET  100%
0]
Concept Creator Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Garment trading in Hong 10,000 shares of HK$1 100%
company Kong each
Rl BR AR B8 BERAA RRES(E#E) 10,000/ B E BE1E T 100%
0]
Diny (Hangzhou) Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing and US$3,130,000 100%
Limited enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
Y (MM ERBRAR hECNEBERE RREGERTERFAMER 3,130,000% T 100%
(R ED)
Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned = Garment manufacturing and HK$10,000,000 100%
Limited enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
FEPR MR ORI AR AR hECIEBELE MR ERTERFA®IR 10,000,000/ T 100%
(hE)
Finity International Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing and US$10,900,000 100%
Limited enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
SEaBE R RER AR PECEBEDE KRREERTERFAMEIRE 10,900,000 7T 100%
(R ED)
Hangzhou China Ting Fashion Company  The PRC, wholly foreign owned = Garment manufacturing in US$4,180,000 100%
Limited enterprise the PRC
MMNERELRFRAF R SNEEA SR PR B3k (B 4,180,000 7T 100%
Hangzhou China Ting Tailored Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing in Us$8,000,000 100%
Company Limited enterprise the PRC
MMNEQTEREEER AR hECINEBELE R B (R E) 8,000,000% 7T 100%



Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9

(continued)

Country/place of

incorporation/establishment

Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY 5

Principal activities and

Particulars of issued/

RBMBLRREZRE — ARQF
(%)

Equity interest
attributable to

Name and type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital the Group
HEMAY, HMIBER %R
‘18 EEEBRER TEXBRRQSE B BRI/ BURAFE AEEEGERE
Indirectly held: (continued)
BMESE: (8
China Ting Woollen Textile Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned Wool textile and garment US$36,000,000 100%
Limited (Formerly known as “China enterprise manufacturing in the
Ting Pietraluna (Hangzhou) Wool PRC
Textile Dyeing & Finishing Company
Limited”)
ERMIMN) EHREBRAA hECNEBERE EHEREKKEE(PE) 36,000000% T 100%
Hangzhou Fuding Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing in US$2,000,000 100%
Limited enterprise the PRC
MMNEREEFRAA FECINEBELE R B E (R E) 2,000,000 7T 100%
Hangzhou Fuxi Fashion Company Limited The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment retailing in the US$200,000 100%
enterprise PRC
MMNEEERBRAR hECNEBERE RRZE () 200,000% T 100%
Hangzhou Huaxing Silk Printing Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned Printing and dyeing of silk UsS$8,000,000 100%
Limited enterprise and other high quality
fabrics in the PRC
MMNEEHANRERRR hECNEBERE AR H B EE RN (h 8,000,000% T 100%
B
China Ting (Hangzhou) Textile Technology The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing in US$16,000,000 100%
Company Limited enterprise the PRC
EHMMGBHERERAR hECNEBERE PR AR 3 (B 16,000,000 7T, 100%
He Shan Tri-Star Silk Dyeing and Printing  The PRC, wholly foreign owned Printing and dyeing of silk US$3,321,000 100%
Work Limited enterprise and other high quality
fabrics in the PRC
BUZEHAMLECEERAR hECNEBERE AR EMEEEMEZE  3,321,000% T 100%
(R E)
Interfield Industrial Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Fabric printing and dyeing 23,410,000 shares 100%
company of HK$1 each
HEEZEFRAA B BARRARE T RHED 2 23,410,000 IR EE1E 100%
T2 &5
Jiangsu Fuze Textile Company Limited The PRC, sino-foreign joint Jacquard and velvet fabric US$2,625,000 52%
venture weaving in the PRC
TEHEEZHBERIR hE PR ERE TRAED B 4 o T R 3 2,625,000% 7T 52%
(B
EREEERAERAT T -HFFR
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9 Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 RHBARZERE —FKQFH
] ==
(continued) (&)
Country/place of Equity interest
incorporation/establishment  Principal activities and Particulars of issued/ attributable to
Name and type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital the Group
HEMAY, HMYIBER %R
‘18 EEEBRER TEXBRQSEHH BRI/ BURAFE AEEEGRE
Indirectly held: (continued)
BMESE: (H)
Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing in US$1,610,000 100%
Limited enterprise the PRC
RINEEHEBRAA FECIEBELE R B E (R E) 1,610,000 7T 100%
Zhejiang China Ting Brand Management  The PRC, wholly foreign owned = Garment manufacturing and  US$8,200,000 100%
Company Limited enterprise retailing and trademark
holding in the PRC
MIEFREEEFERAA PECIEBELE RREERTERFEAEE 8,200,000 T 100%
(hE)
Zhejiang China Ting Jincheng Silk The PRC, wholly foreign owned Silk fabric weaving in the US$2,520,000 100%
Company Limited enterprise PRC
WLERSHABAERAR PR INEEE LR A AE TR i (R D) 2,520,000% 7T 100%
Zhejiang China Ting Knitwear Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned Knitwear manufacturing in US$3,500,000 100%
Limited enterprise the PRC
HTERHBRBERAA hECNEBERE fag- eSS A CED) 3,500,000 7T 100%
Zhejiang China Ting Textile Technology The PRC, wholly foreign owned Home textile weaving in US$11,200,000 100%
Company Limited enterprise the PRC
WLERGBRRERAA hECINEBELE KA E i iE (R E) 11,200,000 7T 100%
Zhejiang Concept Creator Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing in US$5,000,000 100%
Company Limited enterprise the PRC
HTAIBERBRAR hECNEBERE RREE(RE) 5,000,000 7T 100%
Zhejiang Fucheng Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing in US$4,000,000 100%
Limited enterprise the PRC
FIEREEBRQA PECINEBELE R B (R E) 4,000,000 7T 100%
Zhejiang Fuhowe Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned =~ Garment manufacturing in US$4,200,000 100%
Limited enterprise the PRC
MIERREBRIA hECNEBERE RREE(RE) 4,200,000 7T 100%
Zhejiang China Ting Group Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned Properties holding and RMB50,000,000 92%
Limited enterprise garment trading
MIESEREEREET AR PR NEEELE BEMERKKESD A R #50,000,0007T 92%
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Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9

(continued)

Country/place of
incorporation/establishment

Principal activities and

RF 7% ¥R & MY R

RBMBLRREZRE — ARQF

(%)

Particulars of issued/

Equity interest
attributable to

Name and type of legal entity place of operations paid-in capital the Group
HEMAY, HMIBER %R

‘18 EEEBRER TEXBRRQSE B BRI/ BURAFE AEEEGERE

Indirectly held: (continued)

BMESE: (8

Zhejiang Huali Fashion Company Limited ~ The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing in US$2,150,000 100%

enterprise the PRC

T EREEER AT hECEBEDE R (R E) 2,150,000% 7T 100%

Zhejiang Huayue Silk Products Company  The PRC, sino-foreign joint Spun silk fabric weaving in  US$2,500,000 55%
Limited venture the PRC

MTEMARARRERAR hE PR ERHE BT R S (PR 2,500,000 7T 55%

Hangzhou China Ting Industries The PRC, wholly foreign owned Investment holding in the RMB35,000,000 100%
Investment Company Limited enterprise PRC

MMERKEEREERAA RENEEEDRE B F R (R E) A R #35,000,0007T 100%

Zhejiang Xinan Fashion Company Limited The PRC, wholly foreign owned = Garment manufacturing in US$3,580,000 100%

enterprise the PRC

HIELZREBRDA hECNEBERE PR 2K B3 (Bl 3,580,000 7T 100%

China Ting Finity International Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign owned Garment manufacturing and US$8,500,000 100%
Retail Company Limited enterprise retailing and trademark

holding in the PRC
ERFREBERERTEFRAA hECNEBERE KRR ERTERFEREIE 8500000% T 100%

(P E)

The English names of certain subsidiaries referred herein represent

management’s best effort in translating the Chinese names of these

subsidiaries as no English names have been registered.

The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the

opinion of the directors, principally affected the results of the year or

formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. Giving

details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors,

result in particulars of excessive length.

-3
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10 Interests in associates — Group 10 RBELQRIZER —FAKE
2014 2013
—E-mEF —T-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FAET
Share of net assets DA EFE 2,048 290,624
Advances to associates (Note (a)) BT EE QR (K E@) — 289,977
Interests in associates (Note (b)) B AR 2 R wm (B 5T () 2,048 580,601
Loan to an associate ERTF—HBE QA 331,081 312,512
Less: Provision for impairment R E (114,633) —
Loan to an associate, net (Note (c)) BERT Mg AR FE
() 216,448 312,512
Notes: W 5
(a) As at 31 December 2013, the advances to associates of approximately (a) MRZE—=FE+-_F=+—H BAFHLELQ
HK$289,977,000 are unsecured, interest-free and have no pre-determined A2z & ¥ #289,977,0008 T A EEE - £ B H
repayment terms. The Group considered the advances as part of the BELABTERY ALEERRERBERAH
investments in the associates. ERAREZ MG -
(b) Movements of interests in associates are as follows: (b) REERRZEREBHNT

2014 2013

—E-OF —E-=F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHxT FHT

At 1 January Wn—A—8 580,601 566,382
Exchange differences M R (13,085) 13,869
Capital injection to an associate ] — g AREE 24,316 —

Share of losses SMEEE

— Share of losses before provision for inventory — — 2 {517 & & &A1& 18 (11,518) (9,368)

— Provision for inventory (Note (i) — TR B () (120,101) —
Advances to associates BRFHE QA — 9,718
Transfer to available-for-sale financial assets (Note (ii)) ¥ # = ] ff 5 & & gh & & (i &£ (ii)) (430,931) —
Disposal of an associate (Note (iii) B — P B R A (B R Gii)) (7.478) —
Repayment of advance from an associate EBEXRE—HBERAZBR (19,756) —
At 31 December W+—_A=+—8H 2,048 580,601
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10 Interests in associates — Group (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(b)

(©

Movements of interests in associates are as follows: (continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

The

Hangzhou China Ting Property Development Company Limited
(“China Ting Property”) is an associate of the Group engaging in
residential property development in Hangzhou. The Group’s share of
provision for inventory of approximately HK$120,101,000 of China
Ting Property represents the impairment on inventory. In view of
the unfavourable property market conditions in the region where
the residential property project was located, the directors of China
Ting Property consider to recognise an impairment provision for the
inventory.

In addition, there was an impairment loss on loan to China Ting
Property amounted to HK$114,633,000 during the year ended 31
December 2014.

On 9 July 2014, the Group lost the significant influence on Zhejiang
Haoran Property Company Limited (“Haoran Property”), a previous
associate of the Group, since the two representatives of the Group
on the board of directors were removed in a shareholders’ meeting.

Due to the loss of significant influence, Haoran Property was
not considered as an associate of the Group and the interest in
Haoran Property is accounted for as available-for-sale financial asset
which is stated at fair value. As a result, a loss of approximately
HK$83,528,000 has been recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income during the year upon the reclassification (Note
16).

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group disposed of
the interest in an associate at a consideration of HK$22,051,000. A
gain on disposal of approximately HK$14,573,000 was recognised in
the consolidated statement comprehensive income (Note 25).

loan to an associate with carrying amount of approximately

HK$216,448,000 (2013: HK$312,512,000) is unsecured, interest-bearing at
a range from 6.00% to 7.32% (2013: 6.77% to 7.32%) per annum on the
principal and will be repayable before 1 July 2016 with the principal and all
the interest.

Notes to the Financial Statements

RF 7% ¥R & MY R

10 RBMERTz2ERE —F&H

(%)

M EE (%)

(b)

(©)

REE DRz EEEHOT : (&

(i)

(if)

(iii)

MMESEHERBEERAR(ERE
HE D) RAREE L AT - R
EHEEDERE - AEBEHSNESE
i B 2 17 & B 5 49120,101,0007% 7T 18
GFERE BZERETEVEBEME
ZMEDTBRRTE ESEHMEE
ERAEERTERERE -

W RBEE=ZFT-—mOF+=—A=1+—
AILtEE BEXTELEMEZRE
/&5 18 /114,633,000 7T °

R-B—EFLANRA AEERER
AEEMBERBANIEREEXAR
RA(DERBEEXDNZEAYEN  RA
REAGSEREFTEAZMEBRRNK
REHLERR -

HRERXBEAREN BABETH
BRASEZHENA  MERE %
ZHRBEATEFATTHLESHEE -
At - REF DR RERAZ2ER
A 5 1 R 18 4983,528,0007% 7T (KT =
16) °

BE_Z-ME+_A=+—-RALHF
€ - AN % B LA 822,051,000 T &
R—EEERA 2 ER  RERHED
14,573,000 TR 4R & 2 E KA R ER
(Ht #£25) ©

BT — B g AR 2R E4216,448,000/%
JL(=Z — =4 :312,512,000/ 1) B EIEIF - &

FRBENT6.00%%E7.32% (ZF—
E732%) RIFEARSFE -

16.77%
YAR-_T—-RNFL

A—RRREASRAANE -

2014 2013

—E-OF —T—=F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHxT FHET

At 1 January w—A—8 312,512 238,125
Loan to an associate ERT—MHBEQR 25,868 67,845
Impairment loss on loan to an associate BEXF—HMBE AR ZAEERE (114,633) —
Exchange difference [EH =% (7,299) 6,542
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8 216,448 312,512

ESEEERERAE — T - WFFR
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10 Interests in associates — Group (continued)

MBI

Notes: (continued)

(d)

The summary of the financial information of the Group’s associates in

aggregate is as follows:

10 RBMERTz2EE —F&H

(%)

M EE (%)

(d) AEEBERRTZHBARATHENT

2014 2013

—E-NF —E—=F

HK$"000 HK$'000

FHT FHT

Total assets BE®E 1,061,714 3,931,892
Total liabilities aEMRE 1,287,468 3,091,722
Revenue A 40,977 21,094
Loss for the year FREIBE (503,310) (21,232)

The particulars of the Group's associates as at 31 December 2014 are set out

(e) AEBR-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—-HB2ZBLELR

as follows: Rl BHIMT
Country/place of Equity interest
incorporation/establishment  Particular of issued/ attributable to
Name and type of legal entity paid-in capital the Group Principal activities
HMRY BRIBR HHER BRT/BRERE
L EEEBRESR B3 AEEEERE FEXB
Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company The PRC, wholly foreign owned US$250,000 25% Accessories and plastic
Limited enterprise bags manufacturing
MMEEHHERAF FECAEBERE 250,000 7T 25% BUEE A R B R
Hangzhou China Ting Property The PRC, limited liability RMB200,000,000 49% Property development
Development Company Limited company
MMNERFHEREERAAF HhE - BRAR A R #200,000,0007C  49% MEER

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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Interests in associates — Group (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(f)

Notes to the Financial Statements

(%)

RF 7% ¥R & MY R

10 RBMERTz2ERE —F&H

W& - (48)
Set out below is the summarised financial information for China Ting Property (f) NTHINEREHE(CE—=F EREME
(2013: China Ting Property and Haoran Property) as at 31 December 2014 RERBEIR-_ZE-—HF+_A=+—-HEX
which is material to the Group: SEESEAVEBCVBARBE:
China Ting Property Haoran Property Total
EREWE EREE E-E
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
—Z2-QNE | Z2-=F |ZZ-0NF |ZT-=F |ZZT-0NF |ZT-—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FET FHT FET FHT FHET
Summarised balance sheet BEAERUE
Non-current assets FERBEE — — — 69 — 69
Current assets (excluding cash and FEEE (T REE$
cash equivalents) MBEEEEEE) 985,067 1,292,556 — | 2,354,057 985,067 | 3,646,613
Cash and cash equivalents RekBRE&EMEER 28,209 18,008 — 39,192 28,209 57,200
Current financial liabilities RBEeMAB(TERE
(excluding trade and other ERE SRR R E
payable and provision) b, JE LS R TE A 2
B (615,764) (598,342) — | (1,601,393) (615,764) | (2,199,735)
Other current liabilities (including — H fth /% &) & (& (B 4 &
trade and other payable and NEBEIFERRAREM
provision) FEAT SRIE LA R
B (256,737) (203,602) — (7,533) (256,737) (211,135)
Non-current financial liabilities Bl =N (374,719) (255,787) — (12,789) (374,719) (268,576)
Other non-current liabilities Hth R B am — — — (164,486) — (164,486)
Net assets EEFE (233,944) 252,833 — 607,117 (233,944) 859,950
Summarised statement of 2HBARBE
comprehensive income
Revenue KA — — — — — —
Depreciation e — (2) — (24) — (26)
Interest income/(expenses), net MEBA/(FAX)
B 288 49 — (314) 288 (265)
Income tax expenses s8R — — — — — —
Loss for the year FRNEE (483,955) (1,094) — (5,063) (483,955) (6,157)
Other comprehensive loss Hith2HEER — — — — — —
Total comprehensive loss >HEEIBERE (483,955) (1,094) — (5,063) (483,955) (6,157)
Set out below is the summarised financial information of the Group's shared (9) LATEHIAEMAO G SRR BH(TRIEE

portion of associates excluding China Ting Property (2013: China Ting
Property and Haoran Property) as at 31 December 2014:

SEMEN—T-—ZF - ERFHERERERX)
RZZ—ME+-_A=+—B2HBERHHEE:

2014 2013

—E-NF —E—=%

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHT FHT

Loss and other comprehensive loss for the year FABEIREMEZEER (9,113) (7,364)

ESEEERERAE — T - WFFR
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Notes to the Financial Statements
BF 7% 3R & MY RE

11 Interests in joint ventures — Group 1M1 REEQRAZER —FK

2014 2013

ik —F=%F

HK$'000 HK$'000

THT FHET

Share of net assets NGB EFE 19,842 7,198
(@) Movements of interests in joint ventures are as follows: @ REERFIZEZEHHIT:

2014 2013

—E-mEF —T-=F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FHETT

At 1 January H“—A—g 7,198 2,003

Capital injection/addition B RE 15,818 4,350

Share of (losses)/profits S5 (& 18) & F (2,943) 845

Exchange difference 5 =5 (231) —

At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 19,842 7,198

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014




11 Interests in joint ventures — Group
(continued)

(@)

Notes to the Financial Statements

Movements of interests in joint ventures are as follows: (@)

(continued)

The Group's interests in joint ventures, which are unlisted, are

AEERE

RF 7% ¥R & MY R

EARGELEm AR Z

as follows: T
2014 2013
— ik —E=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAET
Revenue e A 3,420 28,465
Expenses =53 (9,194) (25,964)
(Losses)/profits for the year FR(EBIE),EF (5,774) 2,501
Total assets EEBE 43,230 19,283
Total liabilities afERE (4,219) (5,056)
Net assets EEFE 39,011 14,227
The particulars of the Group’s joint ventures as at 31 December by AEEBR-_ZT-—NF+-—A=+—H
2014 are set out as follows: ZEERRZEHBHIWMT

Country/place of
incorporation/establishment

Particular of
issued/paid-in

Equity interest
attributable to

Name and type of legal entity capital the Group Principal activities
HMAY RMIBR HEHR BT /BRRE

BB EEERER 3 TEEEGRE FTEXR

China Ting Pietraluna Limited Hong Kong, limited liability 1,000,000 shares of  50% Fabric and garment trading
company US$0.1 each in Hong Kong

ERERMBRAR R ARRAA 1,000,000 BB E  50% EHEKKES(FE)

B01E T Z IR 1H
Ting Camuto Enterprises Limited Hong Kong, limited liability 1,100,000 shares of  51% Garment retailing

Ting Camuto Enterprises Limited

company
i ARRQA

US$1 each
1,100,000 % & fx |
BIETZR’RG

51%

BMREE

ESEEERERAE — T - WFFR
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B 7 3k M A
. 7, > ==
12 Intangible assets — Group 12 BREEE—FKHE
Customer Exclusive
Goodwill Trademark relationship  supply right Total
i g EFBE®&Z BRUEEE wiE
HK$"000 HK$’000 HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FERT FET FHET FERT FET
Note (a) Note (b) Note (c) Note (d)
B 5F (a) Tt 5 (b) B 5 () B 5 (d)
At 1 January 2013 R-—ZB-=5—-H—A8
Cost B AR 93,821 47,986 14,691 31,015 187,513
Accumulated amortisation B 3 — (33,614) (7,350) (10,595) (51,559)
Net book amount BREFE 93,821 14,372 7,341 20,420 135,954
Year ended 31 December 2013 BE-ZT—=F+=-A=+-—H
WHFE
Opening net book amount FYEEFE 93,821 14,372 7,341 20,420 135,954
Exchange differences N ZER 366 — — — 366
Amortisation iy — (4,788) (1,470) (3,101) (9,359)
Closing net book amount FREM@MFE 94,187 9,584 5,871 17,319 126,961
At 31 December 2013 R=Z2-=ZF+=A=+—8
Cost KA 94,187 47,986 14,691 31,015 187,879
Accumulated amortisation Rty — (38,402) (8,820) (13,696) (60,918)
Net book amount B R A 94,187 9,584 5,871 17,319 126,961
Year ended 31 December 2014 BE-ZT-—NE+=-A=+-—H
ILFE
Opening net book amount FYEREFEE 94,187 9,584 5,871 17,319 126,961
Exchange differences [EH =58 (253) — — — (253)
Amortisation i) - (2,967) (1,470) (3,101) (7,538)
Impairment R AE (28,000) — — — (28,000)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 65,934 6,617 4,401 14,218 91,170
At 31 December 2014 R=-ZF-NFE+=A=Z+—H
Cost AR AS 93,934 47,986 14,691 31,015 187,626
Accumulated amortisation Rty — (41,369) (10,290) (16,797) (68,456)
Accumulated impairment Z2FHRE (28,000) — — — (28,000)
Net book amount RmEFE 65,934 6,617 4,401 14,218 91,170
Amortisation expenses of approximately HK$2,967,000 (2013: B 55 B & 492,967,000 T (— & — =4
HK$4,788,000) and HK$4,571,000 (2013: HK$4,571,000) have been 4,788,0007 Jt) 4,571,000 T (=& — =
charged in selling, marketing and distribution costs and administrative F 145710008 L) ENRIBHE - B K&
expenses respectively. DR AL RITEAZANE -
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Notes:

@)

Intangible assets — Group (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements

12

RF 7% ¥R & MY R

BVEE—4+58 (&)

W 5E
Impairment tests for goodwill (a) GE- 338
Goodwill is allocated to the CGU identified for OEM garment business and PME R THREBHRERKEFLEAEDRE
fabric printing and dyeing business, the identified groups of CGUs that are BrEBRZREELEM  RTEBHARA G
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combinations. BHRAM A #HNReEELSBMAR -
A summary of the goodwill allocation is presented below: HMESEBEZFMT
2014 2013
—Z-QmEF —E-=F
Fabric printing Fabric printing
OEM garment and dyeing OEM garment and dyeing
business business business business
®% EREDREK ES [ERENEIPE 3
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FERT FHET FET
At 1 January w—A—H 26,257 67,930 25,891 67,930
Exchange differences M ZR (253) — 366 —
Impairment loss DEREN R — (28,000) — —
At 31 December W+=A=+—8 26,004 39,930 26,257 67,930
The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on higher of the BeELEBRN YA E SR E AT E RS
fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use calculations. The value-in-use ERARGEBEESEF FUUBSEAE)E
calculations use pre-tax cash flow projections based on financial budgets o FABENESE RS EE B ATE
approved by management covering a five-year period. Cash flows beyond ERFENNIHERY  FHRBITESRE
the five-year period are extrapolated using the estimated growth rates stated BHEL  c AEHR 2B IBERENIETY
below. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using the it 2GS E RN  c AENB IR 2ES
growth rate of 3%. The growth rate does not exceed the long-term average BN EA% M E RN - BERY KB
growth rate for the business in which the CGU operates. HBELEASURL ¥ B EHTHHER -
Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations are as follows: R EEAHEE BT ERROT
2014 2013
—2-mE —R—Z=F

Fabric printing

Fabric printing

OEM garment and dyeing OEM garment and dyeing

business business business business

ES EREIRER EY 3 ERHED R %75

Budgeted gross margin TaH E X 25% 20% 29% 20%

Pre-tax discount rate R B Al 47 31 & 12% 12% 12% 12%
Weighted average growth rate used FUAMETEEBHE 2R &
to extrapolate cash flows beyond WEZMETHERE

the budgeted periods 5% 9% 5% 12%

ZEREEERERAT T WUFFH

133



134

Notes to the Financial Statements

12

B s R M A

Intangible assets — Group (continued)

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

Impairment tests for goodwill (continued)

Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past performance
and its expectations for the market development. The discount rate used is
pre-tax and reflects specific risks relating to the CGU. The weighted average
growth rate beyond the budget period is estimated based on current capacity
of the CGU.

The goodwill being allocated to the fabric printing and dyeing business
resulted from the acquisition of Interfield Industrial Limited and its
subsidiaries which is included in the OEM segment. In addition, the goodwill
being allocated to the OEM garment business resulted from the acquisition
of Zhejiang China Ting Group Company Limited which is also included in the
OEM segment.

No impairment was recognised against the goodwill of the OEM garment
business during the year ended 31 December 2014.

Due to the adverse change in market demand for printed and dyed silk,
goodwill of fabric printing and dyeing business was considered impaired by
the management. The recoverable amount of the fabric printing and dyeing
business is HK$137,001,000 as at 31 December 2014, which is lower than
the carrying amount of this CGU. This shortfall leads to an impairment of
goodwill of HK$28,000,000 during the year ended 31 December 2014. No
other class of asset other than goodwill was impaired.

As at 31 December 2014, the recoverable amount in OEM garment business
calculated based on value in use exceeded carrying value by approximately
HK$320,084,000. A decrease of budgeted gross margin to 23.0%, a rise in
pre-tax discount rate to 13.5%, or a decrease of weighted average growth
rate to 3.2%, would remove the remaining headroom.

The trademark represents the right to use the FINITY brand.

The customer relationship was acquired in a business combination with
Interfield Industrial Limited.

On 24 July 2009, the Group entered into an exclusive supply agreement
("Agreement”) with Bernard Chaus, Inc. (“Bernard Chaus”). Pursuant to the
Agreement, Bernard Chaus appointed the Group as the sole supplier of all its
career and casual sportswear in mainland China for a term of 10 years from
the date of the Agreement. In return the Group agreed to pay Bernard Chaus
an exclusive supply premium of US$4,000,000 (approximately HK$31,015,000).

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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BREE — 58 (&)

@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

B B ()
ERERBERARAEM DS ERELHE
BENE - FERARERRHN - LRRA
MRESELRLIHEMB - REHME 2N
BTPHUEREDRBASELEL 2 AN
fhst -

EOREAMNAEBE ARAKERSBETE
BRAFREMBRRGIARRERED =)
MEE - I BHORERRFBERERREHR
ZEBRRBHRIERESEARAEEARGR
IARBRBRED B MESE -

RBE_Z-—WFF_A=Z+—BLFERN "
BERRRERENREEZHERRRE -

HRMSHMRAMAZBTRERTFES |
MEOAEB 2 EEREREBRACHE - B
ZT-NF+ZA=+—B EHORAERKZ
A Y B & % A137,001,00008 7T % & R R
ReELEU GEEE  LEEERHES
Z-NME+_A=Z+-—BIEFEEZHERER
28,000,000/ T - R EI - MEEMEER
B EHURE -

R-T—NmNE+-_A=+—8 RECHEE
HEZERERERREBZTKRE S FRER
Tl & 18 1 49320,084,000 7T - MEEF KT #
F23.0% ' BRBIATHTIR R £ FE13.5% + sk i
FHEERTRE32% A HEBREGZ BT
=M e

PR REAFNTY (GEE ) miE 2T -

EFHMEDETBEEER AR EITEE G H
BES -

RZTTAFLAZ+ME - A% E 8 Bernard
Chaus, Inc. ([Bernard Chaus]) 2 X 78 = { F& 1}
#([Ha]) - BB W% - Bernard ChausZ #E A&
EEAETHA LR EDHERERENM
ZEREER  BEAGEBBETI0F - K
£ E[F & %144,000,000% 7t (4931,015,0007% 7T)
B K 4 J& 3R B ¥ Bernard Chaus °
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B 7% ¥ 2 MY 5
13 Derivative financial instruments 13 fTE€mMIT A

2014 2013

—E-mE —F=%F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FHET
Assets BE

Foreign exchange forward contracts SNEE R BE A 49 — 1,540
Liabilities BE

Foreign exchange forward contracts SNERHIE L 29,378 274

Amounts recognised in profit or loss for derivative financial

MOTEERTANBERBR 2R

instruments:
2014 2013
=k —E=%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Fair value (losses)/gains AFEEBRE),WE (30,644) 1,266
Gains from settlement HEHEMER R 4,053 1,286
(26,591) 2,552
Details of the derivative financial instruments: TTHESBMITAZFE:
2014 2013
—E-MEF —ZE—=
Foreign exchange forward contracts in BN K85 3T 2 5 FE = B
respect of RMB against USD a4
— Notional principal amounts (USD) — BEAReFE(ET) 70,000,000 119,000,000
— Maturities as at year end —HEFRZIEA Range from 11 Range from 20

months to 19
months, subject to
certain conditions

NFNMERAE

1988 B&EF
16k 45 PiT BR

months to 22
months, subject to
certain conditions
NF20ME A =
2\A - ZEF
16 14 AT IR

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values.

TEERITADRAFEIE-

EQREERARLH

O F F R
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BF 7% 3R & MY RE

14 Inventories — Group 14 FE—XFXK
2014 2013
ik —F=%F
HK$"000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Raw materials R K 129,512 146,076
Work in progress Py 151,995 171,299
Finished goods AL 547,097 516,382
828,604 833,757
Less: Provision for inventories BT E R (114,853) (109,995)
713,751 723,762

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in cost HRBAMILAAABEKKTZERK

of sales amounted to approximately HK$1,057,233,000 (2013: ZN ) 7‘%1'05?'233'000;% T(=F - =&
HK$993,867,000) 993,867,000/% 7E) °
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B 7% i 3R MY A
15 Trade and other receivables 15 FEWE SRR H i B
b |
Group Company
AEE AATF
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-NE | ZT—=F | ZE—WNE | —_T—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT FHET FET
Trade and bill receivables FEWE SRR & E
374 517,045 469,520 — —
Less: Provision for impairment B R B B (49,459) (16,141) — —
Trade and bill receivables, net FEE 5 BR 5K & FE U
(Note (i) EEFEM D) 467,586 453,379 — —
Amounts due from associates JE g &\ 5RE (Y
(Note 35(c)) #£35(c) — 37,120 — —
Amounts due from joint ventures FEMA & AR FE (M
(Note 35(c)) F£35(0)) 2,159 3,739 — —
Promissory note (Note (ii)) O 22 4 (T 5 Gi)) 70,708 72,356 — —
Entrusted loans (Note (iii)) Z 58 (W (i) 182,113 204,630 — —
Other receivables, deposits and HMEWRRIE - Ze
prepayments KB FIE 230,683 163,549 188 245
953,249 934,773 188 245
Less: Non-current portion of R R 2 3D
promissory note HE D (51,800) (64,869) — —
901,449 869,904 188 245

The amounts due from associates and joint ventures are unsecured,

interest-free and repayable on demand, except for the amount due
from an associate of approximately HK$1,279,000 which carried
interest at 6.65% per annum as at 31 December 2013.

FEWEE E RB KA E R FRIAREER
HEFE Uy — PR Bt R )

% ERREREE

X 1E 491,279,0005% 7T Bl BR S -

n/<T IEE/\

—=F+ - A=+ —HZRFB6.65%E °

EQREERARLH

M

— PO F F 3]
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MBI

15 Trade and other receivables (continued)

Notes:

(i)

Trade and bill receivables, net
The ageing analysis of gross trade and bill receivables based on invoice date
is as follows:

15 BWEZRRRH i BWRK
5 (&)

B aE <

(i)

EREZRREERREFE
BRESEAREREREEREZAR K
oM

Group

EME
2014 2013

—E-NEF —F—=

HK$'000 HK$'000
FH&T FET
0 to 30 days 0&30H 285,945 211,689
31 to 60 days 31£60H 86,511 124,381
61 to 90 days 61290H 56,657 55,061
91 to 120 days 91H £120H 41,266 47,184
Over 120 days B iB1208 46,666 31,205
517,045 469,520

For OEM garment sales, the Group’s trade receivables from its customers are
generally settled by way of letters of credit or telegraphic transfer with credit
periods of not more than 90 days. The grant of open account terms without
security coverage is generally restricted to large or long-established customers
with good repayment history. Sales to these customers comprise a significant
proportion of the Group’s OEM garment sales. On the other hand, for new
and existing customers with short trading history, letters of credit issued by
these customers are normally demanded for settlement purposes.

For sales of branded fashion apparel to franchisees, the Group normally
requests payments in advance or deposits from such customers, with the
remaining balances settled immediately upon delivery of goods. The Group
also grants open account terms of 30 credit days to long-established
customers with good repayment history.

Retail sales are settled in cash or by credit cards or collected by department
stores on behalf of the Group. The department stores are normally required
to settle the proceeds to the Group within 2 months from the date of sale.

Bill receivables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months.

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables approximate their fair
values.

As at 31 December 2014, trade and bill receivables of approximately
HK$52,454,000 (2013: HK$66,655,000) were past due but not considered
impaired.
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15 Trade and other receivables (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(i)

Trade and bill receivables, net (continued)

These trade and bill receivables relate to a number of independent customers
for whom there is no recent history of default. The ageing analysis of these
trade and bill receivables is as follows:

Notes to the Financial Statements
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15 BWESRRKEMERK
5 (%)

M EE (%)

(i) FE R B 2 AR R R MR KO 9B OF (B (8D)
HERKRBESEALERERIBY H/ER
REZZHRBURFER - WEBRKESEX
REBRREZREDTAT

Group

EME
2014 2013
—Z-mEF —ET-=%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
0 to 30 days 0%30H 34,069 50,058
31 to 60 days 31£60H 16,828 10,734
Over 60 days HiEe0R 1,557 5,863
52,454 66,655

As at 31 December 2014, trade receivables of approximately HK$49,459,000
(2013: HK$16,141,000) were considered impaired and had been fully provided
for. The ageing analysis of these receivables is as follows:

R-ZT—ME+-A=+—H8 EKREIHER
#749,459,0007 7T (ZZF — =4 : 16,141,000/ 7T)
ERBERBRBLE 2 HIELEE FEKE
SHERZERANNT

2014 2013

—E-OF —E-=F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHT FHET

Up to 30 days 0%30H 124 —
31 to 60 days 312608 2,798 —
Over 60 days #im60H 46,537 16,141
49,459 16,141

The risk of trade and bill receivables that are neither past due nor impaired
as at 31 December 2014 becoming impaired is low as most of the balances
related to customers with no history of default.

MAABOSHERBRCEZEFHEE - &
RNZZ-—WFE+ A=+ —HELEB &R
BEZREEDRR R ERREHTREZ @R
BIK -
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15 Trade and other receivables (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(i)

(i)

(iii)

15 BWEZRRRH i BWRK
5 (%)

Bt E (%)
Trade and bill receivables, net (continued) (i) BB B 5 AR R % E R R OF B (8
Movements on the provision for impairment of receivables are as follows: EWRERERFEESOT

2014 2013
—Z-QNEF —T—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHx FHT
At 1 January w—A—H 16,141 12,837
Exchange differences [EH =% (266) 268
Charged to the profit or loss RB@mEMB 35,783 6,115
Write-off bk (1,539) (2,339
Reversal of provision 8 [0] # (660) (740)
At 31 December R+=A=+—8 49,459 16,141

The promissory note represents a senior unsecured promissory note with
original principal amounted to US$10,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$77,350,000) converted from trade receivables due from a major customer
which will be payable in various installments until the end of 2016. The
promissory note is interest-bearing at 5.25% per annum.

On 24 December 2012, the Group entered into three secured entrusted loans
(“Entrusted Loan A”) with total principals amounting to RMB30,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$37,472,000) due from a company established
in the PRC (“Borrower A”) through a lending agent, a commercial bank in
the PRC. Entrusted Loan A is interest-bearing at 18% per annum payable on
a quarterly basis and the principal will be payable on or before 25 December
2014. An affiliate of Borrower A pledged to the lending agent certain number
of properties located at Yuhang District in Hangzhou as collaterals.

Further on 5 February 2013, the Group entered into another eight secured
entrusted loans (“Entrusted Loan B") with total principals amounting to
RMB130,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$162,378,000) due from a
company established in the PRC, an affiliate of Borrower A (“Borrower B"),
through a lending agent, a commercial bank in the PRC. Entrusted Loan
B is interest-bearing at 18% per annum payable on a monthly basis and
the principal will be payable on or before 5 February 2014. An affiliate of
Borrower B pledged to the lending agent a parcel of land located at Lin‘an
City in Hangzhou as collateral.

On 27 January 2014, the Group renewed Entrusted Loan B with the borrower
for twelve months from the original expiry date of 5 February 2014 to 5
February 2015. The terms and conditions of Entrusted Loan B, other than the
repayment period, remain unchanged.
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15 Trade and other receivables (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(iii)

(continued)

Corporate and personal guarantees were provided by affiliates of Borrower A
and B in favour of the lending agents to secure the obligations of Borrower
A and B under the entrusted loan agreements.

In June 2014, there was a failure for Borrower A and B to settle the interest
within the agreed payment schedules set forth in the agreements for both
Entrusted Loan A and B.

On 5 August 2014, the lending agent of Entrusted Loan B has reached
eight civil claim mediation agreements with Borrower B, in which Borrower
B has agreed to pay the principal of Entrusted Loan B amounting to
RMB130,000,000 and the interest due up to 20 June 2014 before 31
October 2014. In addition, according to the civil claim mediation agreements,
Borrower B is required to settle the interest incurred during the period from
21 June 2014 to the date of settlement at 22.5% per annum.

On 17 November 2014, the lending agent of Entrusted Loan A has reached
three civil claim mediation agreements with Borrower A, in which Borrower
A has agreed to pay the principal of Entrusted Loan A amounting to
RMB30,000,000 and the interest due at the rate of 18% per annum before
30 November 2014.

Borrower A and B have failed to settle the principal and the related interest
in accordance with the civil claim mediation agreements by 30 November
2014.

On 18 November 2014, Borrower A and B filed voluntary bankruptcy at the
People’s Court of Yuhang District (the “Court”). The Court approved the
appointment of the administrator and accepted the petition for bankruptcy
proceedings. The legal proceedings are still in progress up to the date of this
report.

As at 31 December 2014, Entrusted Loan A of approximately HK$17,737,000
was considered impaired.
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15 BWEZRRRH i BWRK
5 (%)

M EE (%)

(iii)

(#8)

ERAARBZBBARIEAERAEREHEA
RHEAR REAER AREEBRAARBETT
REZERBARTZEE -
R-Z—EEFERA BRAARBREERRES
BRA K B &Y 15 5 AT B A 48 15 5E 9 KB R R OB (B
ME -

)i

Z—MENARAB - ZRREHXBWERRE

RABER NEREHEFHADZE - &4
EHXABRER-Z—NE+A=+—HA X F
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15 BEWESRRKEMERK
5 (%)

15 Trade and other receivables (continued)

Notes: (continued) Bt E (%)
(iii) (continued) (iii) (&)
ZRERZEHMT
Movements of the entrusted loans are as follows:
2014 2013
—E-OF —E-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
At 1 January R—A—H 204,630 37,019
Addition of entrusted loans HEETER — 166,262
Exchange differences M 5 =R (4,780) 1,349
Impairment loss charged to the profit or loss REERTOBRREE R (17,737) —
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8 182,113 204,630

REE YR 5 8RR H (8 MR IE % B
(TEERNRE RARERZEER
ZHREEATNEESE:

The carrying amounts of the Group’s net trade and other receivables
(excluded prepayments, promissory note and entrusted loans) are
denominated in the following currencies:

2014 2013
—E—-E T4

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FHET

11,163 15,866

AR 308,241 276,480
292,823 298,821

612,227 591,167

not contain any impaired assets.

The carrying amounts of the other receivables are aged current and do
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16 Available-for-sale financial assets — Group

16 THEETHEE —F5H

2014 2013
—E-NmEF =%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHER FHET
Unlisted investments in the PRC: RAEBRZFELETHRE:
Equity security &N 84,162 —
Debt security BE 263,909 —
348,071 —
The unlisted equity security represents interest in Haoran Property FETRABHEREARAEFE 2=
(Note 10(b)). The fair value of the unlisted equity security is valued by E10(b) e FELETTRAB A2 A FETIEE

an independent professional valuer and determined by reference to

VEEMHEMGEERESEEEFEEE

the net assets value. The fair values are within level 3 of the fair value AFEERAFERRZE3H AN (R F
hierarchy (see Note 3.3). 3.3) °
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the #i&i FfES s EERRADEA
carrying value of the debt security classified as available-for-sale. HHEEBEHREAZEBE -
Movement of the available-for-sale financial asset is as follows: At EsmEEZ EFHUOT
2014 2013
—E-mF T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
At 1 January R—A—H — —
Transfer from interests in an associate BB S QR 2 (M A
(Note 10(b)) 10(b)) 430,931 —
Loss on transfer of interests in an associate E BB E NRIERFE2IHEES
to available-for-sale financial assets B & E 2 B8 (M EE10(0)
(Note 10(b)) (83,528) —
Revaluation gain transferred to other EREHEMEARAZEHRE
comprehensive income 141 —
Currency translation difference BERnhE=ERS 527 —
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H 348,071 —
Available-for-sale financial assets are denominated in RMB. AHEESMEEAARKSE -
None of these financial assets is either past due or impaired. ZETRMEELEBHLRME -
ZEREEERARLATE T NFFH
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16 Available-for-sale financial assets — Group 16

(continued)

At 31 December 2014, the carrying amount of interest in Haoran
Property exceeded 10% of total assets of the Group. Details of Haoran
Property are as follows:

Country of incorporation and

THREESHMEE —F&H
(%)
R-Z—ME+-A=+—8 RERE
¥ M EEEBRAEE Y AERH
10% « HABEZHEMT

Equity interest
attributable to

Name type of legal entity Paid-in capital the Group Principal activity
L1 EREIEBRREEERER 'R A AEEEBELERE ZEXB

Zhejiang Haoran Property Company Limited The PRC, limited liability company RMB100,000,000 29% Property development
HLEREXBRAF P BRAF A E#100,000,0007T  29% MEER

17 Financial assets at fair value through profit 17
or loss — Group

BAFEIREERRPE
BzeMEE -4+ 5H

2014 2013
—E-lEF —E-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Market value of listed securities in the PRC R El 2 Fm &5 2 mE (M)
(Note) 22,116 16,091

Note:  The fair value of all equity securities is based on their current bid prices in an
active market.
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18 Cash and bank balances 18 HERBITEER
Group Company
AEE AATF
2014 2013 2014 2013
TE-NEF | ZE-=ZF | ZF-0OF | ZET—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT FET FET
Cash at bank and in hand BITEBRTFERS 228,482 171,870 354 577
Short-term bank deposits (Note (a)) % #3$R 1717 7
EIC) 1,000 6,913 — —
Cash and cash equivalents RekBReEEESR 229,482 178,783 354 577
Term deposits with initial term over RHAR BB =@ A
three months (Note (a)) 2 TE B R
(Mt 5% () 75,783 28,838 — —
Pledged bank deposits (Note (b)) BIEFRITER
(P £ (b)) 32,167 15,331 — —
337,432 222,952 354 577
Denominated in: AP E BT E :
HK$ BT 946 3,173 116 245
RMB (Note (c)) AR (M 5 (0) 287,984 175,192 2 2
us$ EV 47,899 44,373 236 330
Other currencies HihE & 603 214 — —
337,432 222,952 354 577

Notes:

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits and term deposits was
2.33% (2013: 2.55%) per annum; short-term bank deposits and term deposits
have a maturity ranging from 7 days to less than 3 months and 3 months to
1 year respectively.

Bank deposits of approximately HK$32,167,000 (2013: HK$15,331,000) have
been pledged for trade finance facilities made available to the Group by
relevant banks.

The effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits is 3.10% (2013: 3.00%)
per annum.

The Group’s cash and bank balances denominated in RMB are deposited with
banks in the PRC. The conversion of these RMB denominated balances into
foreign currencies and the remittance of funds out of the PRC is subject to
the rules and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the
PRC government.

GEE

HHMRTERRERERZERENER2.33%
(Z2—=%:25%)  EHRTERREHT
RZBBAD AN F7THEIBEAUTRIEAZE
14 -

#)32,167,000/8 7 (=% — =4 : 15,331,000/% 7T)
ZROGRETER  UAXEEDRGHABR
TZESRERE -

BEMRIIFRZERFHNER310% (ZF—
=% :3.00%) °

AEEUARBFEZRERRITERBER
RPBZRIT FEUARBHEZHHRILR
SNERBESERTE  AXPERBFREMZ
SN BE & 15 55 Bl B2 AR 0 BT BR 1 o

ESEEERERAE — T - WFFR
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19 Share capital and share options 19 RAKRBRE
(@) Share capital (@ M=
Number of shares Total
BH#E it
(in '000) HK$'000
(FR) FHR
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each BREEI0E T 2L B

Authorised: JERE

At 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013 and R=_Z—=F—HF—H -

31 December 2014 —E-—ZF+-A=+—8k
—E-NF+=-A=+—H 10,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEEITRER:
At 1 January 2013 R-ZZE—=F—H—H 2,098,568 209,857
Exercise of share options 1710 R A e 1,250 125
At 31 December 2013 and 2014 RZE—Z=FK
—E-NFE+-A=+—H 2,099,818 209,982

(b) Share options

On 24 March 2012, the Company granted an aggregate of
80,000,000 share options to G-Il Hong Kong Limited, to
subscribe for ordinary shares in the capital of the Company
for the business cooperation in the associate to conduct
the business of marketing and distribution of items of an
international retail brand in the PRC. The options are exercisable
at HK$1.0 each by G-Il Hong Kong Limited.
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(b) BRI

RZZT—ZF=ZA=Z+WHA  EARQF
# H A& $£80,000,00017 B I% # F G-Il
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19 Share capital and share options (continued)

(b)

Share options (continued)

Movements in the number of share options outstanding and
their related weighted average exercise prices are as follows:

Notes to the Financial Statements
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19 BRAKEREE)

(b) HEBERE(GE)

0 5T 4 B AR 2 B TR 4R A
BT REZ 2BOT

2014 2013
—E-NmEF —E-=F

Average Average

exercise exercise
price in HK$ Options | price in HK$ Options
per share (thousands) per share (thousands)

BERRHF s A 10 T
BITEE iR R BITEE i v
(% 7T) (F4) (%) (F%)
At 1 January mn—A—H 1.00 80,000 1.04 97,250
Granted [REsgus] — — — —
Exercised 2171 — — 0.10 (1,250)
Expired =Y — — 1.30 (16,000)
Terminated B2E 1.00 (80,000) — —
At 31 December ®W+=ZA=+—A” — — 1.00 80,000

As at 31 December 2013, 80,000,000 outstanding options
were exercisable at an exercise price of HK$1.0 per share. These
options were terminated during the year ended 31 December

2014.

No options were granted nor exercised in 2014. Options
exercised in 2013 resulted in 1,250,000 shares being issued at a
weighted average price of HK$0.10 each. The related weighted
average share price at the time of exercise was HK$0.52 per

share.

R-ZBE—=F+-A=+—H  EXk
77 f# 22.80,000,0001 BE A% # A] I% 77
FEEEBRIOBTITFE ZSHERE

ERBE_Z-OF+-A=+—H
IEFERIE -

RZT—NFEW ERE R TERR
R —FETEZERE
FHAFI0.1058 T 2 i T B %
771,250,000% Bt o P17 £ B 2 48

B I F I (E R B AR0.528 T

ESEEERERAE — T - WFFR
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20 Reserves 20 f#f&
(@) Group (@ ~£EH
Available-
for-sale
Share based Capital financial
Share Capital Contributed Statutory compensation redemption assets Revaluation Exchange Retained
premium  reserve surplus  reserves reserve reserve reserve reserve  reserve  earnings Total
SR 3 A3 R B THEESE
ROEE ‘iR HBABRB EERE i AAWEMRE AERE  ERHRE NERE REEX @
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Thn TET Thx TER Thx TET Thr TET T Thn TET
(Note (i) (Note (i)  (Note (iii)) (Note (iv)) (Note (v))
(W32 (W32 (B &) (B & iv) (F &)
At 1 January 2014 RZT-m5—-A—8 978,251 1,746 (4,624) 133,581 7,07 2,241 — 10,572 485,498 1,125,783 2,746,119
Loss for the year FEREE - - — - — - — —  (280,929)
Revaluation gain on available-for-  AIEHESREAEZ
sale financial assets BfhlE - - — -
Currency translation differences ~ S#¥IAEEH — — (62,336) —
2013 final and special dividends —Z—=FBRKEHR
paid FRIRR S - - — (83152
Profit appropriation BE D E - - - (505)
At 31 December 2014 RZZ-mE+-A=
+-8 978,251 707 423,162 761,198
At 1 January 2013 RZE—=F—
A—R 976,349 7,705 410,402 1,052,259
Profit for the year F R F - — — 151217
Currency translation differences ¥ ¥ 8 = %8 — — 75,096 —
Employee share option scheme: & 5 F& AR 42 &1
& :
— proceeds from share issues — BITRM
Fff % 3K 3B 1,902 (1,902) — —
— value of employee services — EER
BE — 1,268 — —
2012 final dividend paid —T——FEf
“ER R — - - (7769
At 31 December 2013 RZZT =%+
—A=+—8 978,251 7,07 485,498 1,125,783
Representing:
2013 final dividend proposed
. 75,593
2013 special dividend proposed =T — =F #E R
B B B B 7,559
Others Hith 1,042,631
1,125,783
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+ 3
B 7 45 % M 3
- = —
20 Reserves (continued) 20 f#E (&)
(b) Company (b) &ALFH
Share
based com- Capital
Share Contributed pensation redemption Retained
premium surplus reserve reserve  earnings Total
Y37 ] &N
R4 E BB R #HE REBRR st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FHT FHT FHT
(Note (ii)) (Note (iv)) (Note (v))
(PR 3 Gii)) (Fft 5E(iv)) (PR 3 (v))
At 1 January 2014 R-T-—mF—HA—H 978,251 468,054 7,071 2,241 260,557 1,716,174
Profit for the year F N A — — — — 687 687
2013 final and special dividends —E-ZFENKRER
paid RIS — — — — (83,152) (83,152)
At 31 December 2014 R-T—WFE+-A=
+—A 978,251 468,054 7,071 2,241 178,092 1,633,709
At 1 January 2013 R-—_ZE—=4—H—H 976,349 468,054 7,705 2,241 259,179 1,713,528
Profit for the year F R — — — — 79,071 79,071
Employee share option scheme: BREBREE
— proceeds from share issues — BOIRHAFRIE 1,902 — (1,902) — — —
— value of employee services — EERBEE — — 1,268 — — 1,268
2012 final dividend paid T _FENEBER
=5 — — — — (77,693) (77,693)
At 31 December 2013 RIZ—=%F+=-A=
+—8 978,251 468,054 7,071 2,241 260,557 1,716,174
Representing: AT
2013 final dividend proposed ZE-=FRIRKEH
% 8 75,593
2013 special dividend proposed ZE-ZFHRIREER
A& 2 7,559
Others Hih 177,405
260,557
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20 Reserves (continued)

(b)

Company (continued)

Notes:

(i)

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

Capital reserve represents capital contributions other than the paid
up share capital of the subsidiaries comprising the Group.

Contributed surplus of the Group represents the difference between
the nominal value of the shares of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to
the reorganisation of the Group took place in 2005 over the nominal
value of the share capital of the Company issued in exchange.

Contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference
between the costs of investments in subsidiaries acquired pursuant
to the reorganisation of the Group took place in 2005 over the fair
value of the subsidiaries in exchange.

Statutory reserves include statutory reserve fund and enterprise
expansion fund. In accordance with relevant rules and regulations on
foreign investment enterprises established in the PRC, the Company’s
PRC subsidiaries are required to transfer an amount of their profit for
the year to the statutory reserve fund, until the accumulated total
of the fund reaches 50% of their registered capital. The statutory
reserve fund can only be used, upon approval by the relevant
authority, to make good of previous years’' losses or to increase the
capital of these subsidiaries.

The appropriation to the enterprise expansion fund is solely
determined by the board of directors of the subsidiaries in the PRC.
The enterprise expansion fund can only be used to increase capital
of group companies or to expand their production operations upon
approval by the relevant authority.

Share based compensation reserve represents value of employee
services under the Group’s Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and Share
Option Scheme.

Capital redemption reserve represents the nominal amount of the
shares repurchased.
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it # ()

AT ()

(b)

B &

(i)

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

AXEHEERRLE BETRELE
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21 Deferred income tax — Group
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal

21 EEFRBEH —FKE
B R A GOR BT 2RI LA G R BB
7 SR E A B A B 9 BB FE AT S B R

— MR EERR  MeEEETHEN

authority. The offset amounts are as follows:

BERAE HHBBELT:

2014 2013

—E-MEF =%

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FHET

Deferred income tax assets BREFTSHEE (51,773) (50,474)
Deferred income tax liabilities BEXERMSHAR 12,959 14,760
(38,814) (35,714)

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are
expected to be settled after more than 12 months.

The movements in net deferred income tax assets are as follows:

BERMEREERBELEMESHRAREYRR

HBEI2{E FRIE

BEFABHEEFRIEHW T :

2014 2013

—E-mEF —E—=F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FHEIT

At 1 January m—A—~8 (35,714) (27,626)
Exchange differences M 5 ZE 58 425 (438)
Credited to the profit or loss (Note 27) FFAB =R (M 5E27) (3.525) (7,650)
At 31 December ®n+=ZA=+—H (38.814) (35,714)

EQREERARLH

=
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21 Deferred income tax — Group (continued) 21 EZEFFEH — XK B (&)

The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during BREMEHEERBERFANZEEH(T
the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances SRR -G R AEREHE 2 AR T

within the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows:

Net fair
value losses
of financial
Decelerated Provisions assets at fair
tax for value through
depreciation inventories profit or loss Total
®RAFE R
ERERPE
BremEE
w18 B\ ZATFEEE
wE FER®E FHE wmEr
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET FAET FAET
Deferred income tax assets EEMEBHEE
At 1 January 2013 RZT—=%F
—H—H 14,171 25,193 3,927 43,291
Exchange differences &5 Z5E 438 — — 438
Credited to the profit or loss AFABER 2,777 3,220 748 6,745
At 31 December 2013 RZZE—=%F
+=—A=+—H 17,386 28,413 4,675 50,474
Exchange differences PE 5 =8 (425) — — (425)
Credited/(charged) to the profit or loss R85 &5t A (30
Br) 2,907 1,216 (2,399) 1,724
At 31 December 2014 R-ZZT—MEF
+=—A=+—H 19,868 29,629 2,276 51,773
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21 Deferred income tax — Group (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY 5

21 EEFREH — A58 (&)

Revaluation

of buildings
Accelerated and land use
tax rights on Customer
depreciation  acquisition relationship Total
LT B B B
MmRFHE BFERLIH
e ERE EFB#® wmEr
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FAET
Deferred income tax liabilities EEMESHEE
At 1 January 2013 RZT—=%F
—H—H 715 13,738 1,212 15,665
Charged/(credited) to the profit or loss R Bz ERMNK
(Gt A) 514 (1,177) (242) (905)
At 31 December 2013 RZTE—=%F
+ZA=+—H 1,229 12,561 970 14,760
Credited to the profit or loss FFABER (853) (706) (242) (1,801)
At 31 December 2014 RZZE—HF
+=ZA=+—H 376 11,855 728 12,959

As at 31 December 2014, deferred income tax liabilities of
approximately HK$57,779,000 (2013: HK$51,126,000) have not been
established for the withholding taxation that would be payable on
the unremitted earnings of certain subsidiaries in the PRC totalling
HK$1,155,584,000 (2013: HK$1,022,514,000) as the directors
considered that the timing of the reversal of the related temporary
differences can be controlled and the related temporary difference will
not be reversed and will not be taxable in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry-forwards
to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit through
the future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognise
deferred income tax assets of approximately HK$35,084,000 (2013:
HK$26,239,000) in respect of losses amounting to approximately
HK$140,336,000 (2013: HK$104,956,000), that can be carried
forward against future taxable income. The tax losses expire from
2015 to 2018 (2013: 2014 to 2017).

R-ZE—NF+_A=+—H: ' ELF
5% & & 457,779,000 T(Z T — =4
51,126,000 7T) I 7 & R B & T+ B A 7
i K [ H 22 A $£1,155,584,0008 T (— & —
=4 :1,022,514,0008 7o) B 2 B 1E
HEE AEERATUEHEEERZ
BROEWAEHEERZEBEITERNAR
15 PR Bl o T 4 B 3K e

v 16 B8 B4 7% FI) 25 7] 45 38 R OR B AR B i A1) 2
B BREREHREERAEHEBEER -
7N 62 [ 3 4 B AT A5 48 LUK 8 Rk 2R FE R R UK
A 2 18 #7140,336,0008 7T (Z B — =4
104,956,000 L) MERIE L FF SR B &E
#935,084,0007% 7t (=T — =4 : 26,239,000
BIL)c HEEBEH-_Z—RAFE_ZF—N
FER CE—Z=ZF: " NFE=_F—
+F) o

ESEEERAERAA — T -WFFR
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B 75 & M &
22 Trade and other payables 22 BERESREARREMENSRK
b |
Group Company
~E b NN
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mE | = —E-mE | =
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FRET FEx FET
Trade and bill payables FEAT 8 5 BR 3K K FE AT
Y 449,897 387,086 — —
Other payables and accruals H M FE T FRIE R RE R
=g 210,857 180,311 2,513 2,581
Amount due to an associate FEAT — R B & A AR
(Note 35 () 18 (Bt 5E35(c)) 1,292 1,903 — —
662,046 569,300 2,513 2,581

The ageing analysis of trade and bill payables based on invoice date is

as follows:

BNEZERRENREBEREZRHAZEK

AT

Group

rE
2014 2013
—F-HmF —E=%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
0 to 30 days 0%30R 315,738 281,132
31 t0 60 days 31260H 51,766 55,819
6110 90 days 612900 32,113 18,333
Over 90 days B 3i890H 50,280 31,802
449,897 387,086

Bill payables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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22 Trade and other payables (continued) 22 ERHESERREMENSRK
5 (%)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and other payables are AEE Y ENEDER R RE
denominated in the following currencies: B 7 {8 LA T 51 o5 BE 51 (8 -
Group Company
rE NN
2014 2013 2014 2013
—ER-mE | ZF-=F | Z2-0F | ZF—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT TET TET TET
HK$ BT 18,673 9,117 1,649 1
RMB AR 494,150 426,957 —_ —
Other currencies HihE & 63,385 42,449 — —
576,208 478,523 1,649 1
The carrying amounts of trade and other payables approximate their FENT B 5 B2 R B fE 2% 0E > BEE (A B
fair values. HEATFEES -
Bank borrowings — Group 23 BITEHZ —4&&
2014 2013
—E-MF —E—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FET
Bank borrowings RATIE R
— secured — B EA 303,512 275,161
— unsecured — A 36,846 41,050
340,358 316,211
EQEEERBERAT —T—NEFR
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B 75 & M &
. . /= = 5]
23 Bank borrowings — Group (continued) 23 RITER—FKEE (&)
Borrowings are analysed as follows: BRIFTOT
2014 2013
—E-F =%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FAET
Portion of bank borrowing due for —ERNEEEE 2 RITEREH
repayment within one year which EhEGREREREERK —
contains a repayment on demand clauses 78 3 # (M 3F)
— secured (Note) 22,202 5,794
Portion of bank borrowing due for —F R HER ZRITERIBN
repayment after one year which contains HpHBREERERER—
a repayment on demand clauses — A (B 5
secured (Note) 152,350 53,021
Term loan due for repayment within one —FREHEEZEHRER —
year — secured B 128,960 216,346
Term loan due for repayment within one —FREHEBZEHRER —
year — unsecured 4K AR 36,846 41,050
Total bank borrowings RATIE K42 340,358 316,211
Note:  According to Hong Kong Interpretation 5, “Presentation of Financial M BESERBEESRIUBRERZZ-ERA
Statements — Classification by the Borrower of a Term Loan that contains HEARZEREEGRRZEBER 2B
a Repayment on Demand Clause”, if a term loan agreement includes an EHERBEMEEER Y2 EERERK
overriding repayment on demand clause (“callable feature”), which gives the RESED B8 TERAEW B2 &K
lender a clear and unambiguous unconditional right to demand repayment BRI AR 2ENBERER  AMERAER
at any time at its sole discretion, a borrower shall classify the term loan as HEERABRAKBEHERYBARDERE -
a current liability in its balance sheet, as the borrower does not have an FERABERALSEEEFEFTEEEEE
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve ZHBRECEREHEESS @A - FHik -
months after the reporting period. Accordingly the long-term portion of the RZZT—NME+ZA=+—B AEBE2RAT
Group's bank borrowing was classified as current liabilities in the balance BERAREBICREAEEBERNDERTDA
sheet as at 31 December 2014. & -
At 31 December 2014, the secured bank borrowings were secured by RZZE—NFE+_A=+—H BEHR
certain leasehold land and buildings (Note 6) and land use rights (Note 1718 3k DA 48 BR T /¥ B 4 5160,454,0007% 7T
8) with aggregated net book value of approximately HK$160,454,000 ZF — = :164,374,0008 L) 2 & T it
(2013: HK$164,374,000). A+ 3 Jo 18 (MY at6) Mo L b A (BT 5T 8)

-
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23 Bank borrowings — Group (continued) 23 WITER—FEE(E)

An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group’s bank borrowings

AEERTEREOHERRARESE 2.

by type and currency is as follows: T
2014 2013
—E-mE —F=%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET
HK$ at floating rates BT FEFIE 242,763 248,815
RMB at floating rates AR®E - ZERI=X — 3,837
RMB at fixed rates AREE - EEFE 97,595 63,559
340,358 316,211
The effective interest rates per annum at the balance sheet date are as REEBZ2EBRFRERNT :
follows:
2014 2013
—E-mF T
HK$ BT 3.21% 2.83%
RMB AR® 4.85% 6.13%

The carrying amounts of bank borrowings approximate their fair
values.

The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities:

RITERZEEERERAFERES -

AEBERERERBEMNT :

2014 2013
—E-F =%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Floating rate 2B A 2
— expiring within one year — —FRNER 545,743 140,000
Fixed rate JE ) 2
— expiring within one year — —FRNER 2,498 436,359
548,241 576,359

The facilities expiring within one year are annual facilities subject to
review at various dates during 2015.

—FRAERIBRERFERE BAR-_F
—HFANRBHFIAEH -

EQREERARLH
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B 75 & M &
24 Other income 24 Hfgg A
2014 2013
—E-F =%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Commission income Bl A 3,468 3,499
Government grants B e 5,217 3,336
Rental income HEWA 6,964 6,119
Scrap sales [B5 K} 8H B 5,306 3,729
Others Hith 2,022 7,534
22,977 24,217
. - = 4= \ 39
25 Other gains/(losses), net 25 Hibz (&EE)FHE
2014 2013
—E-mF —E-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Net exchange gains/(losses) MW Uz (EBi8) 38 5,546 (17,667)
Fair value gain on investment properties TEME 2 AT EREME7)
(Note 7) 3,000 2,000
Net fair value gains/(losses) on financial RATEINEEEERTERE Y
assets at fair value through profit or loss cMEEATER(FEE)
F R 8,910 (2,844)
Losses on disposal of property, plant and HEME BMELZEEE
equipment (1,655) (378)
Gain on disposal of an associate HEBE AR 2 WS (&
(Note 10 (b)) 10(b)) 14,573 —
30,374 (18,889)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B 7% i 3R MY A
Finance income and costs 26 BIEWARKA
2014 2013
—E-NmEF —E-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHET
Finance income — interest income on BERA —FEWAKRE
— bank deposits — B ITF K 5,023 4,844
— amount due from associates — FEME & A Al 2 kA (T 5
(Note 35(a)) 35(a)) 1,037 407
— loan to an associate (Note 35(a)) — BEXT—HABE A E (M
35(a)) 15,254 18,995
— entrusted loans —ZFER 13,256 30,754
— promissory notes — EHRIE 5,602 5,696
40,172 60,696
Finance costs — interest expense on BEKARN —RTHIERZHE
F X
— bank borrowings —RITERK (13,379) (18,089)
26,793 42,607
Income tax expense 27 FiBBiMx
2014 2013
—E-MEF —E—=fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Current income tax BVERFT 1S %X
— Hong Kong profits tax (Note (a)) — BEFEH (K@) 7,092 18,619
— PRC enterprise income tax (Note (b)) — PR AT S B (M 7R (b)) 39,511 44,110
— Over-provision in prior years — BAFE 2 BERE (711) (155)
Deferred income tax (Note 21) IE E BT 13 R (M 5E21) (3,525) (7,650)
42,367 54,924
ESEEERERAT T NFFH
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27 Income tax expense (continued) 27

Notes:

(a) Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2013: 16.5%)
on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

(b) PRC enterprise income tax is provided on the basis of the profits of the
PRC established and operating subsidiaries for statutory financial reporting
purposes, adjusted for income and expense items which are not assessable or
deductible for income tax purposes. The applicable enterprise income tax rate
for these subsidiaries of the Group is 25% (2013: 25%).

The tax on the Group's (loss)/profit before income tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted average tax
rate applicable to profits of the consolidated entities as follows:

FriEHimE < (&)

B o

(a)

(b)

BB RGBT IR F R kAT R BUR R AR R
16.5% (=T — =% :16.5%) {E L % -

RECEMERDERPER L REE 2B
RAINEEMBRE2F 2 & FIELBE I
RBARBATEIAAER 2 WA RHAXE
BELAZE - AEEZENBRAAZEACE
FIERBEAR25% (2T — =4 :25%) °

5 55 8 Bt I 4551 A1 (RS 9R), 3 ) 2 i 8
B PR AR A BB 2 3 L R 2 A 4 B
EHEZERBRERNT

2014 2013
—E-NEF —E-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FET
(Loss)/profit before income tax BATE R AT (E518), % 7 (246,924) 205,415
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates BEADERER R T @B 2 R
applicable to profits in the respective K E2HIE
jurisdictions 9,376 48,813
Income not subject to tax BARB WA (3,331) (479)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax ~ EYFAMAE A ER ZHBEIE
losses (2,634) (432)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes AT HIHL 2 F 2 29,575 5,172
Over-provision in prior years BTFEBEEE (711) (155)
Tax losses not recognised RERZBIEEE 10,039 1,958
Others HAh 53 47
Income tax expense Frigfim 42,367 54,924
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B 7% s & M EE
28 Expenses by nature 28 RUEETEZHX
2014 2013
—E-F =%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHER FHET
Auditor’s remuneration ZHEM e

— Audit services — BRRE 3,300 3,300

— Non-audit services — EEZRS 500 500
Amortisation of land use rights (Note 8) = Hb {5 PR A 4 8 (BT 5E8) 3,678 3,690
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 12) 4 JiZ & &= # % (Bt 5£12) 7,538 9,359
Depreciation of property, plant and ME - BB KR E T8 (i ie)

equipment (Note 6) 115,532 119,037
Employee benefit expenses (including BERAMFA (BEESIE)K

directors’ emolument) (Note 29) 729) 566,824 561,939
Changes in inventories of finished goods SURERERELTFEEZY

and work in progress (11,411) (139,020)
Raw materials and consumables used 2 A REME KO R 1,068,644 1,130,170
Direct operating expenses arising from EEHSBRAZKRENERA

investment properties that generate BrEELERX

rental income 83 52
Operating lease rental in respect of ME BMERRBZLCEHEMR

property, plant and equipment & 31,137 35,148
Processing and subcontracting charges MIEk» 8% 293,970 237,220
Duties and other taxes i 1% I B B 18 7,437 7,384
Provision for impairment of receivables JE W R TE R B S (B EE15)

(Note 15) 35,123 5,375
Others HAty 338,663 269,238
Total cost of sales, selling, marketingand S &K A - $HE - S8 L D #HK

distribution costs and administrative ARATH X 858

expenses 2,461,018 2,243,392

EQREERARLH
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29 Employee benefit expenses (including 29
directors’ emoluments)

BERANMAX(BEESMH
%)

2014 2013

—E-mF —E—=F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FHET

Salaries, wages and bonuses Fa IERIEA 494,750 486,225
Pension costs — defined contribution plans iR K& A AN — & 58 4 5K 5 &

(Note) (B 55) 51,535 52,221
Share-based payments LA R 17 /3 BB 2 4 50 — 1,268
Staff welfare BTRF 20,539 22,225

566,824 561,939

Note:  Employees in the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are required to participate in
defined contribution retirement scheme administered and operated by the
local municipal government. The Group’s PRC subsidiaries contribute 23% of
employees’ basic salary to the scheme to fund the retirement benefits of the
employees.

The Group has also established a mandatory provident fund scheme
("MPF scheme”) in Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF scheme are
held in separate trustee-administered funds. Both the Group and the
employees are required to contribute 5% of the employee’s relevant
income up to a maximum of HK$1,500 per employee per month.
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29 Employee benefit expenses (including
directors’ emoluments) (continued)

(@)

Notes to the Financial Statements

RF 7% ¥R & MY R

29 EERAAX(BREESEHE)
(%)

Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments () EELEEEBEAEZHE
The remuneration of each director of the Company paid or AEBBEE-T—NF+A=+—
payable by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014 is HIEFEENSKENTFTAARSES
set out below: ZEBMEAT
Basic
salaries,
housing
allowances,
other
allowances
and benefits Contributions
in kind to pension Discretionary
Name Fees (Note) plans bonus Total
e EXEe B
BERE - Hit
BRERBYURN BHhEerH@z
we = (MY &E) N BERA @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET FHT FEx FBT
Ting Man Yi TR — 3,000 17 — 3,017
Ding Jianer TS — 2,130 17 — 2,147
Ting Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer) T /R (17 Bk 48 %) — 3,000 17 — 3,017
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter REE — 1,365 17 — 1,382
Cheng Chi Pang o 75 5 240 — — — 240
Wong Chi Keung 25 360 — — — 360
Leung Man Kit 2R 240 — — — 240
840 9,495 68 — 10,403

ESEEERERAE — T - WFFR
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29 Employee benefit expenses (including
directors’ emoluments) (continued)

29 EERAHAX(BREEHE)

(%)

(@) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments () EESLEEEBAEZHME (E)
(continued)
The remuneration of each director of the Company paid or AEBHE-_FT—=F+=-A=+—
payable by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 is ALtFEENKEN TAARSES
set out below: ZEBE AT
Basic
salaries,
housing
allowances,
other
allowances
and benefits Contributions
in kind to pension  Discretionary
Name Fees (Note) plans bonus Total
e HX#He B
ERAL - Eft
REREYMF RASEEZ
we Z (P 3%) (53 BE A @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FET FET FET
Ting Man Yi T&HR — 3,000 15 1,000 4,015
Ding Jianer TER — 2,130 15 500 2,645
Ting Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer) T /R (17 Bk 48 %) — 3,000 15 800 3,815
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter REE — 1,349 15 1,450 2,814
Cheng Chi Pang 7 5 240 — — — 240
Wong Chi Keung | 360 — — — 360
Leung Man Kit 2R 240 — — — 240
840 9,479 60 3,750 14,129

Note:  Other benefits in kind include share option value.

No directors of the Company waived any emoluments and no
emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the directors
of the Company as an inducement to join or upon joining the
Group or as compensation for loss of office.
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29 Employee benefit expenses (including
directors’ emoluments) (continued)

(b)

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include three (2013: four) directors of
the Company whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis
presented in Note (a) above. The emoluments payable to the
remaining two (2013: one) individual during the year are as

Notes to the Financial Statements

RF 7% ¥R & MY R

29 EERAAX(BREESEHE)

(%)

(b)

TEREHFMAL

AEEFAERTFMH2RAEALTE
BARRIZREBEE(ZE =N
Z) EBM 2N EXHE@MES 2
SMARBR - FX - ENHTEEA
AL (CZE—=F:—F)2HemT

follows:

2014 2013
— ik —E=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET

Basic salaries, housing allowances, other EAX#H &  BEZEH-H

allowances and benefits in kind (Note) 2 AR E Y =

(B 5%) 2,404 1,346
Contributions to pension plans RINEETE ZHR 17 15
Discretionary bonuses BB TE 4L 1,300 1,200
3,721 2,561

Note:  Other benefits in kind include share option value.

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

i HeEnNEeERREEE-
BTN emE s AT :

Number of individuals

AN
2014 2013
—E-NEF —T—=F
Emolument bands B & %3
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7T 22,000,000
AT 1 _
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2,000,001/ JT 2,500,000
& TT 1 _
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 T %= 3,000,000
7 TT — 1
2 1

None of the highest paid individuals of the Group waived any
emoluments and no emoluments were paid by the Group to
the individual as an inducement to join or upon joining the
Group or as compensation for loss of office.

EQREERARLH
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30 Profit attributable to equity holders of the 30 ZAATRERFHE A ELEF

Company

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt A E R 55 N P AG A B AR R R 2 B

BHME AR A#687,000/8 L (ZT—=4F:

with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of e
79,071,0005% 7T) °

approximately HK$687,000 (2013: HK$79,071,000).

31 (Loss)/earnings per share 31 SR(ER) &R
@ S A R), B TR AR
B0 5 A A B A K o B 4R 4

(a) The calculation of basic (loss)/earnings per share is based
on the Group’s loss attributable to equity holders of the
Company of approximately HK$280,928,000 (2013: profit of 280,928,000/8 7T (= & — = : i 7
HK$151,217,000) and weighted average number of ordinary 151,217,000/ 72 ) e £ W B 817 H3#

shares in issue during the year of 2,099,818,000 (2013: HXZED *E:’Zi@%jlz'ogg'g]s'opoﬁf(:
2,099,523,000). T — =4 :2,099,523,000i% )5t & -

by SEREEBE) BINDRRFAAE
BEEBRME L BE RECH
TTRCD 2 INHE I BAE H A 5T H -

(b) Diluted (loss)/earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of shares outstanding to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential shares.

BE"Z-—NMER-ZT-=5+"A
During the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, there ST-ALFEEA - FARKR
& R 5T B IR BB AT A B R 1T BB IR
s MERSBASTREET
MEEESERR N -NF
TZA=T B - BMEHRITENE

were no dilutive potential ordinary shares deemed to be issued
at no consideration for all outstanding share options granted
under the share option scheme during the year. There were no
outstanding options as at 31 December 2014.

fis 4 o
32 Hﬁ /%\
32 Dividends
2014 2013
—E-mEF —T-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FAET
Final (Note) 2 HR (B 5E)
Nil final dividend (2013: HK$3.6 cents per K HRKR B (ZZ—=F : §k L
ordinary share) BAR3.68 1) — 75,593
Nil special dividend (2013: HK$0.36 cent ERIRE(ZE—=F:8KE
per ordinary share) HA%0.3675 1) — 7,559
— 83,152
Note: At a meeting held on 26 March 2015, the directors do not recommend the e R-ZET—RAF=ZA-_+"BRTHNEFEL &
payment of any dividend for the year ended 31 December 2014. ETNEBRNBZE_T—NME+T_A=+—H

IEFENERBES -
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33 Net cash generated from operations 33 REMBALFER
(@  Reconciliation of operating (loss)/profit to net cash generated @ KE(BB) /&R gEmERS
from operations is as follows: FEE BRI
2014 2013
—E-F =%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Operating (loss)/profit K (B18) i Al (139,155) 171,331
Adjustments for: R
— Depreciation of property, plant and —WE BEREZHEN
equipment == 115,532 119,037
— Amortisation of land use rights — & b f PR A 3,678 3,690
— Amortisation of intangible assets — ER A E#E 7,538 9,359
— Impairment loss on goodwill — B REEE 28,000 —
— Impairment loss on loan to an —ERTHMERR 2R
associate BEEE 114,633 —
— Loss on transfer of interests in an — BRBE QAR 2w
associate to available-for-sale EgzrHbEaR
financial assets BEZEE 83,528 —
— Impairment loss on entrusted loans —ZHERZREER 17,737 —
— Loss on disposal of property, plant —HEWE BELE
and equipment (see below) HERM@T) 1,655 378
— Net fair value (gains)/losses on —BATEIELER
financial assets at fair value through AYREEZERMEE
profit or loss AFEMWE) BB
Pt (8,910) 2,844
— Net fair value loss/(gains) on derivative ~ —$T4A SR T A ZAF
financial instruments BEE, (ks FE 30,644 (1,266)
— Fair value gain on investment —REMEZATFER
properties = (3,000) (2,000)
— Gain on disposal of an associate — HEBE QR Z WS (14,573) —
— Provision for inventories —FERE 4,858 5,215
— Provision for impairment of — W R IERE RS
receivables 35,123 5,375
— Share option expense — ERERX — 1,268
Changes in working capital: EEEeE
— Inventories —FE 5,153 (165,304)
— Trade and other receivables — W E SRR KR A A
& W3R 3R (77.764) (39,939)
— Financial assets at fair value through —ERATFEINEREER
profit or loss RHYREZEMEE 2,885 (199)
— Trade and other payables —ERNESERRHAM
FEA FRIR 71,679 172,830
Net cash generated from operations KEMGBHREFE 279,241 282,619
EREEERERAT - NFFR
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33 Net cash generated from operations 33 KREMBASFHEA)
(continued)
(b)  In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from by REEBREREMEAN - HEYME -
disposal of property, plant and equipment comprise: W E R & ERIERRE:
2014 2013
—E-mE —E=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Net book amount EmEFEE 4,065 1,926
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEWE BELEES
equipment (Note 25) 18 (M 5 25) (1,655) (378)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant ~ HEWE - BE M KRG
and equipment BRIE 2,410 1,548
34 Commitments 34 AR
(@) Capital commitment (a) EXEE
As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group had no capital R-ZF-—MEL-_FT-—=F+-A=
commitment which is contracted but not provided for and TR AKERYE BEER
authorised but not contracted for in respect of property, plant A EEFTHEWRBEEHRDIME
and equipment. 1B ARETH) 2 B AR AELE -
(b) Operating lease commitments (b) REHERIE
As leasee TERANA

The Group leases various retail outlets, offices, warehouses and
plant and equipment under non-cancellable operating lease
agreements. The leases have varying terms, escalation claims

and renewal rights.

The actual payments in respect of certain operating leases are
calculated at a certain percentage of sales of the respective
retail outlets or at the higher of the minimum commitments
and the amounts determined based on a percentage of the

sales of the related outlets.
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AEERBEIAIRELEHE RS
HRZEZTEE MRA=E EAMU
EBEN&E ZEHEZFY -
MEERBEHESETR -

ETEEREZERGRDEET
EEREEIET ALY

DA 1 BRLAR AR B 4 0
ZE-EALFETLEMELR
BEE -
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B 7% s & M EE
34 Commitments (continued) 34 AYE (&)
(b) Operating lease commitments (continued) (b) REMHEEHRIEGE
As leasee (continued) tEZATANA ()
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non- REAATRBELEHERRXNZ
cancellable operating leases are as follows: REEEFIREENAT
2014 2013
—E-mF —T-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Land and buildings T RETF
— No later than 1 year — THBBIF 18,933 19,255
— Later than 1 year and no later than 5 — BBIFETER
years 54 6,969 15,755
25,902 35,010
Plant and equipment R B I 5%
— No later than 1 year — THBBIF 115 140
— Later than 1 year and no later than 5 — BBIFETER
years 54 81 196
196 336
Total s 26,098 35,346
As lessor 1EA M A
At 31 December 2014, the Group had total future minimum RZF-—WF+-_A=+—HB A%
lease receipts under non-cancellable operating leases falling R AR AT & 8 2 8 2 T Al 8
due as follows: KEBE 2 ARSEEEREBEBRA
LU
2014 2013
—E-F —B—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Within one year 1N 8,056 4,206
In the second to fifth years, inclusive FEFRT(REER
) 10,288 4,499
18,344 8,705

ESEEERERAE —FT-HFEF®R 169
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35

Significant related party transactions

The Group is controlled by Longerview Investments Limited
(incorporated in the British Virgin Islands), which owns 71% of the
Company'’s shares. The remaining 29% of the shares are widely held.

The directors are of the view that the following companies are related
parties of the Group:

Name

=L

35 EXHERTRS

7K % & A Longerview Investments Limited (72
RBEZHSFMER)MES - EF5E
RRRTN% 2 B Ap o 88T 229% B 0 B &
BIEH -

EERRNINRRARAEE 2ET

Relationship with the Group
EAEEZERF

Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company Limited
(“Huasheng Accessories”)

MMERBHARAA(FEEBED

China Ting Pietraluna Limited (“China Ting Pietraluna”)
EREEMNARARTEREREWN])

Hangzhou China Ting Property Development Company Limited
(“China Ting Property”)
MMEREHEHRZBRAR(ERFMHE]D)

G-T (International) Fashion Company Limited (“G-T (International)”)

B (BB B i A R 2 A (TR (BER) )

G-Ill Hong Kong Limited (“G-III")

G-Il Hong Kong Limited ([G-II1))

The name of Huasheng Accessories and China Ting Property referred
to in the above represents management’s best efforts at translating

the Chinese name of these companies as no English name has been
registered or available.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014

An associate

BEAT

el

A joint venture

N =
SR —/NG

An associate

BEAT

all

A previous associate (2013: an associate)

A EAR(ZT—=F B2 Q)

The major shareholder of a previous associate
(2013: the major shareholder of an associate)

A ERAZEERR(ZT—=F HERQ
AIZEERE)

MRERBNRESELE Y BB RRT
HEREXAT X EREXAHEDE R
BRNBEASNXATBEAE -



35 Significant related party transactions

Notes to the Financial Statements

RF 7% ¥R & MY R

35 EXBELIREZ(A)

(continued)
(@) Transactions with related parties @ = EQ\E b ﬁﬁz? 7 N
In the opinion of the directors, the transactions below were %$?g 7% jy 224% Emflf R IE
conducted in the ordinary and usual course of business and the RABBEFEST Wk :_':’ R
pricing of these transactions was determined based on mutual E {8 U AR R R R B SR B ) BAE B
negotiation and agreement between the Group and the related 7 et o 0 7 E
parties.
2014 2013
—E-mEF =%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Sales of G-T (International) to G-III M G-IEE B 85 (B R) 22,051 —
Interest income from Huasheng Accessories 5 B 2 2% # ¥ 2 F1 8 1 A 24 128
Interest income from a subsidiary of G-T RE B (BEER) —@EWNS
(International) ANAELZ A B WA — 279
Purchases of accessories from Huasheng ) 2 A% W R PR a ok
Accessories 8,593 9,480
Sales of finished goods to China Ting HERKMTERLEAR
Pietraluna — 25,911
Technical support fee for wool product MESEEMNZNHAEE
development to China Ting Pietraluna BERMZENZER — 155
Interest income from China Ting Property  REZESFEHE 2 F &
WA 15,254 18,955
(b) Key management compensation (b) FEEEE ZHRM
2014 2013
—E-mF =
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FAET
Salaries and other short-term employee FehEMEHESREF
benefits 17,079 21,607
Post-employment benefits RINGEF 134 116
17,213 21,723

EQREERARLH
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B %% R R MY R
35 Significant related party transactions 35 ERBAEARRS (&
(continued)
() Year-end balances with related parties © HHEEZZFRER
Group Company
rEE PN
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-NE | ZF=F | ZB-NF | ZF=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT FHERT FHET
Advances/loans to associates £ 3 B 3K T B &
NS 216,448 602,489 — —
Receivables from related FE U B 32 5 SRR
parties
— associates — Bt & A A — 37,120 — —
— subsidiaries — KB AR — — 1,367,592 1,449,861
— joint ventures — & EAa 2,159 3,739 — —
Payable to a related party FES B & 77 5K 1B
— an associate —HEER 7 1,292 1,903 — —

As at 31 December 2013, the advances to associates of
approximately HK$289,977,000 were unsecured, interest-free
and have no pre-determined repayment terms. The balance
was reclassified to available- for-sale financial assets during the
year (Note 10).

The loan to an associate with carrying amount of approximately
HK$216,448,000 (2013: HK$312,512,000) is unsecured,
interest-bearing at a range from 6.00% to 7.32% (2013: 6.77%
to 7.32%) per annum on the principal and will be repayable
before 1 July 2016 with the principal and all the interest.

The amounts due from associates and joint ventures are
unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand, except
for the amount due from an associate of approximately
HK$1,279,000 which carried interest at 6.65% per annum as at
31 December 2013.
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RZBE—=F+ZA=+—H &%
F 5 & A Bl 2 & 58 49289,977,000%
TAEERF 2B HEEBLEETE
- ZEBRRTFREFOEET
HEESREE (W10 -

EXRT—HB2RARCEEAED
216,448,000,% T(Z T — = F:
312,512,000/ 7T) /& S\ 3 - 1R F F|
ENT6.00%E7.32% (Z T — =4
6.77%£E7.32%) IREASF I AR
ZE-ARFLtA-HAEERAE K
FrBE A& -

EUWEBEAR REE QAR REAE
B 2B REBEREE R
T—=F+ZA=+—HEK—HH
BNE) FRIE 491,279,000 TR AN
AR FB6.65%ETE -



35 Significant related party transactions
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RF 7% ¥R & MY R

35 EXBELIREZ(A)

(continued)
() Year-end balances with related parties (continued) (0 HBEAZERGE&(E)
All receivables from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest- Fr 7 FE WP BB A B SR IE S A IR
free and repayable on demand, except for the amounts due R B RBRENRKEE  MEKKB
from subsidiaries of approximately HK$762,155,000 (2013: AR 2 3 IE#9762,155,0008 T (ZF
HK$767,754,000), which have no pre-determined repayment — = £ :767,754,000/8 JT) B 4h 0 3%
terms. B EIESLETER -
The carrying amounts of these balances approximate their fair hWEEHR I RMEREATERS °
values.
The advances/loans to associates were denominated in the BN ERTFTHERRZESEUT
following currencies. P EMEEE -
Group Company
AEH NN
2014 2013 2014 2013
ZE-mEF | ZE-=F | Z2-0F | Z2—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FH&ET FHET FHET
Denominated in: AP B EHE :
HK$ BT —_ 19,756 — —
RMB AR 216,448 582,733 — —
216,448 602,489 — —

ESEEERERAE — T - WFFR
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35 Significant related party transactions

35 EXBELR S (&)

(continued)
() Year-end balances with related parties (continued) (0 HBEFZERGE&(E)
The amounts due from related parties were denominated in the FENRRE H RIBAT I E B EHE -
following currencies.
Group Company
rE®E NN
2014 2013 2014 2013
ZE-mEF | ZE-=F | Z2-0mF | Z2—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT FERT FAET
Denominated in: LA P& EHE :
HK$ BT 17 18 1,306,482 1,433,748
RMB AR 2,142 40,841 — —
us$ =TT — — 61,110 16,113
2,159 40,859 1,367,592 1,449,861

The amounts due to related parties were denominated in RMB.
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A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and non-controlling

Five-year Financial Summary

interests of the Group for the last five financial years is set out below.

For the financial years ended 31 December

As at 31 December 2014

IFEMBHE

RZZ—NME+=A=+—H

AEEBEATEMBFEREHNEEAREE

BERIEEGIEEEHEINERMT

BE+T-A=1+T—HLHEREE
(Amounts expressed in HK$'000, unless specified)

(BREFIEAN  2UTETLZ5)

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
—E-TF ZT——F ZFE—=F ZT—=F —E—WF
Revenue =E 2,561,096 2,472,539 2,582,040 2,406,843 2,539,001
Cost of sales 8 5 BR AR (1,761,254) (1,702,807) (1,808,881) (1,647,108) (1,808,136)
Gross profit £ A 799,842 769,732 773,159 759,735 730,865
Other income E b YA 19,213 7,480 13,564 24,217 22,977
Other (losses)/gains, net Hiv (B18), =
pEi=] (10,398) (5,736) 5,642 (16,337) (240,115)
Selling, marketing and HE - B R
distribution costs 75 88 pK AR (238,468)  (279,831)  (295,959)  (301,813) (334,752)
Administrative expenses THRAX (236,627)  (259,583)  (282,002)  (294,471) (318,130)
Operating profit/ (loss) ESEF S (B518) 333,562 232,062 214,404 171,331 (139,155)
Finance (costs)/income, net BE (BA), WA T8 (1,100) (5,573) 15,223 42,607 26,793
Share of losses of DR E RREE
associates (364) (1,215) (3,604) (9,368) (131,619)
Share of (loss)/profit of a jointly %31 — il 2£ [ #2521
controlled entity FE(EER), & (59) 524 (143) 845 (2,943)
Profit/ (loss) before income tax & Fff 15 %4 A1 3% 7
/(& 18) 332,039 225,798 225,880 205,415 (246,924)
Income tax expense FTiS B (66,891) (56,475) (72,116) (54,924) (42,367)
Profit/ (loss) for the year FERA(EE) 265,148 169,323 153,764 150,491 (289,291)
Non-controlling interests I 42 ) 1 R 2R 1,849 896 1,155 726 8,363
Profit/ (loss) attributable ARAFRERFEA
to equity holders of the MR &R, (E18)
Company 266,997 170,219 154,919 151,217 (280,928)
ZESEEERERLATE T WFFR
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T FHHBHE

As at 31 December 2014 R=-ZT—M&E+=-/F=+—H

As at 31 December
R+=B=+-—H
(Amounts expressed in HK$'000, unless specified)

(BREEEAN  2UTETL5)

2010 201 2012 2013 2014
-T2 F —FT——% ZT——-F —T—=F —E—E
Non-current Assets ERBEE 1,528,592 1,636,231 1,956,148 2,087,276 1,282,065
Current Assets MEEE 1,559,273 1,773,489 1,639,596 1,834,249 2,333,726
Total Assets BEME 3,087,865 3,409,720 3,595,744 3,921,525 3,615,791
Non-current Liabilities ERBEE 19,343 16,370 15,665 14,760 12,959
Current Liabilities mEAE 446,145 657,665 731,531 907,599 1,041,435
Total Liabilities aERE 465,488 674,035 747,196 922,359 1,054,394
Total Equity s BE 2,622,377 2,735,685 2,848,548 2,999,166 2,561,397
Net Current Assets MEBEEFME 1,113,128 1,115,824 908,065 926,650 1,292,291
Total Assets Less Current EEBER
Liabilities MEAE 2,641,720 2,752,055 2,864,213 3,013,926 2,574,356
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